
    
 

 
FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2015 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AMENDED AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Kupsik 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of November 9, 2015, as prepared 

and distributed. 
 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
a. Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Megan Melonas 

 
b. Original 2015-2016 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Board and Brush 

LLC d/b/a Board and Brush Lake Geneva, 522 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Julie Selby, Agent 
 

6. First reading of Ordinance 15-15 adding a stop sign on Lake View Drive at the first intersection with 
Orchard Lane 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R56, a resolution approving the 2015 tax levy for the City 
of Lake Geneva 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R54, a resolution updating the schedule of fees to reflect 
increase in dog license fees 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on utilizing center area of Veteran’s Park for adaptive playground equipment 
(recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners) 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R57, a resolution establishing a designated fund balance 
account and transferring $15,000 of park funds set aside for adaptive playground equipment 
(recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners) 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on the Business Improvement District (BID) Operating Plan, budget and map 
 

12. Discussion/Recommendation on request from Lake Geneva BID to use the Riviera Grounds (Richard Dreihaus 
Plaza) and downstairs of the Riviera building during the Festival of Lights ceremony 
 

13. Discussion/Recommendation on limited issuance of credit cards to City Administrator, City Clerk, Assistant 
Public Works Director and BID Events Coordinator 
 

14. Discussion/Recommendation on correction of retirement benefits for Ralph Braden with corresponding loan  

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Added Item 5.b. 

1 



 
15. Discussion/Recommendation on health benefits plan design modification including changing from a self-

insured plan to a fully-insured plan 
 

16. Discussion/Recommendation on HVAC maintenance agreement for City Hall/Police Department, Museum, 
and Firehouse 
 

17. Discussion/Recommendation on EMS medical billing contract (recommended by Police & Fire Commission 11/5/2015) 
 

18. Discussion/Recommendation on shared services agreement with the Town of Geneva for fire protection and 
emergency services for the term of January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2017  (recommended by Police & Fire 
Commission 11/5/2015) 
 

19. Discussion/Recommendation on Luke maintenance and support contract (recommended by Parking Commission 
11/18/15) 
 

20. Discussion/Recommendation on limiting residential parking stickers to 4 per residence with a fee of $25.00 for 
each additional sticker over 4  (recommended by Parking Commission 11/18/15) 
 

21. Discussion/Recommendation on approval of Geneva Lake Use Committee Bylaws 
 

22. Discussion on proposed closure of TID 4 by May 2016 with escrow for remaining projects 
 

23. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R55, a budget resolution appropriating the funding of 
Tax Incremental District No. 4 (TID 4) remaining proposed projects; and proposed distribution of an 
advance of surplus funds to taxing jurisdictions 

 
24. Presentation of Accounts 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,634.20  
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $150,251.74 

 
25. Adjournment 

 
 

 Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 
the City Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

11/20/2015  6:39pm-Original Posting   11/21/2015  11:58am-Amended Posting    
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 

2 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2015 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Chairperson Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Howell, Gelting, Kupsik, Kordus and Wall.  Also Present: City Administrator Oborn 
and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
Darien Schaefer, Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce and CVB spoke on the Winterfest items requesting 
consideration on their applications. As the event has grown, they are requesting closing off Wrigley Drive and 
spreading out the snow sculptures from the Riviera to Flat Iron Park.  Mr. Schaefer also requested consideration on 
waiving the banner fees as was done in the past. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Wall/Howell motion to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of October 26, 
2015, as prepared and distributed.  Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB to use Flat Iron Park and Brunk 
Pavilion for Winterfest event and allowing sales of food from Grand Geneva’s food truck beginning February 1, 
2016 through February 7, 2016 with a $25 application fee and $105 reservation fee (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 
by Board of Park Commissioners).  Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Howell motion to suspend the rules and combine items b, c, d, and e regarding the Winterfest applications into 
one vote.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Beach Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB utilizing the Riviera 
Beach for helicopter rides Saturday, February 6, 2016 through Sunday, February 7, 2016 and a fire ring 
on Tuesday, February 9, 2016 with a $25 application fee and $105 reservation fee (recommended Nov. 5, 
2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 

 
Street Closure Permit application by the Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB for two-day road closure of 
Wrigley Drive from Wrigley Drive and Broad Street to Wrigley Drive and Center Street on Saturday, 
February 6, 2016 through Sunday, February 7, 2016 

 
Riviera Ballroom application filed by the Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB utilizing the ballroom and the 
downstairs of the Riviera for storage including snow sculptures displayed on the Driehaus Plaza 
Monday, February 1, 2016 through Sunday, February 7, 2016 with all fees waived (recommended Nov. 
5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 

 
Banner Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB to use 11 banner poles January 18, 
2016 through February 13, 2016 with request to waive fees 
Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend approval of items b, c, d, and e.  In response to Alderman Wall’s 
question, City Clerk Waswo stated all departments including the Police discussed and were in agreeance with 
the road closure.  Alderman Kupsik clarified if they vote to approve, it would include approval to waive 
banner fees.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Hope Walk, for “Lake Geneva Hope Walk” using Library Park 
on September 24, 2016, from 5:30 am to noon with waiver of security deposit (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by 
Board of Park Commissioners).  Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 

1 
11 09 15 Finance Minutes 



 
Beach Reservation Permit application filed by Clearwater Outdoor to use the Lake Geneva Beach September 9 
through September 11, 2016 from 6:00 am to 10:00 pm for the 7th Annual Masters Race (recommended Nov. 5, 
2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront).  Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal Massage Establishment License application filed by Mia Faccia LLC d/b/a Mia Faccia Salon and Day 
Spa, 235 Broad Street, Lake Geneva.  Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal Massage Establishment License application filed by Body Logic Fitness Inc., 709 Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI.  Gelting/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Kaleb Fisher 
Gelting/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on amending the Organizational Chart to reflect Fire Department correction 
City Administrator Oborn stated the order was inadvertently switched and is being brought back for a formal motion 
on the correction.  Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on awarding bid quotation to Beilfuss Corporation of Muskego, WI for the Veteran’s Park 
field 5 rework in the amount of $5,120 funded from ball field rehabilitation (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by 
Board of Park Commissioners).  Wall/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on a two-year extension of the Veteran’s Park concessionaire contract with Ro-Della, Inc. 
(recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners) 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to recommend approval.  This was not put out for bid as the recommendation was to award the 
extension to the current vendor as they have been very happy with their service. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on repair of the 3-Graces fountain in Flat Iron Park with $2,000 funded by Park Funds 
(recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners) 
Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  The City received a bid for $10,055 for repairs due to vandalism and 
deterioration.  Insurance will cover all but $2,000, to be paid by park funds. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 15-R48 increasing the Brunk Pavilion rental rates for resident/nonprofit to 
$250 and non-resident to $500 (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners) 
Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 15-R49 establishing the 2016 West End Pier, Lagoon Slip, Buoy, Dinghy and 
Kayak Rack Rates (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
Gelting/Wall motion to recommend approval.  All rates are increasing by 3%.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on buoy and boat slip lease agreements with Marina Bay Boat Company, Lake Geneva Boat 
Line and Gage Marine (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  The rates applied are the same as Resolution 15-R49.  They do not go 
out for bid as in the past the contracts have been ongoing and renew every 3 years.  Alderman Gelting commented they 
should consider raising the Riviera slip rates as they are more favorable. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on increasing the resident boat launch fees for non-trailer/non-motorized to $7.00 and boats 
less than 20 feet in length to $10.00 (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  The increase is up to the maximum allowed, rounded down to the 
nearest dollar.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on renewing Riviera elevator service agreement with Otis Elevator (recommended Nov. 5, 
2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront).  Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  This was not put out for bid.  
It is a roll over with the rate locked for 5 years. Piers and Harbors was comfortable staying with Otis as they have been 
happy with their service.  Unanimously carried. 

2 
11 09 15 Finance Minutes 



 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 15-R50 authorizing the City of Lake Geneva to direct charge Public Fire 
Protection.  Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval.  This is a formal resolution passing what was approved at 
the last council meeting.  It includes the meter sized method where larger meters are charged a higher fee. The method 
equalizes the cost among users.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $13,892.79.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Howell motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $129,209.91.  Mr. Oborn clarified 
the Geneva Lake Environmental Agency is a quarterly payment.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 6:29 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE  

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

3 
11 09 15 Finance Minutes 



 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2015 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AMENDED AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Chappell 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 9, 2015 and Special City Council minutes of 
November 16, 2015, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of 

the Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

a. Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Megan Melonas 
 

b. Original 2015-2016 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Board and Brush LLC 
d/b/a Board and Brush Lake Geneva, 522 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Julie Selby, Agent 
 

10. Item removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 

a. First reading of Ordinance 15-15 adding a stop sign on Lake View Drive at the first intersection with 
Orchard Lane 
 

b. Resolution 15-R56, a resolution approving the 2015 tax levy for the City of Lake Geneva 
 

c. Resolution 15-R54, a resolution updating the schedule of fees to reflect increase in dog license fees 
 

d. Discussion/Action on utilizing center area of Veteran’s Park for adaptive playground equipment (recommended 
Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners) 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
Added Item 9.b. 

1 



e. Resolution 15-R57, a resolution establishing a designated fund balance account and transferring 
$15,000 of park funds set aside for adaptive playground equipment (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park 
Commissioners) 

 
f. Discussion/Action on the Business Improvement District (BID) Operating Plan, budget and map 

 
g. Discussion/Action on request from Lake Geneva BID to use the Riviera Grounds (Richard Dreihaus Plaza) 

and downstairs of the Riviera building during the Festival of Lights ceremony 
 

h. Discussion/Action on limited issuance of credit cards to City Administrator, City Clerk, Assistant Public 
Works Director and BID Events Coordinator 
 

i. Discussion/Action on correction of retirement benefits for Ralph Braden with corresponding loan  
 

j. Discussion/Action on health benefits plan design modification including changing from a self-insured plan to 
a fully-insured plan 

 
k. Discussion/Action on HVAC maintenance agreement for City Hall/Police Department, Museum, and 

Firehouse 
 

l. Discussion/Action on EMS medical billing contract (recommended by Police & Fire Commission 11/5/2015) 
 

m. Discussion/Action on shared services agreement with the Town of Geneva for fire protection and emergency 
services for the term of January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2017  (recommended by Police & Fire Commission 11/5/2015) 
 

n. Discussion/Action on Luke maintenance and support contract (recommended by Parking Commission 11/18/15) 
 

o. Discussion/Action on limiting residential parking stickers to 4 per residence with a fee of $25.00 for each 
additional sticker over 4  (recommended by Parking Commission 11/18/15) 

 
p. Discussion/Action on approval of Geneva Lake Use Committee Bylaws 

 
q. Discussion on proposed closure of TID 4 by May 2016 with escrow for remaining projects 

 
r. Resolution 15-R55, a budget resolution appropriating the funding of Tax Incremental District No. 4 

(TID 4) remaining proposed projects; and proposed distribution of an advance of surplus funds to 
taxing jurisdictions 

 
12. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 

a. Resolution 15-R52, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application for Indoor Commercial 
Entertainment submitted by Julie Selby for Board & Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 
53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00258 
including staff comments and finding of fact 
 

b. Resolution 15-R53, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application for a Physical Activity 
Studio (Yoga Studio) submitted by Samantha Strenger, 721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for 
an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 
00257 including staff comments and finding of fact 
 

c. Discussion/Action on a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for property at the 
corner of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001 including 
Staff Comments, two Spruce trees planted to west of pool, a walkway installed between buildings 2&3, and 
developer to work with staff on an attractive fence to be installed around the pool 

 

2 



d. Discussion/Action on a Preliminary Plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for Symphony Bay, for property 
located South of Townline Road, North of Bloomfield Road and East of Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, formally known as Southland Farms Subdivision, Tax Key No’s to be assigned including Staff 
Comments, an independent engineer to review engineering and traffic study, and walking path to be extended 
to Bloomfield Road on Southeast corner of property 

 
13. Discussion/Action on approval of 2016 Summer Season Lifeguard Services Contract with the Geneva 

Lake Water Safety Patrol (postponed from the October 26, 2015 Council meeting) 
 

14. Discussion/Action on contacting WI Department of Transportation for consideration of a “Park and Ride” 
(recommended by Parking Commission 11/18/15) 
 

15. Presentation of Accounts 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,634.20 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $150,251.74 

 
16. Mayoral Appointments  

a. Appointments to the Business Improvement District Board of Directors: 
• Michael Kocourek, Roger Wolff, and Andrew Fritz for a term expiring January 1, 2017 
• Kevin Fleming, Sean Payne, Steve Monticello, and Tammie Carstensen for a term expiring January 1, 

2018 
 

17. Closed Session  
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for purposes of conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive bargaining reasons require a closed session concerning 
Police Union and Fire Union Negotiations (City Administrator Oborn) 

 
18. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session  
 

19. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

11/20/2015  6:40pm-Original Posting  11/21/2015 11:59am-Amended Posting 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

3 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Howell. 
 
Roll Call. Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell. Absent (excused): 
Alderman Chappell.  Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Connors announced winter parking regulations will be in effect November 15 with no overnight parking.  This is 
also the same day free parking will begin. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Wall/Kordus motion to approve Special City Council – Budget Workshop Meeting minutes of October 21, 2015 and 
Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 26, 2015, as prepared and distributed. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Consent Agenda  
 
Park Reservation Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB to use Flat Iron Park and Brunk 
Pavilion for Winterfest event and allowing sales of food from Grand Geneva’s food truck beginning February 1, 
2016 through February 7, 2016 with a $25 application fee and $105 reservation fee (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board 
of Park Commissioners) 
 
Beach Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB utilizing the Riviera Beach for 
helicopter rides Saturday, February 6, 2016 through Sunday, February 7, 2016 and a fire ring on Tuesday, 
February 9, 2016 with a $25 application fee and $105 reservation fee (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & 
Lakefront) 
 
Street Closure Permit application by the Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB for two-day road closure of Wrigley 
Drive from Wrigley Drive and Broad Street to Wrigley Drive and Center Street on Saturday, February 6, 2016 
through Sunday, February 7, 2016 
 
Riviera Ballroom application filed by the Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB utilizing the ballroom and the 
downstairs of the Riviera for storage including snow sculptures displayed on the Driehaus Plaza Monday, 
February 1, 2016 through Sunday, February 7, 2016 with all fees waived (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & 
Lakefront) 
 
Banner Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Chamber & CVB to use 11 banner poles January 18, 2016 
through February 13, 2016 with request to waive fees 
 
Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Hope Walk, for “Lake Geneva Hope Walk” using Library Park on 
September 24, 2016, from 5:30 am to noon with waiver of security deposit (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park 
Commissioners) 

 1 of 3 
11 09 15 Council Minutes 
 



 
Beach Reservation Permit application filed by Clearwater Outdoor to use the Lake Geneva Beach September 9 
through September 11, 2016 from 6:00 am to 10:00 pm for the 7th Annual Masters Race (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by 
Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
 
Renewal Massage Establishment License application filed by Mia Faccia LLC d/b/a Mia Faccia Salon and Day 
Spa, 235 Broad Street, Lake Geneva 
 
Renewal Massage Establishment License application filed by Body Logic Fitness Inc., 709 Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 
 
Renewal 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Kaleb Fisher 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda. None. 
 
Hill/Gelting motion to approve.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Howell motion to approve amending the Organizational Chart to reflect Fire Department correction 
The Fire Chief noticed these two items were switched. The correction is being brought back for formal approval. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve awarding bid quotation to Beilfuss Corporation of Muskego, WI for the 
Veteran’s Park field 5 rework in the amount of $5,120 funded from ball field rehabilitation (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 
by Board of Park Commissioners).  Field 5 has drainage and runoff issues, which the rework will fix. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve a two-year extension of the Veteran’s Park concessionaire contract with Ro-
Della, Inc. (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners).  Park Board did not feel it was necessary to go out for 
bid and recommended an extension of the contract as they have been happy with Ro-Della’s service. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve repair of the 3-Graces fountain in Flat Iron Park with $2,000 funded by Park 
Funds (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners). Due to vandalism the insurance company will cover 
$8,000.  Additional repairs are needed which will be done at the same time. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Howell motion to approve Resolution 15-R48 increasing the Brunk Pavilion rental rates for 
resident/nonprofit to $250 and non-resident to $500 (recommended Nov. 4, 2015 by Board of Park Commissioners).  Alderman 
Hill was in favor of waiving the fees, but is concerned with the City being in the wedding business.  Mr. Oborn noted it 
does put the City in the wedding business as it’s a good venue.  He felt there was room to raise the fee even more. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve Resolution 15-R49 establishing the 2016 West End Pier, Lagoon Slip, Buoy, 
Dinghy and Kayak Rack Rates (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
The fees are increasing by 3% which is still well below Fontana’s rates.  Piers and Harbors would like to annually raise 
the rate to be comparable.  
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve buoy and boat slip lease agreements with Marina Bay Boat Company, Lake 
Geneva Boat Line and Gage Marine (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
The fees are the same as established in Resolution 15-R49. The contacts are renewed every 3 years with discussion 
about possibly going out for bids in the future. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

 2 of 3 
11 09 15 Council Minutes 
 



Kupsik/Wall motion to approve increasing the resident boat launch fees for non-trailer/non-motorized to $7.00 
and boats less than 20 feet in length to $10.00 (recommended Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
The fees are being raised to the maximum amount rounded down to the nearest dollar.  Alderman Hill commented these 
two resident fees are the same as the non-resident fees and felt residents should have some advantage over non-residents.  
Mr. Oborn replied these two categories do not allow a higher fee for non-residents.  They could be set lower but cannot 
be set higher than the maximum per State Statute.   
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 6 to 1 with Alderman Hill 
voting “no.” 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve renewing Riviera elevator service agreement with Otis Elevator (recommended 
Nov. 5, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront) 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve Resolution 15-R50 authorizing the City of Lake Geneva to direct charge 
Public Fire Protection.  Mr. Oborn stated this is a formal resolution recommending the meter size method which means 
larger meters would have higher fees to provide equality.  The resolution would still be valid even if the 36% increase is 
not approved.  An annual resolution is not needed, but any increase would be accounted for in the levy limit. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $13,892.79. 
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $129,209.91.  
Roll Call: Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments. None.  
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 7:29 p.m.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 3 of 3 
11 09 15 Council Minutes 
 



 SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2015 – 5:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 5:16 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by City Clerk Waswo 
 
Roll Call.  Present:  Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell.  Also 
Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, Comptroller Pollitt and City Clerk Waswo 
 
City Administrator Oborn explained the two resolutions and options.  Option 1 reflected a balanced budget based upon a 
forecast of the city’s assessed value.  It included a $249,443 increase from the previous year in expenditures and 
revenues, 1.5% salary increase for employees, and moving the fire protection fee to the utility bill.  There were slight 
increases in debt service and the Library levies.   
 
Option 2 is based upon the actual assessed value.  With the higher assessment, the levy was raised $110,000 keeping a 
flat mill rate.  There is an increase of approximately $60,000 in the contingency line item. 
 
Option 2 can take some of the assessment and reduce it down from the $155,010 in option 2a and go to Option 2b and 
allocate a part of that to increase the employee raises from 1.5% to 2% which would cost about $20,000.  The PSC is 
forcing the city to tie the water rate increase with the PFP fee.  The PFP fee may have to be paid as a municipal charge 
as opposed to a direct charge on the utility bill (around $19,500 a month).  Mr. Oborn is projecting one month will be 
paid as a municipal charge but worst case is 3 months.  The utility bill in April would not have the full 3 months as they 
are not authorized to charge for the whole period. 
 
Alderman Kordus questioned in option 2b, if the PFP fee could be pulled out of contingency by resolution if needed and 
could that be the same for employee raises.  Mr. Oborn replied it is an option.  Mayor Connors explained each month is 
roughly $19,500 provided to the utility to make them whole. 
 
Mayor Connors opened the Public hearing pertaining to the adoption of the 2016 operating and capital budget 
for the City of Lake Geneva 
Terry O’Neill, 954 George St, questioned if the transfer of the Fire Hydrant rental fee from property taxes to the water 
bill would be reflected as a 5% reduction in the 2016 property taxes.  He asked the current budget draft shows a 
corresponding reduction of revenue and expenses in the 2016 spending budget.  The number of full-time City 
administration workers is being reduced and replaced with part-time workers, which saves money but reduces employee 
perspective, loyalty and commitment to the City.  In the Fire Department, the opposite is occurring where full-time 
employees increases and part-time employees and volunteers decreases.  This results in department loyalty and job 
security increasing but reduces motivation.  It also increases cost and influence in the City.  The cost is not due to 
fighting fires but to transform the Fire Department into an EMS department that requires different equipment and 
personnel.  He questioned if having an EMS division would benefit the residents or just the Fire Department and 
personnel. 
 
Pete Peterson, 1601 Evergreen Lane, commented that income is speculation whereas the expense is more accurate, 
showing an increase of $249,000.  It also shows $232,000 for the public fire protection charge. Therefore that expense is 
actually $470,000.  This is a 5 to 10% in cash outflow for the taxpayers.  There is no equitable way to divide this cost to 
the rate payer and taxpayer.  If moving an expense of $232,000, then the bottom line should be $232,000 less.  The tax 
rate is being kept as what is being said is the same even though the assessments have gone up.  The total expense is 
being raised to all the people who use water and the taxes.  He questioned the difference between the contingency fund 
and undesignated reserve fund.  He believes the undesignated fund should be the contingency fund. 
 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to close the public hearing.  Unanimously carried. 
 

 1 of 3 
11 16 15 Special Council Minutes 
 



Resolution 15-R51, a resolution approving and adopting the 2016 operating and capital budgets for the City of 
Lake Geneva.  City Administrator Oborn explained the reduction for the public fire protection fee strategy has been to 
increase the debt service to correspond.  It is reported on the levy limit.  The City has a lot of unused levy capacity in 
debt service so rather than pass it on; the strategy has been to increase the debt service to offset the reduction in the levy 
limit.  Mr. Oborn noted EMS cost is a matter of service and results in faster response times with staff available to fight 
fires.  It costs more with the paid on premise but is still cheaper than a career Fire Department.  For undesignated funds, 
the City is at 25%. This is the optimal level our bonds rating company want the City to be at.  If it continues above 25%, 
the Council may make the decision to spend some of the fund balance; however, it is there so immediate cuts are not 
made should something happen.    
 
Alderman Hill was in favor of option 2b. 
 
Hedlund/Hill motion to adopt Resolution 15-R51 to use option 2b and keep the mill rate flat. 
Alderman Hedlund believes the City will have to pay the first month of the $19,500 and would like employees to receive 
the 2% raise. 
 
Alderman Gelting noted 2b includes 2% employee raises and would authorize payment of the PFP of $19,000.  He asked 
if it could be put on the tax roll.  Mr. Oborn stated it will be adjusted but the City may have to file an amended levy 
limit.  In subsequent years if the PFP charge goes up, the City will have to reflect that in levy limit increases.  There is 
$1 million debt service with about $250,000 on the levy limit worksheet.  The City has $750,000 in levying authority.  
Mr. Gelting asked if 2b eliminates the contingency or just reduces it by that amount.  Mr. Oborn explained 2a put it up to 
$155,010.  Option 2b brings it down to $114,510 by the combination of the $21,000 and $19,500.  Mr. Gelting said the 
City is moving $232,000 off the tax roll but spending $232,000 additional plus spending $309,000 with 2b.  Spending 
would be increased by $541,000.  Mr. Oborn said the net is $309,000.  Mr. Gelting questioned if they are comfortable 
increasing the spending fairy significantly.  He feels the raises are well earned by staff, but has a hard time saying it is 
offset by increasing the debt service levy when the debt service payment is increased by $34,000 not $232,000.  Mayor 
Connors added that Options 2a and 2b are keeping the mill rate flat to what it was last year because of the higher 
assessment.  Mr. Oborn said the revenue is going up by the same amount, so we are keeping the same budget. 
 
Mayor Connors noted Option 1 shows an increase in a part-time position in the Clerk’s Office as well as increased 
elections and salary.  The paid on premise for the Fire Department is an additional $117,000.  Revenue is generated by 
the increase in assessment and transfer of the fire protection fee.  Mayor Connors stated Ms. Chappell was correct in 
stating the mill rate will remain the same and the increase in assessed value will bring in more taxes. 
 
Alderman Wall asked if the increase from last year was $156,000 plus the $232,000.  Mayor Connors replies it was 
under Option 2a.  Last year $8.1 million was budgeted, this year it is almost $8.5 million.  The only other major expense 
was $95,000 for the Street Department.  This is a 3.78% increase from last year.  Mr. Gelting added they are also 
spending another $232,000.   
 
Alderman Kordus said what is really increasing is most the FPF with a potential cost of $40,000, most likely $19,500, 
and $21,000 in employee raises.  This is a minimum increase of $40,500 and a maximum of $60,000 in spending.  He 
questioned if 2b is adopted, are they assuming the motion is to go with 2a or can they tag 2b to Option 1 as well as 
reduce the contingency on Option 1 and decrease the levy limit but still carry 2b forward.  Alderman Kupsik explained 
Option 1 reduces the mill rate.  Alderman Hill felt the City doesn’t have the revenue to account for the options in 2b.  
Mr. Kordus commented we do, but they would have to reduce contingency down to $35,000 or $40,000.  Mr. Gelting 
stated the undesignated funds would be added to if there was contingency left at year end.  Comptroller Pollitt responded 
it could be designated to other funds such as equipment replacement or capital projects.  Mr. Kordus is more 
comfortable with Option 1 and tagging Option 2b on to Option 1.  Mayor Connors clarified Option 2b is keeping the 
mill rate flat and adding employee raises and the fire protection fee.  Mr. Kordus followed by saying it is assuming 
Option 2a and adding the additional spending of up to $60,000 for Option 2b.  He would be much more comfortable 
with the reduction in mill rate and taking the $40,000 to $60,000 out of contingency.  Alderman Hedlund would like to 
do it in one swoop as opposed to approving Option 2a and then coming back to the Council with an amendment to add 
those other items.  Mr. Kordus again, prefers it tagged onto Option 1 rather than Option 2a and reduce the mill rate. 

 2 of 3 
11 16 15 Special Council Minutes 
 



 
Mayor Connors questioned if by only taking the fire protection fee and employee raises, would the mill rate change or 
would contingency be reduced.  Mr. Kordus would like to know what the mill rate change would be or take it all out of 
contingency.  Ms. Chappell asked what the lower mill rate is and last time it was discussed, it was not worth it to lower.  
Ms. Pollitt explained the difference in Option 1 versus Option 2a or 2b.  It is 5 cents on the mill rate, which would be $5 
per $1,000 assessed value.  Ms. Hill stated she is not comfortable with that small of a contingency fund.  She noted the 
employees need to be taken care of and staff needs to be added.  Last year they debated the 1.5% versus the 2% and said 
they could revisit the 0.5% and take it out of contingency.  It never happened.  The employees received 1.5% and the 
raise wasn’t applied until June.  She feels 2b is the most realistic option.   
 
Mr. Wall noted his social security increased by 1.7% last year but this year is a 0% increase.  If there isn’t any inflation, 
why is there a 4% increase in the budget.  Mr. Gelting restated he has a hard time saying the increase is so subtle when 
$232,000 is moving to a fee.  He understands and agrees with the move to expand that expense over a broader base with 
users that are not necessarily part of the tax base, but to not give the benefit of the reduction on the taxes feels like it is 
spending money like it is free money.  He does not like increasing fees consistently and moving the expense side up.  
They need to do some pay increases and thinks 2% isn’t too much to go as it is fairly modest.  He felt staff will be 
worked harder as time goes on.  They are fooling themselves to think it is ok to take that $232,000 windfall and use it.  
He feels it needs to be given back to the people that are going to be paying it on their water bill.  
 
Alderman Chappell stated it is not just a 2% increase in the wages; the bulk is the Fire Department paid on premise.  Mr. 
Gelting replied it was $31,000 net increase which is fairly modest.  Ms. Chappell said the next biggest item is paying for 
the Public Works Director as well as another staff member at the Street Department.  Mr. Gelting felt the budget needed 
to be fine tuned.  They are taking the savings from the tax bill and shifting it to a fee on the water bill.  He asked if they 
are comfortable shifting that to a fee to the constituents.  Ms. Chappell said she would be more upset if it were to a piece 
of equipment and feels the items added are needed.  It would bother her if half way through the year it was taken from 
contingency.  She feels this was looked at wisely and the money is being used properly.    
 
Mayor Connors would like staff to comment on the implication if they were to lower the levy.  Mr. Oborn said the 
general rule is not to lower it as it is more challenging to raise it back up.  Mayor Connors felt lowering it could mean 
long term implications.  Mr. Gelting asked if the alternative would be to divert it to a debt service levy or increase the 
debt service by that amount.  Mr. Oborn replied the goal is to lower debt to get to a pays as you go system.  It puts 
money aside for equipment and they would only borrow for roads. 
 
Mr. Wall is fine with employee raises, but asked if there was a contingency at $95,000 then and now we are raising it.  
Ms. Pollitt explained that is Option 1.  He feels Option 2b is too high.  Ms. Chappell asked if they can do Option 2b to 
be tacked on to Option 1.  Mayor Connors stated Option 1 decreased contingency by roughly $40,000.  It was noted 
recruitment, retirement and outside legal fees are some of the expenses that come out of the contingency fund. 
 
Roll Call: Chappell, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Motion carried 5 to 3 with Alderman Wall, Kordus and 
Gelting voting “no.” 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Hill motion to adjourn at 6:10 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
     
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 3 of 3 
11 16 15 Special Council Minutes 
 



City of Lake Geneva
11/23/2015Licenses Issued Between: 11/23/2015and

Date: 11/20/2015
Time: 12:13 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

11/23/2015 2015 -285 Megan Naomi Melonas W1030 Myrtle Road Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 1 Totals for this Type: 50.00















ORDINANCE NO. 15-15 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES,  
ARTICLE VI, TRAFFIC CODE, SECTION 74-204, STOP INTERSECTIONS, SUBSECTION (1), SINGLE-

STOP INTERSECTIONS  
 

1. That Section 74-204(1) of Chapter 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, Article VI, Stop intersections, of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 74-204  Stop intersections. 
[Ord. No. 07-08, § 1, 11-12-2007] 
The intersections designated are declared stop intersections. When stop signs are erected giving notice 
thereof, every operator of a vehicle approaching a stop sign at any such intersection shall stop as required by 
law. 
 

(1) Single-stop intersections. The following intersections are designated stop intersections: 
 

Alley, running east and west north of Pleasant Street; stopping at Madison Street and Maxwell Street 
Andria Drive, southbound; stopping at Townline Road  
Ann Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
Ann Street, westbound; stopping at Williams Street  
Badger Lane, southbound; stopping at Conant Street  
Bonnie Brae Lane, southbound; stopping at South Street  
Campbell Street, eastbound; stopping at Wells Street  
Cass Street, eastbound; stopping at Curtis Street 
Cass Street, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Cemetery Road, westbound; stopping at Elkhorn Road  
Center Street, southbound; stopping at Wrigley Drive 
Clover Street, northbound; stopping at LaSalle Street  
Clover Street, southbound; stopping at Park Row  
Commercial Court, southbound; stopping at Park Drive  
Connie Circle, eastbound; stopping at Timothy Drive  
Cook Street, northbound; stopping at North Street  
Cook Street, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
Cottontail Lane, southbound; stopping at Highway 50/Grand Geneva Parkway  
Country Club Drive, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
Curtis Street, northbound; stopping at Main Street  
Curtis Street, southbound; stopping at Townline Road  
Darwin Street, eastbound; stopping at Curtis Street  
Dodge Street, westbound; stopping at Forest Drive  
Dorwood Drive, southbound; stopping at South Street  
Eagle Drive, eastbound; stopping at Promontory Drive  
East Street, northbound; stopping at Main Street 
Edgewood Court, southbound; stopping at Edgewood Drive  
Edgewood Drive, eastbound; stopping at Elkhorn Road 
Elm Street, north bound; stopping at Maple Street 
Elmwood Avenue, south bound; stopping at Linda Lane  
Eugene Drive, east bound; stopping at Dorwood Drive 
Eugene Drive, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Forest Street, north bound; stopping at McDonald Road 
Forest Street, south bound, stopping at Main Street (Highway 50) 
Francis Drive, westbound; stopping at Forest Street 
Franklin, south bound; stopping at Dodge Street 
Fremont Avenue, south bound; stopping at Dodge Street  
Gardner Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street  
Gardner Street, westbound; stopping at Williams Street  

 



Garrison Drive, eastbound; stopping at Dorwood Drive  
Garrison Drive, north bound; stopping at Eugene Drive 
Geneva Parkway North, westbound; stopping at Edwards Boulevard  
Geneva Parkway South, south bound; stopping at Park Drive 
Geneva Street, westbound; stopping at Maxwell Street  
George Street, eastbound; stopping at Williams Street  
Grant Street, eastbound; stopping at Williams Street 
G rant Street, westbound, stopping at Elkhorn Road  
Grove Street, eastbound; stopping at Sage Street 
Grove Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street  
Haskins Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
Havenwood Drive, south bound; stopping at Main Street  
Heather Circle, eastbound; stopping at Andria Drive 
Henry Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street  
Hillcrest Drive, eastbound; stopping at Timber Lane  
Host Drive, westbound; stopping at Wells Street 
Kendall Lane, south bound; stopping at Conant Street 
Lagrange Drive, eastbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Lake Geneva Boulevard, north bound; stopping at Wells Street  
Lake Geneva Boulevard, southbound; stopping at South Street  
Lake View Drive, north bound; stopping at Main Street 
Lake View Drive, south bound; stopping at Orchard Lane (first intersection with Orchard Lane) 
LaSalle Street, eastbound; stopping at Maxwell Street  
Linda Lane, eastbound; stopping at Main Street 
Logan Street, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street  
Madison Street, south bound; stopping at Main Street 
Maple Street, west bound; stopping at South Lakeshore Drive  
Marion Street, eastbound; stopping at Clover Street 
Marshall Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street  
Marshall Street, westbound, stopping at Madison Street  
Maxwell Street, north bound, stopping at Elkhorn Road  
Maxwell Street, south bound, stopping at Main Street 
Maytag Road, westbound; stopping at South Lakeshore Drive  
Mill Street, north bound, stopping at Geneva Street 
Mill Street, south bound, stopping at Main Street  
Miller Road, eastbound, stopping at Timber Lane 
Milwaukee Avenue, eastbound, stopping at Center Street  
Milwaukee Avenue, westbound, stopping at Williams Street 
Minahan Road, northbound, stopping at Interchange North  
Minahan Road, southbound, stopping at Sheridan Springs Road  
Mobile Street, northbound; stopping at Wells Street 
North Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street  
North Street, westbound; stopping at Warren Street  
Park Drive, eastbound; stopping at Southwind Drive 
Park Drive, westbound; stopping at Edwards Boulevard (Highway 120) 
Park Row, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street  
Pearson Drive, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
Peller Road, southbound; stopping at Main Street (Highway 50) 
Penny Lane, westbound; stopping at Romin Road  
Pheasant Court, northbound; stopping at Eagle Drive 
Pilgrim Church Road, northbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Pine Tree Lane, eastbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Pleasant Street, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street 
Pond View Drive, southbound; stopping at Dodge Street  
Promontory Drive, northbound; stopping at Edgewood Drive  
Rogers Court, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 

 



Rogers Court, westbound; stopping at William Street  
Rolling Lane, southbound; stopping at South Street  
Romin Road, northbound; stopping at Laurie Street  
Romin Road, southbound; stopping at South Street  
Rush Street, eastbound; stopping at Mobile Street  
Sage Street, northbound; stopping at Sheridan Road  
Sage Street, southbound; stopping at Geneva Street 
Sheridan Springs Road, westbound; stopping at Interchange North  
Sky Lane, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
Skyline Drive, westbound; stopping at Curtis Street  
Snake Road, northbound; stopping at Main Street  
South 12, exit ramp, northbound; stopping at South 50 
South 12, exit ramp, southbound; stopping at South 50 (stop light) 
South Street, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Southwind Drive, southbound; stopping at Townline Road  
Spring Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
Sue Ann Drive, eastbound; stopping at Timothy Lane 
Sue Ann Drive, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive  
Timothy Drive, northbound; stopping at Oakwood Lane 
Timothy Drive, southbound; stopping at Eugene Drive  
Tolman Street, southbound; stopping at George Street  
Tomike Street, southbound; stopping at Grant Street  
Veterans Parkway, northbound; stopping at Park Drive  
Veterans Parkway, southbound; stopping at Townline Road  
Walker Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
Walker Street, westbound; stopping at Williams Street  
Walworth Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street  
Warren Street, northbound; stopping at Park Row  
Warren Street, southbound; stopping at Main Street  
Water Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
Waverly Street, north bound; stopping at Water Street  
West Street, north bound; stopping at Main Street  
Wheeler Street, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street  
Wheeler Street, westbound; stopping at Elkhorn Road  
Wisconsin Street, westbound; stopping at Cook Street  
Wrigley Drive, eastbound; stopping at Broad Street  
Wrigley Drive, north bound; stopping at Baker Street 
#2 Geneva Square, south bound; stopping at Sheridan Springs Road 

       … 
 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth Count, Wisconsin, this 
___ day of ____________, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:              James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk    
 

First Reading:  November 23, 2015 
Second Reading:  
Adopted: 
Published:  

 



RESOLUTION 15-R56 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva has approved the 2016 
Budget for the governmental and administrative operations of the City of Lake Geneva,  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a gross tax of 
$28,134,162.12 upon all taxable property within the City of Lake Geneva and the 
appropriate school districts, as returned by the assessors in the year of 2015 for the 
following purposes: 
 

NAME 
AMT 

NEEDED TAX BASE MILL RATE 
STATE OF WISCONSIN     199,768.14 1,140,811,200 .000175111 
COUNTY OF WALWORTH  5,402,300.10 1,140,811,200 .004735490 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA  6,890,410.69 1,140,811,200 .006039922 
GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE     935,696.45 1,140,811,200 .000820203 
LAKE GENEVA JOINT 1 SCHOOL  8,662,644.11 1,140,102,200 .007598129 
LINN JOINT 4 SCHOOL         1,351.51 709,000 .001906220 
UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY  6,041,991.12 1,140,811,200 .005296224 
              28,134,162.12 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to spread the 
said tax upon the tax roll of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be hereby authorized to levy a tax 
and place on the tax roll any delinquent water and sewer bills and any other special 
assessments and special charges which the City is empowered to do so under the 
Wisconsin Statutes; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is to be effective upon adoption. 
 
 
Dated this 23rd Day of November, 2015 
. 
 

  CERTIFIED BY: 
 
 
 
 
  James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
 
        

              Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



% INCREASE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 This Year

DIST NAME Mill Rate Mill Rate Mill Rate Mill Rate Mill Rate Mill Rate Mill Rate Final
SWI STATE OF WISCONSIN 0.20       0.18       0.19       0.18            0.17            0.18            0.18            0.0%

64 COUNTY OF WALWORTH 4.49       4.48       4.58       4.86            4.67            4.82            4.74            -1.7%
246 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 5.51       5.51       5.51       5.90            6.04            6.04            6.04            0.0%
600 GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1.49       1.51       1.57       1.70            1.66            0.81            0.82            1.2%

2885 LAKE GENEVA J1 6.44       6.88       6.87       8.12            7.54            7.31            7.60            4.0%
2884 UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY 4.66       4.77       4.80       5.47            5.59            5.71            5.30            -7.2%

State School Levy Tax Credit (1.67)      (1.74)      (1.76)      (1.93)          (2.05)          (2.04)          (2.29)          12.3%

21.12      21.59      21.76      24.30          23.62          22.83          22.39          -1.9%

Linn Jt 4 School district 4.18 4.04 4.07 4.99 4.49 4.63 1.91 -58.7%

FINAL

 

MILL RATE WORKSHEET
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

2015 COLLECTED IN 2016



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   November 23, 2015 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation on change in Dog License Fees 
 
 
The County increased their portion of the City Dog License fee in 2015 to the following: 
   

Altered Unaltered 
County receives:   $  9.00    $ 24.00 
City receives:  $  4.00    $   0.00 

 
In 2015, the City issued 113 altered tags and 7 unaltered tags.  The County’s portion was $1,017 
altered and $168.00 unaltered.  The City retained $482.00 altered and $0 unaltered. 
 
The City rates in the area are as follows: 
 

    Altered Unaltered 
Lake Geneva:  $13.00     $24.00 
Elkhorn:  $12.00     $27.00 
Delavan:  $15.00     $25.00 

 
 
It is recommended that the City of Lake Geneva increase the Unaltered Dog License fee to (a 
minimum) of $25.00, with the City retaining $1.00 for each Unaltered Dog License sold. 

 



    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES 
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar charges 
when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the remitter. 
 

ALCOHOL LICENSE FEES * STATUTORY LIMITS  
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator  $50.00 Annual 

Prorated after January 1 to $30.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 

Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $20.00 per banner per two-week time 

period 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $25.00   $24.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $13.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 
CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
  

Resolution 15-R54 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective November 23, 2015. 

 1 



MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
CITY PARK PERMITS 
    RENTAL FEES ARE PER DAY, PER LOCATION $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$225.00 Rental 
ADDITIONAL PARK AMENITIES  
           Brunk Pavilion Rental $250.00 Resident/Non-Profit 

$500.00 Non-Resident 
           Benches $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Picnic Tables $50.00 deposit, $15.00 each 
           Barricades $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Fencing – Snow $30.00 per 50 feet 
           Trash Receptacles $50.00 deposit, $8.00 each 
  
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – 2 hours free parking 

Free Lasts 2 years (even) 

           Resident Replacement Sticker 
           (Requires City Administrator Approval) 

  $25.00  

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$15.00 for 1 year 

           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
  
PARKING RATES  
           Space rate $1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
  

 2 



PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
  
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Free 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 
  
  

 

 3 



BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                        $7.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $70.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
  
Beach Use Permits 
  Rental Excludes Beach Operating Hours  
  Memorial Day through Labor Day 9:00am to 5:00pm  
    Rental Fees are Per Day $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront,  
$105.00 Rental 

           Resident Deposit Determined by  
Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 

 $105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 
 $225.00 Rental 

     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
  
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 $30.00 per year 

  
RIVIERA RENTALS 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)  $2,500.00    
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

 
$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense– Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 

 4 



BUILDING & ZONING DEPT.  

Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits $50.00 

Residences -  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 

            Accessory buildings & garages $0.22 / sq. ft. 

            Decks $0.10 / sq. ft., or $50.00 minimum 

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 

Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration) $0.25 / sq. ft. 

Permit to start construction $100.00 (1-2 family)  
$150.00 (all others) 

Residential Roofing and Siding $50.00 

All other buildings, structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00 / Unit 

New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$100.00 first unit, $50.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$50.00 / unit 

 
$100.00 / unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$16.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $750 / unit. 
Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $2.00 / 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 

with a minimum fee of $50.00 
Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 
 
 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

$100.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 
BTU's. Additional fee of $16.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $750.00 / unit. 
 

$50.00 / unit 

Permanently installed Wall unit $20.00 / unit 

Wrecking or Razing - Building Inspector may waive fee if 
structure is condemned 

$75.00 (One or Two Family Residences 
and Accessory Structure over 250 sq. ft.) 

Commercial / Industrial Razing $250.00   

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $150.00 plus $0.03 / sq. ft. 

Fuel Tanks $50.00 administrative fee / tank for 
installation or removal 

 5 



Re-Inspections 
Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections 

$50.00 / inspection 
$100.00 / Inspection 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $100.00 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$75.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

$50.00 
            Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans  

$150.00 
$50.00 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$75.00 / Plan 

            Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $50.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Special Inspections and Reports $100.00 / inspection 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $35.00  

Occupancy Permit - Residential $50.00 

            Commercial and Industrial $100.00 

            Temporary (6 months or less) $75.00 

Plumbing Permit $12.00 / fixture, drain or device, $50.00 
minimum.  

$1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $50.00 minimum. 

Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
 
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served or 
$1.00 per device box - If area  

cannot be calculated, $50.00 minimum. 
 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served or 
$1.00 per device box - If area  

cannot be calculated, $100.00 minimum. 
New Residential Electrical Service 
Residential Service Update 
Residential Sub-Panel 
Residential Generator 
 
Commercial Service (New or Update) 
 
Commercial Sub-Panel 
 
Commercial Generator 
 
Commercial Low Voltage 
 
Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement 

$100.00 / Service  
$75.00 / Service 

$50.00 / Panel 
$75.00 (includes gas piping) 

 
$150.00 First 200 Amps, $25.00 each 

additional 100 Amps. 
$50.00 First 100 Amps, $10.00 each 

additional 100 Amps. 
$150.00 (includes gas piping) 

 
$1.00 / Device, $75.00 Minimum 

 
$100.00 per site 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $100.00 / lot 

 6 



            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

$150.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. ft. 
disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

• Unfinished areas of basements of one and two 
family dwellings are not included. 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

Zoning  

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $300.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905 ) 
            Per Section 98-407(3) 

$400.00 
$100.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $50.00 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $50.00 minimum or $0.35 / sq. ft. of sign 
area * 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 * 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) $50.00 * 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $300.00 * 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 * 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $300 * 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee. 

$10.00 

Zoning Permit $50.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment $750.00 (Includes 1 PIP Review) 

PIP Review $400.00 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

  
  
  
  

 7 



CEMETERY FEES  

Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 
  
FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES   
Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum and fractions thereafter 

on hourly rates unless stated otherwise 
Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $21.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $21.00/hr.  
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr.  
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr.   
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $175.00/hr. 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees  
           Residents Fee $100.00 per call 
           Non-Resident Fee $150.00 per call 
Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule  
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $750.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $850.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $650.00 
Mileage Charge $18.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee  

Defibrillation   $100.00 
EKG Monitoring       $150.00   
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 

 8 



I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00   
Narcan $48.00    
ASA $32.00    
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00    
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  
           Fire pit burn permit $15.00 each fire or $50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 
           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  
Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system 
plan review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is 
charged for each separate floor and /or area of building per 
system and review.) 

$300.00 

Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 

$175.00 

Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 

$75.00/hr. 

  
Modifications to existing systems  
Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Sprinkler system underground mains  
0-200 feet $75.00 
201-999 feet $125.00 
1000 or more                 $300 

 9 



Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; 
this includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric 
detectors, water flow devices and all monitoring devices per 
review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies 
or permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

  
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FEES  
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Delivery $50.00 per dumpster 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
Adopted this 23rd day of November, 2015. 
       
        _________________________________ 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 10 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   November 19, 2015 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation on Adaptive Playground in Veterans’ Park and 

proposed City Funding 
 
 
The Board of Park Commissioners at the November 4, 2015 meeting recommended approval by 
the City Council of a designated Adaptive Playground area at Veterans’ Park that would extend 
the current playground area.  The area would be accessible to all children.  Ms. Ocampo is an 
advocate for the playground and has committed to raising funds to complete the project.  The 
Commission is asking the City to designate $15,000 from the Parks Funds toward the $500,000 
to $1,000,000 project.  The current balance of the Parks Funds is around $30,000.  The City is 
also asked to set up an account to receive donations for the project.  The City appreciates Ms. 
Ocampo’s help for this project that will be a great improvement to the community.  Attached is 
minutes and a map of the proposed location. 
 

 



Brunk Pavilion Fee Discussion 
Administrator Oborn stated the present charge structure is too low and recommended a higher 
rate than the $125/$250 present charge.  There was comparison with the Riviera rates.  After 
weekend versus weekday rates, it was moved by Ald. Kupsik to charge $250 for residents/non-
profits/$500 for non-residents any day.  In other words the rate would be the same weekday and 
weekend to use the pavilion.  The motion passed 8-0. 
(This item needs to go to FLJ and Council for approval via resolution to change fees and 
charges) 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Adaptive playground discussion – Dusti Ocampo. 
Ms. Ocampo was present to discuss her request for a designated location.  DPW Winkler 
provided mapping information with dimensions for a location in the center of Veterans Park.  
There was discussion regarding a set aside of space roughly equivalent to what is in Kenosha.  In 
reply to a question by Commissioner Swanson, Ms. Ocampo also indicated she would like to 
wait until she has all the funds raised before doing the project versus phasing.  There was also 
discussion about access and distance of the proposed area from parking. 
 
It was moved by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Commissioner Quickel to approve the center area 
of Veterans Park by the play equipment for an adaptive playground of up to 15,000 square feet in 
size (150’ north/south by 100’ east/west).  Ms. Ocampo inquired about last month’s discussed 
possible $15,000 of City funds for seed money toward the project.  The motion was then 
amended to include a recommendation to set aside $15,000 of Park Funds toward the adaptive 
park.  (Presumably the City would set up a segregated fund like the dog park).  The motion 
passed 8-0.   
(The funding matter needs to go to FLJ and Council for approval. The area set aside in 
Veterans Park needs to go to Council for approval). 
 
 
Future Meeting Agenda Items-December 2, 2015 Meeting. 
The following will be discussed at the nest meeting: 
 

• Dunn Field concessions agreement. 
 

• Placement of the existing Dunn brass plaque at Dunn Field. 
 
 
ADJOURN:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors and seconded by Commissioner Hassler to adjourn.  The motion passed 
8-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
November 4, 2015 Board of Park Commissioners Minutes





. . ... .. 
• 

. . .. .. 

"' 

. _l . . . r 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 15-R57 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2015 Budgets for the City of Lake Geneva, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners at their November 4, 2015 meeting recommended the 
establishment of a Designated Fund Balance account for Adaptive Playground Equipment and requested the 
transfer of $15,000 from the current Park Fund into this account for this specific purpose, and  
 

WHEREAS, the Park Fund currently has approximately a balance of $27,000 which is sufficient to 
complete this transfer, and 
  
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council designate a Designated Fund Balance 
account for Adaptive Playground Equipment and approve the transfer of monies in the amount of $15,000.00 as 
follows: 
 
Increase Acct #  45 00-00 3440, Designated Fund Balance-Adaptive Playground Equipment, by $15,000.00. 
Decrease Acct # 45 00-00 3580, Reserved Park Fund Balance, by $15,000.00. 
 
  
Adopted this 23rd day of November, 2015. 
  
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 



 
Downtown Lake Geneva Wisconsin 

Business Improvement District 
2016 Operating Plan 

 
 

A.  Introduction 
 

The following is the 2016 Operating Plan for the downtown Lake Geneva Business Improvement District 
(BID).  The 2016 plan builds on the success of the previous plans and complies with Wisconsin Statute 
66.608.  The plan maintains the current BID borders.  (See attached map) 
 

B. Purpose of the 2016 Business Improvement District 
 

The 2016 BID Operating Plan continues to promote an organization and funding vehicle to develop and 
promote the entire Lake Geneva Downtown Business Improvement District. 
 

C. Goals of the 2016 Operating Plan 
 

1. Enhance the BID through advertising, special events, and promotions. 
2. Continue the street scape program with flowers, lights, holiday decorations, and benches. 
3. Provide the administration and compliance with State Law. 
4. The 2016 Operating Plan for the BID is coordinated with the activities of the City of Lake Geneva, Lake 

Geneva Chamber of Commerce, Lake Geneva Development Corporation, and the BID’s own events. 
 

D. Method of Special Assessment 
 

The projects proposed in the operating plan will be funded through a special assessment based on the 
assessed value of all commercially zoned properties in the district.  This special assessment shall be levied 
by the city and collected in the method currently used by the city for collection of property taxes.  The 
final assessment level shall be approved by the Lake Geneva City Council. 
 

E. Proposed Expenditure 
 

(See attached budget.) 
 

F. Description of How Creation of the District Promotes Orderly Development of the Municipality 
 

The Business Improvement District is a private-public sector initiative for maintaining and enhancing the 
appeal of the downtown area.  The Business Improvement District will undertake projects on a private-
public, collective basis in areas traditionally not addressed by municipal government. 
 

G. Audit 
 

An annual audit shall be done as per Wisconsin Statue and shall be on file at the City of Lake Geneva. 
 

H. Board of Directors 
 

The BID Board shall consist of seven members, more than 50% of whom shall be commercial property 
owners within the BID.  The other members shall be owners or managers of businesses within the BID.  
The Board member terms shall be of two year staggered terms.  The President of the Board shall be 
elected to a one year term at the January meeting. 



2016 BUDGET 

LAKE GENEVA DOWNTOWN BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) 

1. Flowers, hanging baskets, holiday decorations $  85,000 

2. Light poles, benches, planters $  15,000 

3. Sidewalk cleaning $  12,000 

4. Audit $    1,500 

5. Contingency, Administrative $    4,000 

6. Business Recruitment $    2,000 

7. Advertising, Events, Event Coordination $  79,500 

TOTAL: $199,000 



 

 

 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   November 20, 2015 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Discussion/Action on request from Lake Geneva BID to use the Riviera Grounds 

(Richard Dreihaus Plaza) and downstairs of the Riviera building during the 
Festival of Lights ceremony 

 
 
The Business Improvement District (BID) is holding the annual Festival of Lights on Friday, 
December 4th 2015, from 5:00 PM to 6:00 PM at the Riviera.  In previous years, it has been held 
in Flat Iron Park and they lit the large trees; however, since the trees have been cut down with 
the addition of the new pavilion, they need to reconsider the location.  Lake Geneva Festival of 
Lights includes tree lighting, a Christmas storybook reading, cocoa & cookies, and a visit from 
Santa (via fire truck).  The event is for both local and visiting children.   
 
The downstairs of the Riviera is not normally rented so there is no application process.  
Preliminary approval has already been given.  Staff is recommending approval for the BID use of 
the Riviera Grounds if the weather is good and the downstairs of the Riviera if the weather is bad 
for the Festival of Lights.  The security guard is already there for an upstairs event and will let 
them in and close once the event is completed. The two restrooms on the downstairs floor will be 
open.  The BID is asked to note that there is a very large issue with the heat downstairs and to 
keep the doors closed.   
 
 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   November 20, 2015 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
 
Subject: Discussion/Action on limited issuance of credit cards to Department Heads and 

BID 
 
 
I am requesting credit cards for the new Administrator, City Clerk, and Assistant Public Works 
Director to replace cards issued to their predecessors. The Events Coordinator for the BID is also 
in need of a credit card to purchase event supplies.  The limits requested are $2,000 each.  I am 
confident that controls are in place to ensure only proper usage.  Also, credit card usage will 
often reduce purchase prices, thus saving money to the City. 
 
 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   November 20, 2015 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation on correction of retirement benefits for Ralph 

Braden with corresponding loan 
 
Background: 
Ralph Braden retired from the City in July 2013.  His retirement date was changed and due to the 
antiquated Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) process, his final year’s earnings were double 
counted causing Mr. Braden’s pension to be overstated.  The WRS caught the error in February 
2014.  But due to the WRS slow process, Mr. Braden was not notified of being overpaid until 
October 2015.  The overpayment amounts to $5,197.77 and the WRS is giving him a choice on 
how to pay it back.  He can take a lifetime reduction in benefits of $26.61/month or repay of the 
full $5,197.77.  Mr. Braden is requesting a $5,000 loan from the City to assist with this 
repayment since the error was no fault of his own.   
 
Recommendation: 
Staff is recommending the Council to direct the City attorney to draft a loan agreement with Mr. 
Braden for $5,000 to allow him to pay the lump sum back to the WRS.  The terms will be 
interest free for 5 years with a monthly payment of $83.33 per month with no prepayment 
penalties.  Mr. Braden will pay the loan monthly along with his retirement health insurance 
premium contribution to the City. 
  
 
 
 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   November 20, 2015 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
 
Subject: Discussion/Action on health benefits plan design modification including changing 

from a self-insured plan to a fully-insured plan 
 
 
The City is considering health benefits plan design modification including changing from a self-
insured plan to a fully-insured plan as a potential cost savings measure.  The City hopes to 
receive a firm quote for a fully-insured plan on Monday, November 23rd and have a presentation 
for City Council consideration. 
 
 

 



City of Lake Geneva
HVAC Maintenance Agreement (City Hall, Police, Museum, & Firehouse)

BID Wt. Price Experience Combo
Mared Mechanical Contractors Corp.     Milwaukee, WI 5,475.00      2.50           1 3.50      
Peck & Weis                                                 Lake Geneva, WI 4,374.00      1.00           3 4.00      
Squre One Heating & Cooling, LLC          Burlington, WI 4,920.00      2.00           3 5.00      
Lee Plumbing, Heating, Cooling and Electric                                                           Kenosha, WI                                               6,017.00      3.00           2 5.00      
Vorpagel Service, Inc.   Burlington, WI 8,900.00      5.00           1 6.00      
Thielmann & Son Heating & Cooling      Burlington, WI 6,210.00      4.00           3 7.00      
Komfort Heating & Cooling, Inc.                 Elkhorn, WI 6,680.00      4.00           3 7.00      
Brimmer Mechanical, Inc.                           Burlington, WI 11,520.00    5.00           3 8.00      



 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE USER FEE BILLING SERVICES 

  
By And Between 

 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

       A Wisconsin Municipality    
 

And 
 

EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES, LLC 
9401 WEST BROWN DEER ROAD, SUITE 101 

MILWAUKEE, WI  53224 
A Wisconsin Limited Liability Company 

 
THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE and entered into by and between the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, with offices 
located at 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI., 53147, hereinafter referred to as the “CLIENT”, and 
EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES, LLC, a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company, with offices located 
at 9401 W. Brown Deer Road, Suite 101, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53224, hereinafter referred to as the 
“SERVICE PROVIDER” 
 
WHEREAS, CLIENT desires to engage SERVICE PROVIDER to furnish professional and technical 
services with respect to Emergency Medical Service User Fee Billing Services, hereinafter referred to 
as the “PROJECT”, and SERVICE PROVIDER has signified its willingness to furnish professional and 
technical services to CLIENT. 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, Agreements, understandings and 
undertakings hereinafter set forth, and good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

 1 



ARTICLE I 
 
1.1 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. In performing PROJECT services, SERVICE PROVIDER will 

meet all legal requirements for billing and collections services imposed by the State of 
Wisconsin.  
 

1.2 SCHEDULE OF PROJECT SERVICES.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall commence performing 
PROJECT services on the date indicated here: ___________.  
 

1.3 RETENTION.  All records and documents related to the services provided under this 
Agreement are the property of the CLIENT, but shall be retained by the SERVICE 
PROVIDER on behalf of the CLIENT for a period of seven (7) years after the Agreement 
expires or is terminated.  These records and documents shall be made available to CLIENT 
at anytime during this Agreement, or after the expiration or termination of this 
Agreement, upon written request of CLIENT. Prior to the destruction of any records or 
documents, SERVICE PROVIDER must notify CLIENT in writing of the proposed 
destruction, in a manner that reasonably allows CLIENT to make a timely request for 
return of the records and/or documents to the CLIENT.  
 

1.4 CONFIDENTIALITY.  No reports, information, and/or data given to or prepared or 
assembled by SERVICE PROVIDER under this Agreement shall be made available to any 
individual or organization by SERVICE PROVIDER without the written approval of CLIENT.  
Notwithstanding the above, SERVICE PROVIDER may release records to third party, upon 
having proper consents and following State laws, rules and regulations. 
 

1.5 ERRORS, OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall, without additional 
compensation, revise any materials prepared under this Agreement if it is determined 
that the SERVICE PROVIDER is responsible for any errors, omissions, or deficiencies.  In 
total satisfaction of all such errors, omissions or deficiencies and in lieu of any and all 
other remedies, SERVICE PROVIDER shall refund to CLIENT, upon finalization of any 
audit which shows a billing error, the SERVICE PROVIDER’S percentage fee times the 
refunded amount. 

 
1.6 EXCLUSIVITY.  CLIENT agrees that during the term of this agreement and any extensions 

thereof, the CLIENT will not enter into any other agreements which might provide for any 
competition with the services provided by the SERVICE PROVIDER. This Article does not 
apply to agreements between the CLIENT and licensed collection agencies for the specific 
purpose of delinquent debt collections services, including the Wisconsin Tax Refund 
Intercept Program.   

 
 
 
 

 2 



ARTICLE II 
 

2.1 SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CLIENT.  In the event that any information, data, surveys, 
reports, photographs, records and maps are existing and available and are useful for 
carrying out the work on PROJECT, CLIENT shall promptly furnish copies of these 
materials, provided these materials are owned by and in the possession of the CLIENT, in 
either hard copy or digital format, to be determined by the CLIENT, to SERVICE PROVIDER 
for use during the contract period.  CLIENT designates the Fire Chief or his or her designee 
to Act as its representative with respect to the work to be performed under this 
Agreement, and such person shall have authority to transmit instructions, receive 
information, interpret and define CLIENT’S policies and provide decisions in a timely 
manner pertinent to the work covered by this Agreement until SERVICE PROVIDER has 
been advised in writing by CLIENT that such authority has been revoked. 

 
2.2 INCIDENT INFORMATION. CLIENT will submit to SERVICE PROVIDER an electronic run 

report or, if not capable by US Postal Service, fax or other electronic media, a paper 
“run sheet” which provides the following information: 

 
2.2.1 Run or Incident Number 

  2.2.2 Date and time of incident and/or transport 
  2.2.3 Transport to and from locations 
  2.2.4 Medical information and patient care specifics, including narrative 
  2.2.5 A hospital FIN sheet, or the equivalent detailing the following: 
   2.2.5.1  Patient Name and phone number 
   2.2.5.2  Patient Address, including apartment or lot number 
   2.2.5.3  Patient Date of Birth 
   2.2.5.4  Patient full and complete medical insurance information 
   2.2.5.5  Patient Social Security Number, if available 
  2.2.6 Patient consent signature. If the patient is mentally or physically unable to  
   sign, EMTs must document why the patient was unable to sign, and obtain 

 a signature from an authorized third party as mandated under Centers for  
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) rules.  
 

In the event of a malfunction of the electronic patient care export, CLIENT agrees to 
provide said data to SERVICE PROVIDER via U.S. Postal service, fax or other electronic 
media. 

 
2.3 PAYMENT INFORMATION.  CLIENT agrees that payment information received in 

CLIENT’S office will be forwarded to SERVICE PROVIDER within three (3) business days 
via fax, electronic mail or other electronic means.  
 

2.4 CLIENT RATES AND FEES.  CLIENT will provide SERVICE PROVIDER with Emergency 
Medical Service rate and fee information within ten (10) days after the effective date 
of this Agreement or within Ten (10) days of the effective date of any subsequent 

 3 



change. SERVICE PROVIDER agrees to implement CLIENT’S billing rates within five (5) 
business days of written notification to the SERVICE PROVIDER.  

 
ARTICLE III 

 
3.1 COMPENSATION RATE. SERVICE PROVIDER agrees to provide the services described in 

Article I in accordance with the following fee schedule which covers all other items of 
whatever nature needed in connection with PROJECT services: Seven and six tenths 
(7.60%)  percent of payments posted to CLIENT'S records monthly for Emergency 
Medical Services provided by CLIENT beginning the effective date of this contract.  
  

3.1.1 COMPENSATION FOR COLLECTION SERVICES.  CLIENT may contract with external 
collection agencies, recommended by SERVICE PROVIDER, for the purpose of pursing 
collections on delinquent accounts. The CLIENT agrees to compensate SERVICE 
PROVIDER the amount of Twenty-two and six tenths (22.6%) percent of net payments 
collected by the external collection agency(s). It is understood that this fee is not in 
addition to the 7.6% due to the SERVICE PROVIDER but is inclusive of SERVICE 
PROVIDER’s 7.6% fee.  

 
If CLIENT chooses to contract with an external collection agency or agencies not 
recommended by SERVICE PROVIDER, the CLIENT agrees to compensate the SERVICE 
PROVIDER 7.6% of net payments received by the CLIENT or the CLIENT’s external 
collections agency(s) (which is in addition to fees paid by the CLIENT to the CLIENT’s 
external collection agency) on all accounts forwarded to the CLIENT or CLIENT’s 
external collection agency(s) by the SERVICE PROVIDER. It is agreed that it is the 
responsibility of the CLIENT or the CLIENT’s external collection agency(s) to provide 
payment information each month to the SERVICE PROVIDER for all payments received 
from collections activity.  

 
3.1.2 COMPENSATION FOR TAX REFUND INTERCEPT PROGRAM (TRIP):  If CLIENT is eligible 

under Wisconsin law to utilize the TRIP program, CLIENT may contract with an external 
collection agency, recommended by SERVICE PROVIDER, for the purpose of pursuing 
delinquent accounts via the TRIP program.  CLIENT agrees to compensate SERVICE 
PROVIDER the amount of Twenty-two and six tenths (22.6%) percent of net payments 
collected by the external collection agency(s). It is understood that this fee is not in 
addition to the 7.6% due to the SERVICE PROVIDER but is inclusive of SERVICE 
PROVIDER’s 7.6% fee.  
 
If CLIENT chooses to contract with an external collection agency or agencies not 
recommended by SERVICE PROVIDER, CLIENT agrees to compensate the SERVICE 
PROVIDER 7.6% of net payments received by the CLIENT or the CLIENT’s external 
collections agency(s) on all accounts forwarded to TRIP on the CLIENT’s behalf. It is 
agreed that it is the responsibility of the CLIENT or the CLIENT’s external collection 

 4 



agency(s) to provide payment information each month to the SERVICE PROVIDER for 
all payments received from collections activity through the TRIP program.   
  

3.1.3 ZOLL SOFTWARE SUPPORT: CLIENT agrees to compensate SERVICE PROVIDER the 
amount of Two Hundred ($200.00) dollars annually for support of the Zoll Rescuenet 
billing software.  

 
3.1.4 COMPENSATION FOR IMAGETREND ELITE TRAINING: CLIENT agrees to compensate 
 SERVICE PROVIDER the amount of One Hundred and Fifty ($150) per hour for any 
 training or customization required to transition CLIENT to the IMAGETREND ELITE 
 platform, plus fifty dollars ($50.00) per hour travel expenses.  

 
 3.1.5 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS: CLIENT agrees to accept payment of ambulance  
  invoices by credit card through CLIENT’S credit card merchant account. CLIENT agrees 
  to pay all transaction fees associated with payment by credit card, debit card and 
  online payments for the period of the contract, if applicable. CLIENT has the right to 
  change merchant accounts at any time, as long as sufficient invoice and payment 
  information is provided to SERVICE PROVIDER on each payment, and in a timely basis.   
 
   3.1.6 COMPENSATION FOR VEHICLE RESCUE SERVICES: CLIENT agrees to compensate the 
  SERVICE PROVIDER the amount of Sixty ($60.00) dollars for each vehicle rescue service 
  incident billed by the SERVICE PROVIDER. SERVICE PROVIDER’S 7.6% fee as detailed in 
  Article 3.1 does not apply.  
   

3.2 COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES.  For authorized extensions of work or 
additional services provided outside of the scope of services specified in this 
Agreement, CLIENT and SERVICE PROVIDER shall agree upon a fee and payment 
schedule prior to commencement of additional services. 
 

3.3 MONTHLY INVOICES. Monthly invoices shall be mailed by SERVICE PROVIDER to the 
CLIENT, ATTN: Fire Chief and Comptroller.  

  
3.4 METHOD OF PAYMENT.  Payment of SERVICE PROVIDER’S fees shall be as follows: 
 

3.4.1    Invoices are due and payable by CLIENT to SERVICE PROVIDER, no later than 
twenty-five (25) days from receipt of the invoice.    

 
3.4.2  Invoices not paid by CLIENT within twenty-five (25) days of receipt shall be 
subject to a one and one-half (1.5%) percent interest charge per month on any balance 
outstanding more than twenty-five (25) days. 
 
3.4.3 If CLIENT fails to make any payment due within sixty (60) days after receipt of 
an invoice which is in order, SERVICE PROVIDER may, after giving seven (7) days 

 5 



written notice to CLIENT, suspend services under this Agreement until all amounts are 
paid in full. 

ARTICLE IV 
 

TERMS OF AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall be effective upon approval and execution by 
SERVICE PROVIDER and CLIENT and shall remain in effect for three (3) years thereafter.  This 
Agreement and all its terms and conditions, without change, may be extended for an   
additional two (2) year period by Letter of Agreement to that effect executed by both parties  
at any time during the Agreement term.  

 
ARTICLE V 

 
5.1 TERMINATION.  Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for reason 

of breach of the terms as stated in Addendum A and in this Agreement or the exhibit by 
giving ninety (90) days advance, written notice to the other party.  Termination shall not 
relieve either of the parties from obligations already incurred.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall, 
following such ninety (90) days, continue to forward to CLIENT all money received on 
CLIENT’S behalf, subject to receipt of the fee provided for herein. 

 
5.2 USE OF INCOMPLETE OR UNFINISHED DOCUMENTS.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall not be 

liable for CLIENT’S subsequent use of incomplete or unfinished documents provided 
pursuant to this Article. 
 

5.3 TRANSFERRING DATA AT CONTRACT TERMINATION. SERVICE PROVIDER will supply to 
the CLIENT an Extensible Markup Language (XML) export of all the CLIENT'S data entered 
into SERVICE PROVIDER'S Imagetrend Rescue Bridge, as well as an export of all the 
CLIENT'S data from the SERVICE PROVIDER'S Olim imaging program, upon notification of 
termination of this Agreement at no cost to the CLIENT. Other forms of transference that 
require additional labor of the SERVICE PROVIDER will be billed at a fee of One Hundred 
and Twenty-Five Dollars ($125.00) per hour.  

 
ARTICLE VI 

 
AMENDMENTS. Should any party desire any modifications to this Agreement, these 
modifications shall be negotiated between the parties and set in writing.  Should the parties 
fail to agree to such modifications, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

ARTICLE VII 
 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SERVICE PROVIDER performs services hereunder as an 
independent contractor. Client is solely interested in the end product of SERVICE PROVIDER’S 
performance under this agreement and does not control any aspect of its means, mode, 
methods or timing of performance.  

 6 



ARTICLE VIII 
 

8.1 INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall indemnify,  and hold 
harmless CLIENT, and its officers and employees from and against any and all claims, 
damages, losses, judgments, expenses and attorney fees which they may  incur, pay or sustain 
as a result of any negligent act, error, or omission, of SERVICE PROVIDER which causes death, 
personal injury or property damage to any person or party or which violates the right of any 
person or party protected by law.  
 
Nothing contained within this agreement is intended to be a waiver or estoppels of the 
contracting municipality or its insurer to rely upon the limitations, defenses, and immunities 
contained within Wisconsin law, including those contained within Wisconsin Statues 893.80, 
895.52 and 345.05.  To the extent that indemnification is available and enforceable, the 
municipality or its insurer shall not be liable in indemnity or contribution for an amount 
greater than the limits of liability for municipal claims established by Wisconsin law. 
 
8.2 ACTS AND OMISSIONS.  Neither CLIENT nor SERVICE PROVIDER are responsible for 
any acts or omissions of the other party or the other party's officers and employees. 
 
8.3 DATA NOT PROVIDED BY SERVICE PROVIDER. SERVICE PROVIDER is not responsible 
for the accuracy of the data provided by CLIENT or data obtained or available from public or 
government records or sources of the public domain. 
 
8.4 REPRODUCED DATA FURNISHED BY CLIENT.  CLIENT shall obtain from Owner of 
documents provided by CLIENT any and all consents required by law to reproduce data 
protected by patent, trademark, service mark, copyright or trade secret, and SERVICE 
PROVIDER assumes no responsibility of any failure of CLIENT to obtain any required consent.  

 
ARTICLE IX 

 
INSURANCE.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall procure and maintain, during the term of this 
Agreement, insurance policies, hereinafter specified. SERVICE PROVIDER, if CLIENT requests, 
shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance indicating compliance with the foregoing to the CLIENT.    
The insurance requirement shall not be construed to conflict with the obligations of SERVICE 
PROVIDER in Article XIII – Indemnity and Hold Harmless. SERVICE PROVIDER will maintain the 
insurance required under Article IX of the Agreement for Professional Services, Emergency 
Medical Services User Fee Billing Service and the CLIENT will be named as an additional 
insured under the general liability policy to insure the indemnities provided in the Agreement. 
 
The following insurance will be in effect and continue in effect during the term of the 
Agreement in not less than the following amounts: 
 

 7 



• Worker’s Compensation – Statutory – In compliance with the Worker’s Compensation 
Law of the State of Wisconsin. 
 

• Employers Liability             $100,000 Each accident/injury 
                                           $100,000 Each Employee 
                                           $500,000 Policy limit Disease 
 

• General Liability                 $1,000,000  per occurrence 
                                           $2,000,000  in aggregate 
                                           $2,000,000  Products/Completed Operations Aggregate 
                                           $1,000,000  Personal & Advertising Injury  
 

• Automobile                          $1,000,000  Each Accident (owned, non-owned,  
and hired vehicles) 

 
• Umbrella                              $1,000,000   

 
• Professional Liability          $1,000,000 per occurrence.   
 
• Crime          $1,000,000 per occurrence 

 
ARTICLE X 

 
LAW, RULES AND REGULATIONS.  SERVICE PROVIDER shall fully comply with all applicable 
Federal, State and local laws, rules and regulations governing PROJECT services. 

 
ARTICLE XI 

 
SEVERABILITY.  It is mutually agreed that in case any provision of this Agreement is 
determined by a court of law to be unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable, that it is the 
intention of the parties that all other provisions of this Agreement remain in full force and 
effect. 

ARTICLE XII 
 

NONDISCRIMINATION.  In the performance of work under this Agreement, SERVICE 
PROVIDER agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
contrary to any Federal, State or local law, rule or regulation.  Services are to be provided in 
accordance with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 
ARTICLE XIII 

 
GOVERNING LAW.  This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made in Wisconsin and 
shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 
Jurisdiction for all litigation and all proceedings in said litigation including but not limited to 
trial, motion hearings, mediation and depositions shall be Walworth County, Wisconsin with 

 8 



the Walworth County Circuit Court as the presiding court. All proceedings as outlined above 
shall take place in Walworth County, Wisconsin.  Prior to the commencement of any litigation, 
the parties agree to mediate any and all issues between the parties. 
 
All costs of any litigation shall be paid by the losing party to the prevailing party including 
actual attorney fees of the prevailing party. 
 

ARTICLE XIV 
 

NO WAIVER.  No failure to exercise, or delay in exercising, any right, power or remedy 
hereunder on the part of either party shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or 
partial exercise of any other right, power or remedy preclude any other further exercise 
thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or remedy.  No express waiver shall affect 
any event or default other than the event of default specified in such waiver, and any such 
waiver, to be effective, must be in writing and shall be operative only for the time and to the 
extent expressly provided therein.  A waiver of any covenant, term or condition contained 
herein shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same covenant, 
term or condition. 

ARTICLE XV 
 

TRAINING: SERVICE PROVIDER will provide the following training at no cost to the CLIENT:  
 

a. One annual refresher training of Field Bridge and billing documentation.  
 

ADDITIONAL TRAINING: CLIENT agrees to compensate SERVICE PROVIDER the fee of one 
thousand dollars ($1,000) per 8-hour day, plus fifty dollars ($50.00) per hour travel expenses 
for any training requested beyond the training listed above.  
 
SOFTWARE TECHNICAL SUPPORT:  SERVICE PROVIDER will fully support the ImageTrend 
software during the term of this agreement.  Any and all other software support requests will 
be charged at a fee of One Hundred Twenty-Five ($125.00) dollars per hour.  SERVICE 
PROVIDER will determine if remote support or on-site support is required.  Should on-site 
support be necessary, travel expenses of $50.00 per hour will apply. 
 
HARDWARE SUPPORT:  CLIENT agrees to compensate SERVICE PROVIDER the fee of One 
Hundred Twenty-Five ($125.00) per hour for any and all hardware support requests.  Travel 
expenses of Fifty dollars ($50.00) per hour apply for on-site support.  SERVICE PROVIDER will 
determine if remote support or on-site support is required. 

 
 
 
 

 9 



ARTICLE XVI 
 
HARDSHIP REQUESTS: SERVICE PROVIDER agrees to submit all requests for hardship write-
offs in writing to CLIENT within 10 days of being instructed by the patient. CLIENT agrees to 
provide a written decision to the SERVICE PROVIDER within 60 days of receiving the hardship 
request.   

ARTICLE XVII 
 

NOTICES.  Any notice required or permitted to be given to either party under this Agreement 
shall be sufficient if hand delivered or in writing, and sent by registered or certified mail, 
return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the following addresses of the parties as 
indicated below. 
 
17.1  For CLIENT: 

Fire Chief  
730 Marshall Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
With a copy to: (if applicable) 
City Administrator  
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
17.2 For SERVICE PROVIDER: 

Paula S. Bliemeister, CFO 
EMS Medical Billing Associates, LLC. 
9401 W. Brown Deer Road, Suite 101 
Milwaukee, WI 53224 

 
ARTICLE XVIII 

 
NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is intended to be solely between the 
parties hereto.  No part of this Agreement shall be construed to add, confer, supplement, 
amend, abridge or repeal existing rights, benefits, or privileges of or to any third party or 
parties, including, but not limited to, employees of either of the parties. 

 
ARTICLE XIX 

 
CLIENT and SERVICE PROVIDER each certify that they have authority under their respective 
organizational structure and governing laws to execute this Agreement. 
 

 10 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have herein executed this Agreement on the dates 
below given. 
      
 
 
 
CLIENT: 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
A Wisconsin Municipality 

 
BY: _______________________________ 
Name:   
Title:   
Date:_______________________________ 

 
  
 
SERVICE PROVIDER: 

 
EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES, LLC 
A Wisconsin Limited Liability Company 
 
BY:________________________________ 
Name:  Paula S. Bliemeister 
Title:   CFO 
Date:______________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 11 



ADDENDUM “A” 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE USER FEE BILLING SERVICES 

 
By And Between 

 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

A Wisconsin Municipality 
 

And 
 

EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES, LLC 
A Wisconsin Limited Liability Company 

SCOPE OF WORK AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF 
SERVICE PROVIDER 

 
A. SCOPE OF SERVICES. SERVICE PROVIDER shall: 

 
1. Bill patients or their insurance provider (including Medicare and/or Medicaid), up to three 

times (1st, 2nd, and 3rd notices), for emergency medical services rendered by the City of Lake 
Geneva (CLIENT). In the event of partial payment from an insurance company or Medicaid or 
Medicare, the SERVICE PROVIDER shall bill the patient monthly, for up to three (3) months, 
for the balance due.  If no payment is made by the patient within thirty (30) days after the 
third billing, the bill shall be treated as uncollectible and reported to the CLIENT by the 
SERVICE PROVIDER. SERVICE PROVIDER will continue to attempt to collect on those accounts.  

 
2. Determine the charges based on: 

 
a. Criteria established by CLIENT; 
b. Government (Medicare and Medicaid) rules and regulations; and , 
c. Patient and incident information received from CLIENT. 

 
3. Print, and as necessary, fold, stuff, and mail bills for emergency medical services provided by 

CLIENT. 
 

4. Respond to patient questions and requests for billing information. 
 

5. Process and mail each bill within ten (10) calendar days after the information is received by 
the SERVICE PROVIDER from CLIENT. 

 

 12 



6. Maintain a separate record for each incident showing billing attempts, patient contact 
information and payments as well as other useful information.  Records shall be made 
available at any time to CLIENT. 

 
7. CLIENT authorizes SERVICE PROVIDER to be the payee address and correspondence address.  

All payments and correspondence will be made out in the CLIENT’S name.  SERVICE 
PROVIDER will have deposit privileges only to a bank account specified by the CLIENT. 

 
8. Submit claims electronically to Medicare, Medicaid and any insurance companies capable of 

accurately receiving such claims. 
 
9. Provide technical support for the duration of the Agreement.  Support shall include, but not 

limited to, resolving problems related to billing, collection and administrative matters. 
 

10. Provide documentation to support accounts designated as uncompensated care write-offs as 
determined by policies defined by CLIENT. 

 
11. Submit monthly detail transactions reports for the preceding month itemizing incidents billed, 

collections made, adjustments made to bills and account aging information and such other 
reports as are customarily available or as are requested by CLIENT. 

 
12. Keep CLIENT informed of proposed or pending legal issues that may affect billings or the 

billing process with regard to State and Federal regulations. 
 

13. Accept information transactions from the software program that CLIENT uses for Emergency 
Medical Service reporting and bill accordingly. 

 
14. Furnish upon request and without additional compensation, such explanation as may be 

necessary to clarify and interpret its report and other actions taken in accordance with the 
Agreement. 

 
15. SERVICE PROVIDER will complete necessary paperwork for CLIENT’s Medicare revalidation 

process. CLIENT is responsible for the revalidation fee charged by the Centers for Medicare 
and Medicaid Services (CMS).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 13 



The parties hereto agree as outlined. 
 
 

CLIENT: 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
A Wisconsin Municipality 

 
BY: _______________________________ 
Name:   
Title:   
Date:_______________________________ 

 
  
 
SERVICE PROVIDER: 

 
EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES, LLC 
A Wisconsin Limited Liability Company 
 
BY:________________________________ 
Name:  Paula S. Bliemeister 
Title:   CFO 
Date:______________________________ 

 14 



EMERGENCY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF GENEVA 

AND THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

WHEREAS, the Town of Geneva, without its own Fire services department, finds it necessary to 

contract with other municipal entities, including the City of Lake Geneva Fire Department 
(LGFD), to provide these services to the Town of Geneva citizens and property, together with 
those traveling in or through the Town of Geneva; and 

WHEREAS, the parties deem it to be the best interest of the Town of Geneva and the City of 
Lake Geneva to maximize fire protection, by entering into an agreement regarding providing 

such services; and 

WHEREAS, Section 66.0301, Stats., allows municipalities to contract with other municipalities 
for the receipt or furnishing of services required or authorized by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Geneva, Wisconsin, and the City of Lake Geneva, 

Wisconsin, hereby agree as follows : 

1. Term. Except as otherwise provided for herein, the term of this agreement shall be frotn 
January 1, W-±42016 to December 31, ~2017. 

2. Coverage. The area to which the City of Lake Geneva shall provide services as described 
herein to the Town of Geneva is described in more detail in a map attached to this 
agreement as Exhibit 1, and incorporated herein by reference. 

3. Services to be provided. The City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin, shall 
provide fire protection, utilizing City of Lake Geneva equipment and personnel pursuant 

to the contract herein. Services provided herein shall include, but not be limited to, 
responding on behalf of the Town of Geneva to fires, fire protection calls, fire 
inspections, and similar services. 

4. Compensation. 

a. General annual retainer fee. The general annual retainer fee shall be 
$27,000.0027,810 per year. Payment of this fee shall be in two equal installments 
of $13,500.0013,905 due and payable on January 15th and July 15th of each year 

during the term of this agreement. 

1 



b. Fire response fee. In addition to the general annual retainer fee set forth above in 
paragraph a, there shall be a-Fire Response fee§ payable according to the City of 

Lake Geneva Resolution, Schedule of Fees, Fire DepartmentResponse Fees as set 
forth in the attach Exhibit ~~. For the purposes of this agreement, one fire 
response as stated herein, shall be defined as an etnergency call that the LGFD is 
dispatched out to respond, regardless of the number of LGFD vehicles, and 
regardless of the duration of any such response. Dispatches shall be by the 
Walworth County Dispatch, direct calls to the LGFD or Lake Geneva Police 

Department or by similar procedures to summon a response. The initial response 
shall be such equipment that is required according to LGFD protocol or by the 
standard operating procedures ofLGFD. If excess equipment or personnel arrive, 

as determined by the incident commander, any such excess equipment or 
personnel shall be returned to the City of Lake Geneva or made available as soon 
as possible to respond to other incidents. On those occasions when the LGFD is 

called on a simultaneous dispatch with the Elkhorn Area Fire Department, the 
response fee stated herein shall be payable. If the LGFD responds outside the 
LGFD territory shown on Exhibit 1 and no other department responds, then 
LGFD shall be paid the Fire Response Fee. It is understood and agreed that on all 
responses by the LGFD in the LGFD territory described in Exhibit 1, LGFD shall 

be the incident commander. It shall also be the incident commander in all 
responses wherein no other fire department responds. The Town of Geneva shall 
not be liable for any fire response fee for any response whose location is outside 

the service area in Exhibit 1, which results form a direct call to the Lake Geneva 
Fire Department or Lake Geneva Police Department. The Town of Geneva 
understands and agrees that any such calls from outside the service area in Exhibit 
1 shall be "hot keyed" to Walworth County dispatch. The City of Lake Geneva, 
the Lake Geneva Fire Department, and the Lake Geneva Police Department shall 
not be responsible or liable for any delays in response by following the procedure, 

and shall have no obligation to respond directly to any such calls from residents 
located in areas outside the service area in Exhibit 1. The costs associated with 
this agreement will be reviewed semi-annually. 

c. "False Alarms." A "false alarm" shall be defined as an act of God that causes an 
automated alarm system to activate erroneously, resulting in a dispatch of the 
LGFD to the Town. Lightning strikes, severe storms, and faulty alarm systems, 
together with unfounded calls into the 9-1-1 system, which cause the LGFD to 
respond to what are ultimately determined to be non-emergency situations, shall 
also be recognized as false alarms. The costs of responding to "false alarms" are 
included in the general annual retainer fee. 

2 



d. Fire Inspections. The LGFD shall conduct fire inspections semi-annually for all 

public businesses located in the LGFD service territory for the Town as shown in 
Exhibit 1. Inspections shall be conducted under Comm. 14 Wis. Admin. Code, 
employing the NFPA 1 standards. LGFD shall bill the town an annual fee of 

$4,500 as compensation for these inspections, to be paid quarterly each year as set 
forth in paragraph 8 below. In addition, the LGFD shall conduct Short Term 
Rental inspections as requested at $25 per unit per year. Any violations which are 

not corrected as directed by the Fire Inspector shall be reported to the Town of 
Geneva Building Inspector, who shall report said violations to the Town of 
Geneva Police Department for issuance of citation and prosecution in the 
Municipal Court. The Fire Inspector shall cooperate as necessary to prosecute 
such violations, as part of the fee herein. 

e. Ambulance Transports. The LGFD shall be the back-up responder to Paratech for 
all ambulance calls in the LGFD territory shown on Exhibit 1. The LFGD shall 
have the right to bill the end user or receiver of any ambulance transport or 

emergency services, including any applicable response fees shown on the attached 
Exhibit 2. 

f. Dispatch. The Town of Geneva acknowledges and agrees that all calls directly to 
the Lake Geneva Police Department or LGFD will be handled in the following 

manner: The Police Department or LGFD will dispatch its own equipment and 
personnel according to their internal protocol. The call will then be forwarded to 
the Walworth County dispatch for handling. It is explicitly understood that 

LGFD and Lake Geneva Police Department shall not be responsible for 
dispatching Paratech in such instances. 

5. Insurance Coverage. The LGFD shall be an independent contractor for the Town of 
Geneva for these services. LGFD shall maintain liability, errors and omissions and motor 
vehicle collision, worla_nan' s cotnpensation, and liability coverage for all LFGD 

personnel performing services pursuant to this agreement, and shall indemnify and hold 
harmless the Town of Geneva for any and all services performed under or pursuant to this 
contract. LGFD personnel shall be compensated by the City of Lake Geneva, without 
contribution from the Town of Geneva, other than as provided in this Emergency 
Services Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Town of Geneva agrees and 
understands that the LGFD has litnited liability under Sec. 893.80, Wis. Stat. , and 
continues to have municipal immunities available to municipal fire department in the 
State of Wisconsin and the hold harmless agreement stated herein is subject to such 
limitations of liability and municipal immunities. 

3 



6. Opt Out The Parties to this agreement may terminate this agreement prior to the final 
date of the term stated herein. At leach six months prior to the date of termination of this 

agreement, the party terminating this contract shall deliver to the municipal offices for the 
other participant to this contract, a written notice tenninating this agreement. 
Termination herein may be made with or without good cause. The 6-month notice of 

termination shall be intended to provide adequate notice to the parties to make other 
safety arrangements for their citizens and constituents, and/or to make other financial and 
other arrangements as necessary to effectuate the best interests of each respective 
municipality. If either party elects to opt out of this agreement as provided herein, such 
elections shall be effective at the end of a calendar month. If this agreement is terminated 
during a calendar year, any unused portion of the $27,000 general annual retainer fee, 

broken down by months, for which services has been opted out, shall be reimbursed to 
the Town of Geneva, within sixty days of the termination of this agreement. 

7. Monthly Activity Reports. The LGFD Fire Chief shall provide a written summary of all 
activities performed pursuant to this contract to the Town of Geneva at the monthly 
1neeting at the City of Lake Geneva Police and Fire Commission. Said report shall 
include a listing and identification of all fire calls, EMS calls, "false alarms", and fire 
inspection calls, together with any other work performed herein. 

8. Payment Procedures. The City of Lake Geneva shall provide a bill to the Town of 
Geneva on a quarterly basis (March, June, September, and December of each year herein) 
for all fees other than the general annual retainer. The general annual retainer fee e:f 
$27,000 shall be billed to and paid by the Town in two equal installments as set forth in 
Paragraph 4a. The town shall make payment pursuant to any quarterly bill within 30 

days thereafter. 

9. Arbitration of Differences. If the parties have a disagreetnent regarding the 

implementation or interpretation of any aspect of this agreement, either party 1nay elect to 
arbitrate said differences, using the arbitration procedures of Chapter 788, Wis. Stats. 
However, rather than use a panel three arbitrators, the parties, if they agree, may jointly 

select a single arbitrator to decide the dispute. Each party shall pay their own attorney 
fees and costs related to said arbitration, but costs for the arbitrator and court reporter 
shall be divided equally between the parties. Specific procedures regarding preparation 
and conduct for arbitration proceedings shall be determined by the parties, or as ordered 
by the arbitrator. Any right to seek relief in a court of record shall be governed pursuant 
to the provisions of Ch. 788, Wis. Stats. 

4 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned having lawful authority from their respective 
tnunicipalities have set their hand and set on the dates set forth below. 

ll/ory(I'L 
I ate 

Date 

Approved by: 

Date 

own 
Authorized Representative 

The Town of Geneva, Wal orth County, WI 

James Connors, 
Mayor and Authorized Representative of The 
City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin 

------------------------------------------
Tom Hartz, President 
City of Lake Geneva Police 
And Fire Commission 

5 



EXHIBIT 1 

0 ..,.. 
27.13 i 7A 

0 11 
~~florn 

67 H 

27A
0 _12 

25 f 

~ 
~ 

E 
.Q) 

a 
Willow Bend Rd 

Palmer Rd 

67 

NN 
321 

Como, Wisconsin, United States 

H 

Loveland ·Rd 

NN 

.como 
0· 

j 

et "" c.."""'~ 'w· .~~ona' ... ·l;J 
~ . · . . ../ 

..akeCorr,., 

t!f · :~elly ~~~..., .a- . 
!1. 

Weaver-Rd -

-Prairie Rd ,,_ 

Hospttat-·Rd 

--"'"120 

16 1 · : ~gfield_ . m1r. ~~r,r 
?,d -· . --

.·, 

lions 
Park 50 

b 
SnakeJE 

Tuwnune·~---~ 

a-~illlams 
:say ·:t ... 

Dunys Park 

., ~ L. 

L a k e G e n e v a 

•.- . 
;! . 

Omi 
Copynght 0 and (P} 1988-2007 ~crosCJft Corporation and/or its suppliers. All rights reserved. http://YMH.m&crosoft.com/Streetsl 

H 

BB 

120 

2 

Certain mapping and direction data© 2007 NAVTEQ. All rights reseNed. The Data for areas of Canada rncludas Information taken with permission from Canadian authorities, including:© 
Her Majesty the Queen &n Right of canada,© Queen's Prtnter for Ontario. NAVTEQ and NAVTEO ON B-'JARD are trademaf't(s of NAVfEQ. © 2007 Tale Atlas North America. Inc. All riqhts 
ret>~rved TeiC' Alias and Tete Atl3$ Narth America are trademarks ofTele Atlas, Inc. 

VERIFIED OCTOBER 2015 LGFD 

3 



EXHIBIT 2 

FIRB DEPARTMENT Plms 
.. -·-

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum and fractions thereafter 
on hourly rates unless stated otherwise 

Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Odef $21.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $21.00/hr. 
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr. 
Truck (aerial apparatus} $875.00/h:r. 
BrushTmCk $300.00/hr. 
AirBoat $300.00/hr. 
Teclmical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $175 .. 00/hr. 
BMS First Responder and Transport Fees 

Residents Fee $100.00 per call 
Non-Resident Fee $150.00 per call 

Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $750.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate~ AI.S2) $850.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate.~ lntercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate~ l:ntercept AI.S2) $1010 .. 47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $650.00 
Mileage Otarge $18.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee 

Defibrlllation $100.00 
BKG Monitoring $150.00 
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 ... ~ 

ijo}Jeedie & ASsociated Supplies ·-- . -
.$200.0U 

Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CP AP Disposable $150.00 
Bpi 1:1000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00 
Narcan $48.00 
ASA $32.00 
Dextrose 25gm.sj50cc $32.00 
Glucose ~ $10.50 
C02 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 



·Fees ··Relating To Peiiriits Reqitired 
Fire pit bum permit $15.00 each fire or $50.00 yr 
Fireworks permit $50.00 
Burning permits $50.00 
Key box processing fee $10.00 
Operational Permit $75.00 

Fees Relating To Fire Protection-Systems 
Basic system Review $250 
Fee is charged for.~tems without hydraulic calcs 
Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/ or Fire Suppression system $300.00 
plan review with one set of hydraulic calculations. (Fee is 
charged for each separate :floor and I or area of building per 
system and review.) 
Verifications of Additional Hydraulic Cales $175.00 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
requixed by the AHJ) 
Additional review of same system. (Fee applies to all re- $300. 
submittals.) 
Site inspection dUring installation $75.00/hr. 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection. Inspections are required for all systems. 

Modifications to existing systems 
Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w I o calcs $20.00ea,. 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Sprinkler system underground mains 
0-200feet $75,00 
201-999 feet $125.00 
1000 or more $300 

~!.""""·'"·''' .............. - ............. 

Fire hose standpipe connection"' $15.00each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet ~,dry chem.) $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00-i 
Fire Ala1m system manual pull stations, initiating devices; $50.00 up to 3 1 
this includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric 510 each additional ! 
detectors, water flow devices and all monitoring devices per l 

! 
~view. i 

1 Witness of all required tests - 2 hour minimum S150/hr. : 
I Inspection during installation $75.0~ 
J Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies $75.00/hr. { 
I or permits 1 Hour Minimum : 
! 



Memorandum 

To: Mayor Connors & Common Council 

Finance, License & Regulation Committee (FLR) 

CC: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 

From: Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 

Re: Request to renew FY16 APT maintenance contract 

Date: November 19, 2015 

Request: 
On November 18, 2015 the Parking Commission recommended continuing the maintenance 

agreement contract for the City's (67) Luke II meters for fiscal year 2016. 

Background: 
In 2013, the Council agreed to an annual exclusive ongoing maintenance contract with the 

distribution company, Automated Parking Technologies, LLC (APT). The agreement provides 

the following: 

• Warranty parts: Covered 100%-24/7/365 

• Warranty labor 

• Preventative Maintenance (3x per year) 

• Preferential scheduling 

• Remote Access 

• Renewal of the manufacturer's (Digital) product warranty which includes all hardware, 

firmware, and software for all meters 

• The stipulation to cancelling the agreement would be that the City would have to 
retroactively pay the past contractual years, in full, before any future labor, parts, 

software or firmware were released to the City. 



In 2014, staff renegotiated the APT agreement (FY2015) at a lower cost per meter because the 

City's Parking Department was increasingly performing more maintenance labor duties 

internally. 

For fiscal year 2015, staff renegotiated the APT agreement (FV2016) at a lower cost per meter 

because of the City's winter shutdown. 

Analyst and Recommendation: 
Although, the Parking Department has lowered the overall maintenance labor costs and 
improved service time in repairing the meters internally, the agreement is an exclusive 
propriety contract which stipulation prohibits the City to seek a competitive distributor for the 
software and firmware component. Per the original agreement, if the City lets the APT 
agreement lapse, then the City would be responsible to pay APT for any future software or 
firmware updates retroactively starting from the date of cancellation. Although, the City would 
save costs in parts and labor performed in-house, the overall savings may be lost in buying 
software and firmware incurring additional costs. Therefore, because of the discounted price 
that staff was able to obtain, the FY2016 agreement is the least risky and most economical 
compared to cancelling the contract. Going forward, staff will continually put forth a 
conscience effort to minimize maintenance costs in the future and continue talks with APT and 
Digital (manufacturer) regarding future revisions to the agreement. 



INVOICE 

0000151459 

67.00 

City Of Lake Geneva Contract 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva WI 53147 

City Of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva WI 53147 

Invoice for the location annually maintenance agreement contract. 

Annual Agreement Fee Per Machine 
Yearly maintenance period covering from January 1st, 2016 thru December 31st, 2016 

Sub Total 
Shipping, Handling And Taxes 
Total Amount 

10/7/2015 

925.00 61,975.00 

$61,975.00 

$0.00 

$61,975.00 

2% Discount Applies To Balances Paid In Full Within 30 Days 

Automated Parking Technologies- 500 W 18th Street, Suite 301, Chicago, IL, 60616- Phone: 312-942-9570 



offenders.  Mullally suggested booting or towing vehicles to penalize repeat offenders and recoup 
fines.  Fleming stated he did not condone booting or towing like Chicago and felt it is not an image 
the City would want.  Mayor Connors stated it may be illegal to boot a vehicle in the state of 
Wisconsin altogether.  Mullally was unsure of the legality.  However, Connors stated the city of 
Milwaukee was allowed to boot.  Krause suggested Mullally provide information about the legality 
of booting at the next meeting.   
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on Central Dennison traffic flow 
Mullally demonstrated various recommendations made by Central Dennison administration to 
improve traffic flow during pick-up and drop-off during the school year.  Mullally stated these 
recommendations were common sense and could easily be implemented with signage; pending 
ordinance changes.  Recommendations included: 
a) Prohibiting parking on school days from 8:30-4:30 on the south side of Dodge Street from 

Madison to Cook Street - creating an unobstructed pick-up-drop-off zone 
b) Eliminating ordinance “No parking on school days 8-5” on the west side of Madison Street from 

Wisconsin to Dodge Street - to allow public parking  
c) Eliminating ordinance “1 hour” parking only on school days from 8:30-4:30 on the east side of 

Cook street (angled stalls) - to allow public parking 
d) Marking (5) stalls on the east side of Madison Street (south of Wisconsin Street) and marking (5) 

stalls on the west side of Cook Street (south of Wisconsin Street) for 1 hour parking only on 
school days - creating a clearer pick-up/drop-off zone for parents 

e) Reconfiguring a curb cut on the east side of Madison Street (north of Wisconsin Street) to create 
a new “pickup-drop-off only” zone for parents on school days; giving the public the option for 
additional parking stalls for the summer season and on weekends 

 

Mayor Connors was concerned that (2) two handicap spaces would be eliminated; Mullally stated 
those spaces could be replaced.  Krause stated one hour parking could be replaced with 15 or 20 
minute parking as most parents utilize spaces only for pick-up or drop-off.  Krause also requested 
the item be on the next agenda with Warren Flitcroft present for clarification of the changes 
requested.   

9. Discussion/Recommendation on continuing parking meter maintenance contract 
Mullally gave the Commission background of the parking meter maintenance contract per request 
from Krause at the last meeting.  Mullally stated in 2013 the Council agreed to an annual exclusive 
ongoing maintenance contract with the distribution company APT. 
 
The agreement provides the following: 

• Warranty parts: Covered 100% - 24/7/365 
• Warranty labor 
• Preventative Maintenance (3x per year) 
• Preferential scheduling 
• Remote Access 
• Renewal of the manufacturer’s (Digital) product warranty which includes all hardware, firmware, 

and software for all meters 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov. 18, 2015 Parking Commission Minutes



• The stipulation to cancelling the agreement would be that the City would have to retroactively pay 
the past contractual years, in full, before any future labor, parts, software or firmware were released 
to the City. 
 
Mullally stated in 2014 she renegotiated the APT agreement (FY2015) at a lower cost per meter 
because the City’s Parking Department was increasingly performing more maintenance labor duties 
internally.  And fiscal year 2015, the agreement was renegotiated to a lower cost because of the 
City’s winter shutdown.  Upon review, Mullally stated although her department could perform a 
majority of the labor now, because the APT agreement is exclusive she would have to purchase 
updates from APT for software and firmware.  Without renewing the contract the City would risk 
paying a retro fee for all the contractual years missed before receiving updated services.  Mullally 
explained this was the contract the City originally agreed to however with the discounted price and 
her staff performing most repairs, it was beneficial to keep the contract in place.   
Krause/Fleming motioned to recommend that the City continue with the APT contract. Motion 
carried 3 to 0. 

 
10. Discussion/Recommendation Park n Ride on Edwards Blvd. 

Oborn explained because of highway access, the City may be an optimal place for a Park-and-Ride 
parking lot.  Oborn stated the parking lot could be multi-use for commuters going out of the city and 
visitors coming into downtown.  Mullally commented it could also be used as a permanent location 
for the downtown shuttle on event weekends.  Oborn and Mullally thought the Edwards Blvd. area 
near the Home Depot Park would be usable as it is City owned, City maintained and would give 
access to the park.  Esarco felt the Edwards Blvd. area may not be suitable because of speedy traffic 
and Mayor Connors concurred.  Oborn stated the City could write a letter to WisDOT for their 
consideration and they would ultimately do a traffic study and would give their recommendations. 
Krause/Fleming motioned to recommend the Counsel allow Oborn to write a letter of consideration 
to WisDOT for a Park-and-Ride.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 

 
11. Date and agenda items for next meeting 

Thursday, December 17, 2015 at 8:00am. 
Krause requested consideration of garbage pickups at 600 block of Main Street. 
Mayor Connors requested to discuss eliminating the stalls on the 600 block of Main Street.  

 
12. Adjourn 

Fleming motioned to adjourn. Motion carried 3 to 0 to adjourn at 7:28pm. 
 
 
   

 

 

cityclerk
Rectangle



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Mayor Connors & Common Council 
  Finance, License & Regulation Committee (FLR) 
 
CC:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
From:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 
 
Re:  Specifying the maximum number of “free” residential parking stickers  
 
Date:  November 19, 2015 
 
Recommendation for discussion: 
On November 18, 2015 the Parking Commission recommended that the City discuss specifying 
the number of free parking stickers given to residents.   
 
Background: 
City records shows some resident addresses have between (5) five and (11) eleven parking 
stickers registered to one address.  It may be in the best interest of the community to limit the 
number of “free” parking stickers given to reduce the risk of misuse.  Therefore, the Parking 
Commission recommended Council consider limiting the number of “free” parking stickers to 
(4) four and charge a $25.00 fee for any additional stickers.      
 
 
 
 

 



City of Lake Geneva Parking Commission 
November 18, 2015 – 6:00pm 

Conference Room 2A, City Hall 
Minutes  

 
1. Opening and Attendance:  Attendance recorded and copies of minutes distributed. 

 
2. Roll Call at 6:00pm 

Present: Chairman Krause, Fleming, and Ann Esarco  
Also Present: Schaefer (non-voting), City Administrator Oborn and Parking Manager Mullally 
Absent: Swangstu and Gelting 

 
3. Approval of Minutes from September 16, 2015 

Fleming/Krause motioned to approve minutes.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 

4. Open Comments 
None  
 

5. Discussion/Recommendation on 2016 dates for the City’s downtown shuttle 
Mullally summarized the total number of attendees who used the downtown bus shuttle during the 
2015 season; it was agreed that the most attendance was during promoted event weekends such as 
Winterfest and Venetian Festival.  Mullally pointed out that the lowest attendance dates were during 
the 4th of July weekend.   Mullally asked the Commission if they wanted to keep the current schedule 
or add any new dates so she could finalize bus scheduling.  She suggested Country Thunder 
weekend as she noticed a spike in traffic during that weekend.  Esarco suggested the Lake Geneva 
marathon.  Fleming said that they did not see the need at this time.   
Krause/Fleming motioned to not provide shuttle service for the 4th of July weekend and to put the 
item on the next agenda for finalizing the remaining 2016 dates.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on maximum number of residential parking stickers allowed 
Mullally briefed the Commission that City records show some residents have between (5) five and 
(11) eleven parking stickers registered to one name.  Oborn stated there was a risk of misuse.  
Mullally suggested the Commission consider recommending a limit on the number of stickers given 
free; and charging a fee for additional stickers.  Esarco commented it would work for compliance as 
she herself stopped getting beach passes she normally never uses due to the new beach pass fee.  
Krause/Fleming motioned to recommend Council consider to limit the number of free stickers to (4) 
four and charge a $25.00 fee for any additional stickers. Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on clamp/boot repeat offenders 
Mullally stated this year the City would assume a loss of $18,000 due to repeat ticket offenders or 
individuals who have multiple unpaid tickets.   Mullally explained after a year tickets would be 
forwarded to a collection agency but the City had no guaranteed of recouping fines.  Mullally 
explained although the City’s enforcement system does not have the capability to note repeat 
offenders, on the updated system that will be implemented officers would have verification of repeat 

cityclerk
Rectangle



Final Draft     11-18-15 
By-Laws 
Geneva Lake Use Committee 
 
Name 

The name of this organization shall be the Geneva Lake Use Committee (GLUC) 
 
Mission Statement 

To maintain the safe and uniform use of Geneva Lake now and in the future.  Committee is 
a recommending body.  Their recommendations shall be presented to each funding 
community for joint uniform consideration and action. 

 
Objects 

The objects and purpose of this committee shall be to encourage and promote the 
following: 
Recommend changes and revisions to the Joint Uniform Lake Ordinances for Geneva 
Lake, Wisconsin to maintain the safe and uniform use of the lake. 

 
Membership 

Membership will come from the following communities; 
Village of Fontana* 
City of Lake Geneva* 
Town of Linn* 
Town of Walworth  
Village of Williams Bay* 
*Funding community as of January 1, 2015 

 
Membership shall be established in the following manner: 
 

The chief executive officer of the governing body of each funding community shall appoint 
two members to the committee; one shall be a member of the legislative body of their 
community, and the other shall be a lay person residing within their community. 

 
Should the Town of Walworth wish to become a funding community in the future, the chief 
executive shall appoint a member of that town’s legislative body and a lay person residing 
within that community to the committee, such members shall enjoy the same rights and 
privileges as all other members of the committee. 
Effective January 1, 2016, each funding community shall contribute $750.00 annually. 
 

 
Resignation by any committee member 

Any and all resignation shall be in letter form and either mailed or hand delivered to the 
Committee Chairperson. 

 
Non-member public participation 

All members of the public may attend the GLUC Meetings, however only committee 
members have the right to vote. 



 
Meetings and Elections 

Meetings shall be held as needed on the third Tuesday of the month.  At least five days  
written notice shall be given to all members  and the public prior to each meeting.  A special 
meeting of the GLUC may be called by the Chairperson or upon the request of three or 
more members.“Notice to the Public” is defined as Public Notice Posting by each funding 
community at their standard designated locations. 

 
A quorum will consist of five committee members ; discussion can take place at any 
publicly noticed meeting with  or without a quorum, however no action shall be taken when 
a quorum is not present. 

 
All recommendations to participating communities require the affirmative vote of a majority 
of the members attending a meeting when a quorum is present. 

 
The order of the meetings shall be as follows; 

Call to order  
Roll call either written or verbal 
Approval of Minutes from last meeting 
Public Comments (limited to five minutes per person) 
Correspondence received 
Treasurer report 
New business 
Old business 
Adjournment 

 
Officers and their powers and duties 

Officers of the committee shall consist of a Chairperson, a Treasurer, and a Secretary.  The 
following are the duties of each:   

 
Chairperson: 

Term- the Chairperson shall serve a two year term from May 1st through April 30th of the         
second year.  
 
Appointment – Beginning January 1st 2016, the Chairperson shall be the elected official 
from the Town of Linn. The Chairperson  shall change on May 1st of each odd numbered 
year beginning May 1st, 2017 and will be the elected official from the following community in 
the following order:  Fontana, Walworth(if they become a contributing member), Williams 
Bay, Lake Geneva, and Linn 
 
The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the GLUC.   In the event the Chairperson 
will be absent from a meeting, the Chairperson shall appoint an elected official from a 
funding community to serve as a temporary Chairperson.  In the event of an unanticipated 
absence, the committee shall select a Chairperson, by majority vote from the elected 
officials present at the meeting. 
 



The Chairperson is responsible for establishing the agenda of each meeting by supplying 
the proper information to the Secretary prior to the posting date.   The Chairperson shall 
run all meetings according to Robert’s Rules of Order. 

 
Secretary: 

Effective January 1, 2016, the Secretary will be compensated at $1,000.00 per year, paid 
semi-annually in arrears.  The appointment of the Secretary requires unanimous approval 
by all funding communities and shall run for a five year term.  The Secretary may be 
removed with or without cause by a majority vote of the elected officials of the funding 
communities who serve on the GLUC. 
The Secretary shall take minutes at all meetings and forward copies of said minutes to all 
members 5 days prior to the next meeting for review.  The Secretary will only place those 
items on the agenda that are directed by the Chairperson or as directed by the Committee 
at a duly called meeting. 
Expenses incurred by the Secretary shall be forwarded to the Treasurer for 
recommendation of payment at each meeting. 

 
Treasurer: 

The Treasurer shall keep track of all dues paid by each municipality and invoices paid from 
the Committee checkbook.  The Treasurer shall give a report at all meetings.  The 
Treasurer shall prepare all finance books for audit by designated committee members at 
each January meeting.  The Treasurer may be removed with or without cause by a majority 
vote of the elected officials of the funding communities who serve on the GLUC.  The 
Treasurer shall elected by the GLUC at their first meeting after May 1st each year from 
within its membership of funding communities. 

 
Expenses: 

All expenses of the Committee will be shared equally by the participating communities.  
Any expenses above $500.00 will require the approval of all the Legislative bodies of 
participating communities (excludes the Secretary’s salary of $1,000.00 per year). 

 
Dissolution: 

Any Funding community as of January 1, 2015 may withdraw from the Organization upon 
30 days written notice to the other participating communities after which time this 
organization shall be dissolved. (see Membership Section for Funding Communities as of 
January 1, 2015) 

 
 



City of Lake Geneva
Tax Incremental Financing District No. 4
Remaining Projects 11/23/2015

Proposed
Approved by Action by Remaining
City Council PW Committee Projects

# Projects: 05/11/15 11/12/15 11/23/15
1 Bury overhead wires on Main Street from Curtis to Wells 900,000$        Approved 900,000$        
2 Traver Hotel redevelopment grant 300,000$        300,000$        
3 White River Trail acquisition and construction 400,000$        400,000$        
4 Downtown Signage 200,000$        Considering 200,000$        
5 Theatre redevelopment grant 800,000$        800,000$        
6 Tree Planting 100,000$        
7 Contingency 200,000$        
8 Riviera grounds rehabilitation Approved 100,000$        
9 Downtown traffic flow and timing engineering Considering -$                

   Total Additional Projects Cost 2,600,000$     3,000,000$     
Proposed Plan
1 Approve remaining projects with allowable spending.
2 Approve plan to Escrow funds for remaining projects to allow TID closure.
3 Approve plan to close TID No. 4 by May 2016 to avoid 2017 increment.
4 Approve advance to Taxing Jurisdictions of unused spending in the amount of $6 million.
5 Approve notification to Taxing Jurisdictions of City Plan.



City of Lake Geneva - Tax Incremental Financing District No. 4 (2016 Spending) 11/23/2015
Project Costs Allowable 
(Over) Under Spending Description /

Projects Total Total Project Plan & Escrow Reduction
Beach & Boat Facilities District

General Projects-Wayfinding & Economic Development2,745,014   108,628         200,000    4-Signage
River remodel 900,319         
Museum improvements 192,856         
Lakefront improvements 1,543,211      

West/East Pier Areas 868,892      161,005         
Geneva Lake dam 450,925         
East pier - gas docks 174,967         
River sea wall 81,995           

Library Park 202,603      183,752         18,851           
Total Beach & Boat Facilities 3,816,509   3,528,025      288,484         200,000    (88,484)            
White River Canal District

Boat launch 799,727      196,048         603,679         
Park Improvement/Redevelopment 1,340,542   (29,398)          100,000    8-Riviera Grounds

Seminary Park improvements 107,130         
Dunn Field parking and bathrooms 1,034,078      
Flat Iron park 228,732         

Main St. Improvement 536,870      748,421         (211,551)        
Highway Bypass 1,197,712   1,197,712      -                 

Total White River Canal District 3,874,851   3,512,121      362,730         100,000    (262,730)          
White River Trail District

Extension of White River Trail 290,198      90,198           200,000         
Redevelopment planning, design, engineering 124,231      24,231           100,000         
Acquisition and construction 1,125,172   766,335         358,837         400,000    3-Trail

Total White River Trail District 1,539,601   880,764         658,837         400,000    (258,837)          
Beach & White River Canal Districts

Underground placement of antiquated power system543,203      343,203         200,000         200,000    1-Bury Wires
Downtown Parking Improvements 1,000,000   72,107           927,893         
Downtown Signage & Lighting Improvements 752,621      833,499         (80,878)          
Intersection Improvements & Acquisitions 3,380,813   3,240,487      140,326         

Total Beach & White River Canal Districts 5,676,637   4,489,296      1,187,341      200,000    (987,341)          
Non-Specific Area TID Projects

Traffic signals 800,000      866,750         (66,750)          
Parking meter system 600,000      689,670         (89,670)          
Equipment for TID area maintenance 185,000      181,007         3,993             
Park building upgrades 50,000        -                 50,000           
Tree planting 200,000      65,442           134,558         100,000    6-Tree Planting
Edwards Blvd. improvement 3,004,050   2,876,006      128,044         

Total Non-Specific Area TID Projects 4,839,050   4,678,875      160,175         100,000    (60,175)            
Administrative & Other

Redevelopment plan update 15,000        -                 15,000           
Administrative 1,157,203   259,989         897,214         200,000    7-Contingency
Organizational costs 21,298        21,298           -                 
Design, engineering & maintenance 60,000        -                 60,000           
Discretionary funding 300,000    2-Traver Hotel
Discretionary funding 4,231,769   2,803,469      1,428,300      800,000    5-Theatre
Legal services 45,468        31,568           13,900           
Escrow account for maintenance 1,000,000   -                 1,000,000      700,000    1-Bury Wires

Total Administrative & Other 6,530,738   3,116,324      3,414,414      2,000,000 (1,414,414)       
Total Debt Service 924,318      924,318         -                 -            -                   
Total Project Costs 27,201,704 21,129,723    6,071,981      3,000,000 (3,071,981)       

Project Plan Actual Costs



Agenda Items: 
1. Discussion of Traffic Control at the intersections of Center/Dodge, Williams/George and Dodge/Broad 
Streets continued from the October meeting. 
This item was tabled to a future meeting. 
 
2) Consideration of the following TIF #4 Projects to approve engineering and bid specification 

expenditures to be sent to Council: 
a)  Engineering Proposal from Kapur to re-evaluate and update signal timings and traffic flow  

 Downtown. 
b) Bury Power lines on Main Street from Curtis Street to Downtown. 
c) Upgrade downtown signage. 
d) Riviera grounds rehabilitation. 

 
2a.) Assistant DPW Earle explained he and DPW Winkler met with TAPCO for an hour on 11 Nov. 
and many 'bugs' and corrupted data were repaired. Signal at Cook and Main was reprogrammed for winter 
as well as all the turn lanes on Main and Broad. Assistant DPW Earle explained the schedule; 7am-
5:30pm normal. 5:31pm to 12am 'speedy'. 12:01am-6:59am flash.   With Main having yellow and north-
south streets flashing red. This item was tabled.  
  
Motion by Ald. Howell, 2nd by Ald. Kupsik, and passed 3-0 to wait and see how the signals perform for 
a while before going any further with signal design changes. 
  
2b.) The project was discussed.  The Committee wished to have DPW Winkler to bring back the project 
when prices are more definitive. 
  
Motion by Chair Kordus, 2nd by Ald. Howell, and passed 3-0 to direct directed DPW Winkler to proceed 
with obtaining prices from all affected utilities based on the project scope in the packet. 
  
2c.) Signage was discussed including parking lot signage and directional signage.  Chair Kordus asked 
Sylvia Mullally to bring back information on prices on making all parking signs in the city uniform. We 
now have several different styles and Sylvia would like to make them uniform so they are easier to spot. 
DPW Winkler is to contact the Chamber and ask them to get prices for replacing and/or rehabbing all 
wayfaring signs downtown. 
  
Direction of the Committee was by consensus. 
  
2d.) It was discussed that the Beautification Committee would like to rehabilitate the Driehaus Plaza and 
were approved by the PWC to take the lead and work with the DPW in developing a plan for the area, 
obtaining prices, project plans/specs, bidding and construction. Estimates now are in the $160-200k range 
with the City supplying half that amount. Kupsik asked if TIF can be used.  The response from Mayor 
Connors was that there were still funds in that project account. 
  
Motion to direct staff to move forward as discussed by Ald. Howell, 2nd by Ald. Kupsik. The motion 
passed 3-0. 
  
Motion to Adjourn: 
It was moved by Chair Kordus to adjourn and seconded by Ald. Kupsik. The motion passed 3-0 and the 
meeting was adjourned at 5:16 PM. 
 
Cc: Mayor Jim Connors/Blaine Oborn/Sabrina Waswo/Common Council Members not on 
Committee/File 

 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov 12, 2015 Public Works Minutes



 
 
  
RESOLUTION 15-R55 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2016 Tax Increment District #4 Fund Budget for the 
City of Lake Geneva on November 16, 2015, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated TID #4 fund balance at December, 31, 2015 will have an approximate 
balance of $9,900,000 which will adequately fund the proposed projects along with the 2016 budgeted 
revenues, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council, intends to pursue these specific TID #4 projects in 2016 and 
desires to appropriate budgetary funding for a total of $3,000,000,  

 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt this 2016 TID #4 Fund budget 
amendment which totals $9,000,000.00 as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this 23rd day of November, 2015,  
     
 
      APPROVED:  _______________________________ 
        James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

     Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

34-30-00-5214 Administrative/Contingency  $200,000 
34-30-00-9118 Bury Overhead Utilities  $900,000 
34-30-00-1601 Traver Hotel Redevelopment Grant  $300,000 
34-30-00-1602 Theater Redevelopment Grant  $800,000 
34-30-00-1203 White River Trail Project  $400,000 
34-30-00-1206 Tree Planting  $100,000 
34-30-00-1603 Riviera Grounds Rehabilitation  $100,000 
34-30-00-1208 Signage Rehabilitation  $200,000 
34-30-00-5900 Jurisdiction Advance Refundings  $6,000,000 
34-30-00-4910 Application of Fund Balance  $6,400,000 
    



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 15-R52 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Julie Selby for Board & 
Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029 to operate an Indoor Commercial 
Entertainment Facility at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Julie Selby for 
Board & Brush, 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on November 16, 2015. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for Julie Selby for Board & Brush to 
operate an Indoor Commercial Entertainment Facility at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Parcel ZOP 00258 with staff 
recommendations, and including all findings of fact. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
November, 2015. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
  James R. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted  

by Julie Selby for Board & Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00258. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Julie Selby (owner/applicant) 

clarify the details. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS

 
 - None 

Skates/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted by Julie Selby for Board & 
Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZOP 00258.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #5 

 
8. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) 

submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 
Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257. 
 

Applicant was not present.  Inspector Robers gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion 
DISCUSSION 

amongst the Commission to clarify the details. 
 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 
721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00257, to include the findings of fact and staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
9. Review and recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for property at the corner 

of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Josh Basso / Basso Builders 

clarify the details.  There was a brief discussion of pool details, walkway to, planned fencing, landscaping plans and pool hours. 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for 
property at the corner of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001.  To include staff 
recommendations, 2 Spruce trees planted to the West of the pool, staff to work with Basso to select an attractive fence and to 
add a walkway to the pool between buildings 2 & 3 to the parking lot.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #8 

 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov. 16, 2015 Plan Commission Minutes



APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

SITE ADDRESS/PARCEL NO. AND FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY): 

.;).Sd. C.£.tJn..A. ST. ~~i. (;E,tJ t.-\1 A I w 1:. s-~ \ ~ 1 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 

i<cC.o\.\.Cl.~ ~?ti1--T'1 ~Qu< 4s 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 

...\ ""-'-\ t: s E: ~ \..\ 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: 

PROPOSED COl\TDITIONAL USE: 

"'R~--rP--.\'-- ~\ ~T\A..~lO w \."'\"""\~ l:..N S.,..(Z...\A.-c...-r'\ oN ~- t..L...~S"S ~S. 

"""--~ '-r & ev ~ b ~c. s ~ tLv ~ l) 1> V\..2.-t"' c, Q..L ~ ~ s , v-J" '-L

'f\-L-~ ~ ~~e-."~ ,_, ~~\ ~'l> S?-A-CI-.L. 

ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH LAND IS LOCATED: ~ e, 
-----------------------------------

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 
.I 

\AS WS <f~\ ~ 'r I~ (, 'J ~ ,- S ' A--(...'(__..-

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING ACTIVITIES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SITE: 

~ 'i.. \A.--\. \.... ~ (\....._ \ ~ cl..l.-\ \ \7 W , -r- '* :1:.N ~ rP..vc..:t' l.9 rJ t\ L C...&....A S ~ iS 

""-'AL\ e,~vct.-P...~bti,.S SttLVL.b \)l.\.fL~N" cL-~ t& 

CONDITIONAL USE F EE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLICATION: $400.00 [$100 FO 

DATE 



proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group development (_t?!!r 
Section 98-208) a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat may be substituted for the 
required site plan, provided said plat contains all information required on said site plan pe;: 
Section 98-908. 

(e) Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
_ _ 1-J.dicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional use is appropriate with 

the recommendations of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Master Plan, particularly 
as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in Section 98-905(4)(b)l.-6. (See 
bel01v) 

III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 

1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 

S T'IA- \ \ 0 \N p ... ~ "'-S ~ f:...~ u: T IW C- VA-<.. ~ 'N I S' f A-< fC. 

2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony with the purposed, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any od1er plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration r.ursuant to official nogce by the City? 

.s'T"~ o, o w \ L.L. \.U' ~ wt c; ;- t\11 (... v ~~ ' ~f ~ L 

3. Does d1e proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see Section 98-
905(3)( d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property o.r rights-of-way, or other 
matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 
developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or 
any other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or 
other gove.rnmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development? 

0 

4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land u ses, land use intensities, and land use 
impacts as related to d1e environs of d1e subject property? 
~-r A \ '- ~\I\ ~ l rJ ~ ~~ \.\ ~ ~ 0 y_ 'i, >£. t S.T J N l:, 

5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden 
on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject p::operty? 

te..C. 

6. Do the potential public benefits of d1e proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed 
conditional use (as identified in Subsections 98-905(4)(b)l.-5.), after taking into consideration the Applicant's 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? 

~~~~~-----------------------------------



creative studio 

Board and Brusb - Lake Geneva 
Business Plan 

Julie Selby 
9-15- 15 



Business Description: 
Legal Name of Business: B&B Lake Geneva, LLC. 
Trade Name of Business: Board and Brush Creative Studio- Lake Geneva 
Business Address: 252 Center Street Lake Geneva, WI 53 147 
Phone Numbers: 262-219-2224,937-307-7066 
Email: bblakegeneva@ gmai l.com 
Structure of Business: LLC 
Owners: Julie Selby, Curt Selby 
Date Business Established: 10/2/2015 
Nature of Business: Retail and woodworking educational studio 
Bank and Branch Location: US Bank 

Business Summary: 
Our mission is to offer a unique, one-stop, creative experience for all ages, primarily focusing 
on women in the market segment of 21-75. Board and Brush will be a sought after location 
for a creative and fun birthday or private party experience. Board and Brush is dedicated to 
transforming the crafting doldrums into dashing DIY projects. All the tools and materials 
you'll need for our projects are included, and we provide step-by-step, hands on instruction at 
each class. We teach participants how to sand, stain, assemble and finish unique wood 
elements using a variety of workshop tools. Our goal is to help build confidence in our 
participant's DIY abilities and send everyone home with a unique, and beautiful piece for 
their home. 

Our approximate 1000 square foot studio will be equipped with four 8 foot by 4 foot drafting 
tables which will allow us to seat 24 participants. Our business model and financials are 
under the assumption that our classes are filled at 75% capacity and that private lessons are a 
minimum of only 10 people. 

Product Overview: 
Participants will pay a flat fee to use the studio ($60-$75 for adult classes and $25 for 
Children's classes), receive the training and take home the finished product. Participants ' 
will only be using a hand drill and sand paper as well as painting tools. There will be no saw 
on the premises, as wood will be custom cut at the lumberyard for our studio. 
The studio will offer a Ia carte alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages to purchase. Wisconsin 
Classification A Malt Beverage license, which aJiows beer, will be obtained to legally serve 
the beverages. Retail products include custom made wood signs and decor. 

Our Customers: 
Participants are primarily women in the age group of 21-75 from the Lake Geneva and 
surrounding area looking for a social and creative experience with woodworking. We also 
target customers looking for a unique custom gift. 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 15-R53 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Samantha Strenger for 
Good Vibes, 721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Physical Activity Studio 
(Yoga Studio), in the upper level space at 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Samantha 
Strenger for Good Vibes, 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on November 16, 2015. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for Samantha Strenger for Good Vibes to 
operate a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio), in the upper level space at 234 Broad Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Parcel ZOP 00257 
with staff recommendations, and including all findings of fact. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
November, 2015. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
  James R. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted  

by Julie Selby for Board & Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00258. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Julie Selby (owner/applicant) 

clarify the details. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS

 
 - None 

Skates/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted by Julie Selby for Board & 
Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZOP 00258.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #5 

 
8. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) 

submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 
Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257. 
 

Applicant was not present.  Inspector Robers gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion 
DISCUSSION 

amongst the Commission to clarify the details. 
 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 
721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00257, to include the findings of fact and staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
9. Review and recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for property at the corner 

of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Josh Basso / Basso Builders 

clarify the details.  There was a brief discussion of pool details, walkway to, planned fencing, landscaping plans and pool hours. 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for 
property at the corner of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001.  To include staff 
recommendations, 2 Spruce trees planted to the West of the pool, staff to work with Basso to select an attractive fence and to 
add a walkway to the pool between buildings 2 & 3 to the parking lot.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #8 

 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov. 16, 2015 Plan Commission Minutes



APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

SITE ADDRESS/PARCEL NO. AND FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY): 

.23~ £oM~ La~e bva, W-r 531q3 ~c_[]nm 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 

{'\ichlrA. \\e~mrAOn - €as\. Tro~ 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER: -----------------------------------------

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 

b o\ho.. S\n~~'" JJ \ if,e.re.vQ S\fe?t- Lo.l<e (.,enewo.it.JJr 

5~\lfi 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: 

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE: 

ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH LAND IS LOCATED: 

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIDING ACTIVITIES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SITE: 

CONDITIONAL U SE FEE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLICATION: $400.00 [$1 00 FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC. 98-407(3 )] , 

\Oii411S: L ~ I~ 
DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 



proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group development (per 
Section 98-208) a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat may be substituted for the 
required site plan, provided said plat contains all information required on said site plan per 
Section 98-908. 

(e) Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
__ Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional use is appropriate with 

the recommendations of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Master Plan, particularly 
as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in Section 98-905(4)(b)1.-6. (See 
below) 

III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 

1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony with d1e purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under c?nsideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 

tJ~t<>& ~:t ~!!~n.~( m<>-rctus ok hl" 

2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony with the purposed, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 

(OO\lOn\en+ Oolun\ow'n 1. o<o. \;'on foe COromuo·, ~ f'rf?tY) \l2cs -\n 

3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see Section 98-
905(3)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other 
matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 
developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or 
any other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or 
other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development? 

4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land u ses, land use intensities, and land use 
impacts as related to d1e environs of the subject proper ? 

"'() \ 

5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden 
on, any of d1e improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property? 

e.s 

6. Do the potential public benefits of d1e proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the prop osed 
conditional use (as identified in Subsections 98-905(4)(b)1.-5.), after taking into consideration the Applicant's 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? 

. e 



City of Lake Geneva 
Building and Zoning 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

To the Mayor and Common Council, 

At the November 16, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission two items were recommended for approval. 

A site plan amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an increase in the size of 
the garages, an increase in the size of the ranch units, and an addition of a swimming pool and pool house for their 
development at Skyline Road and Curtis Street, Tax Parcel #ZA459300001. Plan Commission added the provisions of two 
Spruce trees on the West side of pool, walkway between buildings 2 & 3 to the pool, and developer to work with staff on 
an attractive fence around the pool. 

A preliminary plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for Symphony Bay subdivision for land located between Bloomfield 
Road and Townline Road and East of Edwards Blvd formally known as Southland Farms subdivision. Plan Commission 
recommended that the Final Plat, Engineering and Traffic Study be reviewed by an independent engineering firm as 
Kapur & Associates, Inc. is the registered City of Lake Geneva Engineer and that walking path be extended to Bloomfield 
Road on the Southeast corner of property. (As a note our subdivision ordinance requires the City Engineer to design and 
inspect the utilities that will be turned over to the City.) 

As the Building and Zoning Administrator I am therefore requesting that the City Council take into consideration the 
unanimous vote of the Plan Commission and approve both the Site Plan Amendment and the Preliminary Plat for 
Symphony Bay subdivision including all of the Plan Commission conditions of approval. 

Sincerely, 
Kenneth Robers 
Building and Zoning Administrator 

cityclerk
Text Box
12.c. Basso Builders Site Plan Amendment

cityclerk
Line



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted  

by Julie Selby for Board & Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00258. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Julie Selby (owner/applicant) 

clarify the details. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS

 
 - None 

Skates/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted by Julie Selby for Board & 
Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZOP 00258.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #5 

 
8. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) 

submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 
Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257. 
 

Applicant was not present.  Inspector Robers gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion 
DISCUSSION 

amongst the Commission to clarify the details. 
 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 
721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00257, to include the findings of fact and staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
9. Review and recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for property at the corner 

of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Josh Basso / Basso Builders 

clarify the details.  There was a brief discussion of pool details, walkway to, planned fencing, landscaping plans and pool hours. 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for 
property at the corner of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001.  To include staff 
recommendations, 2 Spruce trees planted to the West of the pool, staff to work with Basso to select an attractive fence and to 
add a walkway to the pool between buildings 2 & 3 to the parking lot.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #8 

 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov. 16, 2015 Plan Commission Minutes



APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW 
City of Lake Geneva 

Site Address and Parcel No. or Legal Description: 

Z 'f"IJ aJ '·3"C 'f L/??eA- ()O!JSt2...-r . 

Name and Address of Current Owner: 

Ho ttXt rd (Qa sso 

Telephone No. of Current Owner including area code: -"~""-'fl"'---",Q"-Lf'-'?'--_,3,.3L7.LJ1!f' ________ _ 

Name and Address of Applicant: 

;:::&:l,sso t:\11 d d e v-s 

Telephone No. of Applicant including area code: _,J=h2.""-'·-"J._I{1-Ji?o...:·_,.<3.k~o~.3-'-2...!Jf'-----------

Proposed Use: _ fr 
Gcoup OevebDmen · 

I 

Zoning District: -----------

Names and Addresses of architect, professional engineer and contractor of project: 

-1:-'Qrr'~J Na.o:seo ... 4:ss041e,ks .""'faa 
Po r3ov '137 

Short statement describing activities to take place on site: 

Site Plan Review fee: $400.00, due upon filing of Application. 

//37~ /} 
~~~ 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 



,I 
il 
;I 

,.~\ ,,1 
i;l ', 
!fl 
~:1 

!I 
~L 
e~~-
'1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

.> 

LEGEHO 

U:ISMOe<t>lt>.J"'(POOJIOOSr"J""'f!Ul} 
[>"'~"" 1001: UNE v- "'""") 
FOOII> OOI<<:JI<l[ "ONU"ENl 
FOOII>ot<l<P"''"'""" 

; : ~~'..~o.TI:;~~?£:~: 
l!l• FOOOOC<IO<:JI<l[COOiflf 

il<"l• 
.,::;,.~~~ Yr/ Br<ASS c.<P 

1-l"'"'-"''" PII<IPOSEO BllllOl"O 

c=J•PII<IF'M(OPA~"" 

}Y.\.!'M.'i!>~-IJ}!."Mf&l!. 
(moM ar ltrnS) 

O"'l(OBYDI:I(LOJ''" 

SITE, GRADING, DRAINAGE & 
EROSION CONTROL PLAN 
WHITETAIL PRESERVE 

BE:ING OUTLOT 4 OF' MEADOV.t.AND SUBDIVISION & UNPLATTED LANDS 
LOCATED IN PART OF THE NW 1/4 &. SW 1/4 Of THE SW 1/4 OF 

SECTION Jl, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE: 18 EAST, 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

"' "' "' "' "' "' "' "' "' ,., "' "' 
"' "' "' "' "' "' 

"' "' "' "' "' "' 
"' -v "' "' "' "' 

"' "' \V "' "' 

"' "' "' "' "' "' 
"' "' "' "' "' "' 

"' "' "' "' "' "' 
"' "' "' "' --~+>--~:~~·~~·~~ ~ ~ ~ 

..... ..... ..... "' ..... 
..... "' .......... 

..... "' "' "' "' 
..... '!-' ..... ..... 

"' "' "' "' ~ ~ 

• • • 

..... w ..... . ~ . 
~ . ~ 

• • 
• • . ~ 

• w 

• 

I I i 
I , 

I 
I 

~ 

~ . ~ 

"' "' "' "' 
~ ~ ~ 

"' "' "' "' • • 
~ . 

"' "' "' "' 
"' "' "' "' "' 

"' "' "' "' 
"' "' "' "' "' 

"' "' "' "' 
"' "' "' "' 
~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ . 
ri!JE'""F·r· ~ • 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

"' "' "' "' • • • 
~ . ~ 

SHEET I 
SHEET 2 

SliEET J 

SHEET 4 

·'""""-
._\ 

LOCAnON SK TCH 

- 0:€:6oJ~~iR -
405 SI\'1\.JNE Will'!: 

LME OtNEVil., 111 5l147 

- SI'!E PLAN 

- GRAOINO, ORAINAOE & 
EROSION CONTROL PlAN 

- DlDCl 2 - J EXTEiliOR ELEW,nONS 

- DLOCl 2 - J OVERALL FLOOR PLANS 

"' -v SHEET INDEX 
• • 

• • ~ 

I. 
·•· "' ·•· "' ·•· "'/-•- "' _,_ >!{'~\~ ,~,u~~:~J1 2ia ~,~A~~TH~0u~=~~i'f~\~!r'~WW~~c~1~g'"J~~·~~ n~~~:~~g•,~o~A~~ ~~~f~~~~s"r"~~. •:~ 
.,.. ~ ~ ~ ~ SOUniWE>l 1/~ OF Tl<t; ~\, IN 10\\N 2 NORII!, RANGE 18 EAST, CITY 01' LM!f GEIIEVA, WAlWORll! CCIJNTY, 

!'.lSCOIISIN, MO~E P 

~ 

~ 

nlE SOUnl 1/4 CORNEll OF SAUl S!:CI<ON 31 {10\IM 2 NOllnl, RANGE 18 
0 '"""lNG Ill!: SOI}JilWEST CORNER OF 

ftET TO AN IWH PlPE 
WIT 01' OEGilltiiNG; THENCE N 
~OT H Of SAIO UNR,;I:(IIlOEO 

PlAT Of HA8£0<tRS S~Y HIGH AOOlTION; TIIENCE N 390E:O 51MIN 5SSE:C W, 9i.JB O""EF.:T TO JW. IROII REBAR !ITAI<E AT Ill< EA!iTERlY 
RICJIT OF WAY Of CURliS SIDtET; niENCE H 0.10l:G ~7MIN JQS[C W, 25,8< ITCl AlOI<O SAID RIG\T OF WA'I; JllENCE 111.68 fEET AlOI<G 
TilE ARC Of A CURV£ Til TilE RIQIT IIA"'NG A RAO!US OF 50,00 fEET ANI! A CIIOT!O IIIIlCH DEARS H <IOEG 01~ ~tiSEC E, 70.81 FEET 
TO All IR0" PWE SlAKE FOUND Oil lHE SOUlHERlY RIGIIT OF WAY UNE: OF SK'n.INE 001,.; lHENCE S ll<lll'iG HMIN !i8S[C E:, S6,50 
F<;El lO m IRON Pi~E: STAI<E:, TIIWCE 57.55 FEET AI.ONC TilE ARC 0>' A CU~V.: TO lliE: Rll)!ll HAWlO A RADLUS 01' 1D6.20 FEET AIIO ~ 
CIIO•O ~HICH nEARS S B2D'G i.IMIN ~IS'i:C E, 57,,. FEET TO All IRON .... SlAKE:: TIIENC( 12a.32 fEET Al<JI«l niE Afl<: (!; A CUR,. 
TO TilE lEFT HA\1N~ A RIJliUS or -1>0.6J H:ET Allll A CHoRD \\HICH 3E;ARS S 8it1W II~IN USEC E, 127.1!S FEET; TIIENCE S 010[3 
H~N -!~SEC E, \>0.01 n:ET TO TilE NORl\l l1HE; OF S.., OUTLOT ~; TJIENCE N BOOEO f,Ol.IIN 11= E, fi49,Qg Fi:ET, lHENCE: S 370>:G 
<7MJ' J5S<C W, 2<31,65 fEET: TIIENCE N 5201:0 i~"IN f>iSEC VI, a:!.-11 f!:U; TIIE:NCE: S 72DIOG 12MIN 45SEC W, 160.0~ FEET; llii:HCE: 
5 09~EO 59MIH 41SEC 0, .lGi.gJ 'EEl: niENCE H l91li:O 57MIN 10SOC W, 7J4.3~ 'FEI TO lHE: POINT OF DEGINIIING. COIIT/IIIlll>G 
20M06 SQUME '!:El (-1.70 /!Cl!fS) OF L.,ID, MORE OR LESS. 

SITE SUMMARY 

-.v TOTAL LAND AREA 204,666 S.F. (4.70 ACRES) 
(164,605 S,F. OUTLOT 4) 
(40,061 S,F, ZYUP 001.30C) 

RH (OUTLOT 4) EXISUNG ZONING 

PROPOSED ZONING 

PROPOSED UNITS 
OVERALL DEN!STY 

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA 
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA 
PROPOSED GREEN SPACE AREA 
PROPOSED PARKING 

SR- 4 (ZYUP DOt 30C) 
MR-8 (GROUP DEVELOPMENT) 

28 UNITS ( 4 BUILOINGS) 
0.168 ACRES PER UNIT 
5. 96 UNITS PER ACRE 

.34,087 S.F. (0. 78 ACRES) 16.2% 
52,792 S.F. (1.22 ACRES) 25.8~ 
117,787 S,F. (2,7 ACRES) 58.0% 
97 CARS (19 VISITOR &: 76 IN FRONT 
OF' & MTHIN ATTACHED GARAGES) 
(INCLUDING 2 HANDICAP) 

NOlE: lHE EXISTING PARCELS ARE PROPOSED TO BE COt.CBINEO BY CERTIFIED SURVEY I.IAI'. 

wZ 
o--<( 
-...J 
Vla. 



\. 

,, ,, 
!i 
i! 
li 

-jOl~ 
!i 
l' ., ,. 
!' 
!' o! ,, 

••••••••• M E~S,_.O COHTIIIJR>(POiifl<>ISF/K>I Al""'-) 

-- M •~•mo """' ~• <••,. "'"'<Ll 
& • fOW<O COI<COEII HONU.EHI 

"M '""""'"""I'll'<""'' I • fOW'O I~OH nEO .. $!At<' 

~ • .a ro~"': ~;~ .~.'o'''.t:~~r 
Iii • fOLOIO COI<<>tlll COO"TV 

""""""" W/B""' .... l>nl ~ Arnooorn AS 

1<'&.<..\"t:\1- Pll()f'Osto ou"·"'"' 
c=:::J • PROI'OSE!> PA""" 

..-GiitD • """"OSE!> ""'"'"' CtmACTL/PAl'fUENT ...... 

.Ji"fil • """'"""~'"""'" G""""O El<VA~OO 
,.I • Do>'TJl"' ""OO!!Tl ll!VA~ON 

--··X<>•~•lJ>STiilGt>I<OCC:OTUUO• 

/ 
/ 

/ 

MAP SCALE I~ FEET GUGINAt 1' , JO' 

, 
I 

J~!f,!IJ.'.!UUJ'l!!'J!ILI~~ 
(TO'I\!l"' lr<M) 

0WIIE08TOI:I'I:LOPER 

I ' SITE, GRADING, DRAINAGE & 
EROSION CONTROL PLAN 
WHITETAIL PRESERVE 

• 
• 
• 

BEifiiG OUTLOT 4 OF MEADOv.tAND SUBDIVISION & UNPLATTED LANDS 
LOCATED IN PART OF THE NW 1/4 & SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

SECTION 31, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 16 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, 

I I 
,. I 

I 

• 
w 

• 
w 

w 
w • 
• • 

• • 
• • • 

• • 
• • 

• • 
• • • • • • • • I. • • 

,., /-.,. "' • 
• 

• 
• • • 

w w w 

• ~ w 
~ w w 

• w ~ 

w w w 

• w • 
• w 

• w 

• 
• • 

• 
w 

"~oa~v-"'" w w 

• • • • w .,. • • w 
w • • :,., • 

• • • • 
• • w 

• • 
w 

• 

• • • 
• • 

• • • 
w • • 

w w • 
• • • 

• • • • ..,,,,,, 
• • • 

,. ~LT 

,. "'-TTOlAf 
... "'-lY OlAr, WAT"' 0 >O' 

• • • W LO...,Y"IJ,'O 
"' ~LTY CLAY 

• • • TIST"' f:l ,. . .. • • • ,.. ~LTY OlAf 

• • ~: ~!1;/W,·,w•l"-" o ,.. 

• • ... , .. ,, 
lO' "'-l 

• • ,. ,..., '"y 
W 50.HO"Y·"'-"'"""' 
00' LOJ>orSJ.N) • 

SOIL BORING SUMMARY 

w w w 
w w w 

~ ~ • 
w ~ 

w w 

old~ w 
~ ..J 

~ 
~0. 
<(..J 
zO 

~ -a:: <Co-
a::z oo 
.u 

(.!) 
zz -o 0-
<(Vl 
a::O 
(.!)0:: 

w 
~ 

~ NOlEt <u oma J w • roo .._.... ~ e..,.t.t: ts o•I,OIUC ... n·•~Y Sl:~~to 
AND W~I!OU""-

w 
~ 

0 
" <: z i 1. COHIMClOO 51<Ali ""'"'"" A "''"""" Of 1~ SLOP£ •miN PAAI<LH<I IJI(AS. • :i. go:El ORAIHAI)E ACOOSS PAI,IHG Allll """"' SUO .. Cf:S EXP<CIDl, PQH110 POINT SIIWOIIT IIi ~ """''" ~ w " ' GRADING NOTES ,_ 0 

~ " [j "" Oe 
0 w ·~ 
"' " ~~ ~ "' 0 

~ " u • 

"' ~ "8 .. 
~ a• z ~ o; 

w "~ "' z !3 
~ I" g ~ 



POOL BUILDING PLAN 

FLOOR PLAN 

I I 
c::::::::::::::::::::::. 

FRONT ELEVATION 

END ELEVATIONS 

REAR ELEVATION 

EAST ELEVATION 

NORTH 

SOUTH 

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

ELEVATION 

ELEVATION 

BUILDING NO. 2 & 3 

WHITETAIL PRESERVE 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

WALWORTH co .. WISCONSIN 

WEST ELEVATION 

FARRIS, HANSf{N ~ASSOCIATES, INC. 

7 Rldgwaj' C..u~l I". a, tlo~ 4~7 

0:/J<HORN, rusCONSIN 'U12' 

om~~~ (252) 7:z:.-:zosa 
F"d~l (262) 72:>-5885 

I ~~02014 
04/23/15 

""'3-:;'14 



....,FL<l<><~··, .. """""-""'''""'""'<2 '""' !'LOOA ,.,.,,.,, "~ ""'TFI.omm"''""" Ffl'TFLOOII-""'"'""' """"·"""·""'•""l tl\!TFI.OC<I-1<1511> Of<XWFLOOII....,,,,, .. C<H>FI.<>JIIAI'£'0101ff.l ..... ., ... """""'"''~"' &EO<:Wfi.O<>IA-•1t1UI E:ICot<lfi.OOII...-m<lll2 SEC<WFWO!l-•02Lil2 "l!iTI'l.OOI1mi.<I<ISII2 

TOT"- INN>"""'"'! 112 TOT .... I."""mA•l4 .. 1l2 TOJ.O.LII>I'lmAAI< .. IIO '"'"-"""'"~''""""' TOI/.1.11l'mlffi'.•I<J<I10 TOTAI.U\'f>:l#£lji<O<IIO TOT"-"'"'NI'iA•l< .. lr2 '"'"- ..,......,.., .... , .. 
'"""""AlE~ ..... """"'"""''"''" <lAAIGE_•..,U> """""'#E.I•lB't!l> """""'""'''' .. "' """CIIINif'•"'>•> 

TOIOI.Iffi _,, .... "' TU'IIl.lffi- .. TOm. <NT ....... 1131 It:! T<>llo.I.<Nr,.,..,,,,,. TOTAI.lNT IIIE>•LI)r '' rom. lNT """'"'' " TOT ... LHT Nl'il.ol""' 112 10'1"-l.NI III!IOlOlOU) 

I ~ ~ I 

> ... > ""' fl 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

L--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~L--~O~V~E~RA~L~L~P~L~A-N~S~~--1L---~BU~I~LD~I~NG~N~0~·=2=&=3~--_J1--~-R-ms_._"~A·~s~ffl~&~As~=~"~~-~-£_'_""_·_jl~ __ ~ __ ·~_· __ ~~_· ________ IL_--.s~~7~0~~20~14~ _.-,.,..,~..,..,g, ""'""~.,,~,..,, s~c"'-"""' .• 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN WHITETAIL PRESERVE 7 lffl<gw~J' Caurl IWo l1a" 437 
04

/23./15 
{fl_I<HaR/'1, Wi'iCONSIH SJIZ1 

SECOND FLOOR PLAN wcl[~o%~~6~ . .21~~ov:SIN om"~' (252) 723-2098 ,.,.r4•-,, 4 ,.,,,, (252} 72"-5(185 



                
City of Lake Geneva 
Building and Zoning 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
 
 
 
To the Mayor and Common Council, 
 
At the November 16, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission two items were recommended for approval. 

A site plan amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an increase in the size of 
the garages, an increase in the size of the ranch units, and an addition of a swimming pool and pool house for their 
development at Skyline Road and Curtis Street, Tax Parcel #ZA459300001. Plan Commission added the provisions of two 
Spruce trees on the West side of pool, walkway between buildings 2 & 3 to the pool, and developer to work with staff on 
an attractive fence around the pool. 
 
A preliminary plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for Symphony Bay subdivision for land located between Bloomfield 
Road and Townline Road and East of Edwards Blvd formally known as Southland Farms subdivision. Plan Commission 
recommended that the Final Plat, Engineering and Traffic Study be reviewed by an independent engineering firm as 
Kapur & Associates, Inc. is the registered City of Lake Geneva Engineer and that walking path be extended to Bloomfield 
Road on the Southeast corner of property. (As a note our subdivision ordinance requires the City Engineer to design and 
inspect the utilities that will be turned over to the City.) 
 
As the Building and Zoning Administrator I am therefore requesting that the City Council take into consideration the 
unanimous vote of the Plan Commission and approve both the Site Plan Amendment and the Preliminary Plat for 
Symphony Bay subdivision including all of the Plan Commission conditions of approval. 

 

Sincerely, 
Kenneth Robers 
Building and Zoning Administrator  
 
 
 
 
 
 

cityclerk
Text Box
12.d. Symphony Bay Preliminary Plat

cityclerk
Line



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

10. Review and recommendation for a Preliminary Plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for Symphony Bay, for property located 
South of Townline Road, North of Bloomfield Road and East of Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, formally known as 
Southland Farms Subdivision, Tax Key No’s to be assigned. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Brian Pollard/Fairwyn Development and Steve Batchesson/Taylor Morrison  

clarify the details.  Commissioner Flower suggested there may be a conflict of interest with their engineer being Kapur & 
Associates, which is also the City’s engineer company.  Atty. Draper confirmed that the Plan Commission has the right to request 
a second engineer’s review.  Inspector Robers suggested that perhaps it is better to have an independent engineer’s review 
done during the final plat review which will encompass more detail (elevations, drainage, complete engineering for the whole 
subdivision).  Slavney agreed and added that the independent engineer should also review the traffic study. 
 

Flowers/Mayor Connors moved to approve the recommendation for a Preliminary Plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for 
Symphony Bay, for property located South of Townline Road, North of Bloomfield Road and East of Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147, formally known as Southland Farms Subdivision, Tax Key No’s to be assigned.  To include staff recommendations,  
extension of the trail on the SE corner with Bloomfield Road and an independent engineer to be brought on to do a review of all 
pertinent engineering details at the Final Plat.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #9 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + Etten / 

Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, OH 
44107, to construct an addition to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential 
Zoning District (ER-1) located at 145 Lakeview Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00074. 
 

Frazier gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Kelly C. Frazier / McCormack & Etten (agent for applicant) 

clarify the details.  There was significant discussion regarding the existing neighborhood drainage issues and drainage issues for 
this new project and how they will affect each other.  Specific drainage studies and documents were not available in time for 
review prior to this meeting but are now available per Frazier.  Inspector Robers stated that no building permits would be 
created until the City engineer had approved their drainage plan.  Mayor Connors/Flower stated that they would like to 
have the City engineer approve the drainage first before going any further with this request. 
 

Mancusso is a neighbor to the applicant’s site address and voiced serious concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Dawn Marie Mancusso /1575 Orchard Lane, LG 

She already has existing water drainage issues and fears this will add to those issues. 
 

Connelly is a neighbor to the applicant’s site address and voiced serious concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 = Hugh Connelly/1589 Orchard, LG 

He already has existing water drainage issues and fears this will add to those issues.  He feels they are channeling it into a 
smaller area than it is going to now and when the proposed basin overflows it has no-where to go. 
 

Association Board Member / Founder of the Architectural Review Commission 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 – David Frost/1556 Orchard Lane, LG 

The board does not have a formal opinion on this yet because there is nothing binding yet. 
However, he would like to see better communication from the applicant to the board and prefers to see this project done right 
and not rushed into in any way. 

 

Getzen is in the neighborhood of the applicant’s site address and voiced her concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 – Jackie Getzen, 15 Lakeview Drive, LG 

 

Wilkins is in the neighborhood of the applicant’s site address and voiced serious concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #5 – Jim Wilkins / 1650 N Lake Shore Drive, LG 

 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov. 16, 2015 Plan Commission Minutes



City of Lake Geneva 

APPLICATION FOR LAND DIVISION REVIEW 

D CERTIFIEDSURVEYMAP or CZJ SUBDIVISIONPLAT 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 

So...._.\.\...\o.J f,..r....,s UC- ~ir'"'->21") 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER: < r).b J. ) a iB 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURVEYOR: 

TELEPHONENUMBEROFSURVEYOR: (2..b'Z) 7{;. 2- 21-7"7 

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: 

Replai (!)t e¥r5l1J; SuhJ.',//$1~? for r?&J 

I 



l 'r~ KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
~- ( 0 N 1\ II I T I N (, F N (, I N F F R ~ 

Memo 
To: City of Lake Geneva 

From: Kapur & Associates, Inc. 

CC: FairWyn 

Date: October 23, 2015 

1224 S. Pine Street 
Burlington, WI 53105 
Ph: (262) 767-2747 
Fax: (262) 767-2750 

Re: Symphony Bay preliminary plat submittal - environmental note 

Southland Farms plat was submttted in 2007 and included wetiand delineation oompleted in 2006. Due to State 
and Federal regulations, wetland delineations expire after 5 years. Wetland evaluation is currently being 
oompleted for Symphony Bay along with DNR and Army Corps of Engineers coordination. 

There are two locations that we would like to make note of at this time; the northern access point and the 
southeast corner of the property. 

Northern Entrance: At this location we will be shifting the entrance west to avoid the possible presence of 
wetlands. Further ooordination with the DNR will determine the exact location. Estimated shift is represented 
on the preliminary plat in the form of a bold line. 

Southeast Corner: At this location previous wetland delineation showed minimal wetlands present and the 
Southland Farms plat was planned around them. Since the expired original delineation in 2006, the present 
ground oover has changed in the old motor-cross track. Soils mapping indicates upland soils and analysis of 
historic aerial photography do not indicate the presence of wetlands. Additional coordination is being completed 
with the DNR and Army Corps of Engineers. If the DNR!Army Corps ooordination is not completed prior to final 
plat, this area will be platled as an outlot as shown on the preliminary plat overview sheet as a bold line. This 
outlot would then be submitted as an amendment to the Symphony Bay final plat. 



3 
_j L 

---1~.:~:-~:----=-=-=----------~~'~'-----------====--------,r-~r-~11-r---------j~;:::r:;:::r:=T::i=::~:-:_r_=_=-T-~~=f::):~-----t--~:=:=~~:::~"M:~o~.~-·:.-,----~,~---~r--_-_-_-_~-~---
@i@i€H~0§@8@ 0 

NW-NE 
6-1-IB 

5-.~ 

SW-NE 
6-1-IU 

'" 

' 

\ l 
~ \ 
! i 
ll 
\ l, 
II: ,i 

OCTOBER 23, 2015 
D:IWALINORTH_CO\LAKE GENEVA_CITYIPRIV\150201_SYMPHONY ElAYISURVEY\SYMPHONY_BAY_OVERVIEW,DWG 

- - -- - - -- - /- ~ 

'I ' 

1 BAI.!.AO iiRii'f- -~ 

' 
~--- 81 ' 

Ji 19 I I 

e: ., I @I @I I /i :s 01 @I 

I @I @II 

10fl3/2015 2:13PM 

Ove1view Oi· 

A m!ivisimr of all of vrrcawd Soulfrlmrd Fanm Subdivision, t!Z<-'epl Lots 74, 85, 231 and 232 and 
pmtiom of Tovmline R<><td mrd lJ/oomfie/d Road clt'<lkal~d to tit~ public, being locmed in lfw 
Northwe.•l lf.l of the Nmihe«st 1/4, the Nonhea.</ 114 of the Nmthm.•l 1/4, lhe Soul/was/ 1/4 of the 
N<mhea$///4 am/the Sou/hll'<'-•11/4 of the Nmthea.•t 114 of S(!l•firm 6and the Sautlnvrutl/4 of th~ 
Nanhwe.•ll/4and the Nmthwe$/114 of the Nanhwe..•tl/4 of Section 5 all iu Township 1 Nmth, &mil" 
18 Ea•·t, Cily r>{ L"ke G<me<'tl, Wa/"~"1/r County, S/al<tofWil·cml$in. 
Containing 6,295,838 Sq"a"' Fec1 or 144.533 acres, more or less 

WALWORTH COUNTY 
_._jNELSEC 6-1-18 NW SEC 5-1-18 

LOCATION SKETCH 
NOT TO SCALE 

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC, 
CONSULTING ENGINEER~ 
I'"' 'OUIH PINE STREET 
BURLINGTON. WISCONSIN "'" 
""'""' '"'·"1·2101 ··~ "2·701·>7·0 

www.kapurengineers.com 



/ 

/ 

/ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 

D:IWALWORTH_ CO\LAKE GENEVA_ CITYIPRIV\ 150201_ SYMPHONY BA Y\SURVEYISYM PHONY _BAY _PRELIM_PLAT .DWG 

' I ) 
/ 

I I 
I I _./ 

( 

----'~~--\ OUTLOT l 
'j%',~;:-

. 
' / 

I I 
<.\ I 

I 
I 

\,•• 

! 
~~ 

li il ,. ' ,I ." 
'! ~ 

II ~ 

PreliminaJy Plat Oi· 

A rl'divi.<iou a fall afvacatnl Sm<lhlm•d Fanus Subdiw'.<ion, <'~·cep/ L"ls 74, 85, 23/and 232 tmd pmtimr.< nfTownline Road rmd Dl<mm]Md Road 
prwioo.dy dOOicatrd to the publil·, being lomtrd in the Nmtlm~·sl If.l oftlw Nmthe«stlN, the Nmthnrsl 11-1 of/he Nmtfwa.<l 1/4, the Smttlrl'asl l/4 ofth<' 
Nu!lhca.<tl/-land r.he Sourhwml 1/4 ofllw Nmt!wa.>l l/4 of Section 6oml r.he SmJihWmll{-1 ofllw Nmthwestl/-1 mJd the Norllm'<!sll/.J o{tlw Nmtlnw.sl 
1/4 of Soc lion 5 a/1 in Towusldp 1 North, Rouge 18 East, Cit)' of Luke Genevu, Wahvmth Cormty, S/11/e o{WUC<msin 
Conlaining6,331, 744 Square Peer or 145.357 acres, more or less. 

r----
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

LOTS: 

~34'~-724~6iN~7S·o.J~~~JI, 
SETBACK NOTES: 
The mlnlmom building •etback 
distance Is 25' alo.,q s\reo\s, 
15' olong the bock lot lines 
ond elde lots eholl be 15' 
total Mth o minimum of 5' 
per o:de. 

LOTS· 
l~~-~~-1~~-251, 264-3\JS 

SETBAC< NOTES: 
The minimum building setback 
distance Is 25' along streets, 
15' olorg the bock lot lines 
ond s'de lot• sholl be 15' 
total with o minimum of 7.5' 
per side. 

NOTES: 
1) S~t.IPHONY BAY IS A Pl-IIHNEO O~VO\.OP~ENT. 

2) AS PER AM AFF"IOA'o\T Of CORRECTION (OOC. #7~573) 
TO llit fiNAL PLAT OF SOUTHLAND FAAIIS, ACCESS TO 
EASEI.IENT IS TO BE PRO'<IDW BY OEVELOI'I.!ENl 
SOLUTIONS AND NEXlU l'li:ST CORPORATIOO 

WALWORTH COUNTY 
NE SEC 5-1-18 NW SEC S-1-18 

_ _J L._ __ 

LOCATION SKETCH 
NOT TO SCALE 

SINGLE FAMILY LOT SETBACKS 
NOT TO SCALE 

NOTICE OF" APP~OVAL OF" PRELIMINARY PLAT 
Notice Is ha~et>y ~lven thot the preliminary plat of the subdlv15oon ohown 
hereon hos recelvM opprovol by -the pion commission of the Cit~ of l.oke 
Gonovo, Wisconsin, ond upon oompllanao by tho subdivider with roqulr·om<mts of 
ouollflootlons QOVern•nQ opprovol of preliminary plotB ond will> other revisions 
and otlpulotlono that moy be required, the city oour>ell will receive the 
opp]lcotlon for flnol plot opprovol for oil or o port of such opprovod 
prelltnlnory plot, vhen submitted by the subdivider In suol1 form ond within 
such time oo required b~ this ordinance. 
The Pion co...,lsslon at the Cit~ of LaKe Geneva, Wisconsin 

Dote---------- ____ 20 __ 

BY----------·--------------·-
Cholrmon 

LAND OWNER/LAND Dl\o1DER· 
SOUTHLAND FARI.tS, LLC. 
875 TO\IINLINE ROAD 
LAKE GENEVA, \It 53147 

DEVELOPER: 
TAYLOR t.\QRRISDM Of ILLINOIS, INC. 
ISJ4 WALIJEN OFFICE $(). 
SUITE 300 
SCHAUUSLJRC. IL 6017J 

SUR\IEYOil: 
CARY R. SPLINTER, 
KAPUR & ASSQCIAT[S 
ln4 S. PINE STREET 
SURLINGTON, Ill 5J105 

LEGEND: 
e 1 1/4" 0.0. IRON PIPE FOONO 

0 3/~- o.o. IR<JN ROO mu~o 

AU. UNEAR MEASUREiotENTS HAYE 
BEEN ~ADE TO THE NEAIIEST 0.01 
OF A FllOT. 
AU. DISTANCES SH0\1N AIJlHG 
CURI'£0 LINES ARE /OilC DISTIIHCES. 

ElEVATIONS BASED UPON NOHIII 
A~ERICAN VeRTIC& DATUM or 1929. 

BEMCHM/JlK 
RDM ELEV= 932.40 
CHISEL CROSS IN TOP WEST SIDE 
HYDRANT FLANGE, 31.>' N<IRTHEAST 
OF NORTH 1/4 5CC1100 6 

R-A. - REOOIDEO AS .·· ..... . - : · ...•. 
\.,_ :, -.. ._ ,•c WETl.ANDS 

BU1LDING SEmACK LINE 

• = St:CTlOO COONEil 

OTT!' = OEDICMED TO TilE PUBUC 

11!1 = El(lSTING lllhNSMISSICfl 
TOioER 

0.0. = OUTSIDE OIAI.OETER 

R./1. c RECORDED AS 

OCTOBER 23, 2015 



0:\WAL'NORTH_CO\LAKE GENEVA_CITY\PRIVI150201_SYMPHONY BAYISURVEY\SYMPHONY_BAY_PRELIM_PLAT.DWG 10/22!'-015 2:04PM 

'~~l•:J~g 
\~~g· 

NOTES: 

Preliminary Plat Of: 

A l'f'tiil'/sion of o/1 of l'riCrited Smlllr/mJd Forms Subdh·l•imr, mn•pl L<>ls 7-1, 85, 2Jl o11d 232 om/ pm1ions of 
Tow11ii11~ RrJOd rind BlnamJi~ld Rorid prm>iou.I/y dcdicritrulto tile public, b~ing loc!4trxl in the Norllnvc.•l IJ.J of 
the Nmfhrm.•l 1{4, tlw Norihea.•l 114 of tlra Nmtht•<,.t 1/4, the SOIJiiwas/ 114 oj' lhe Nmthe< .. t 1/-l ami the 
Soutlnve,·t 1/4 of the Nonluw,·t114 of Section 6 um/1/w Somlnwsl 114 of the Nmtlnw..l 114 mulllw N<Jitlm•e•·t 
11-1 of the Nmtilwes/1{4 of Sectim1 5 all in To~11.<hip I Norllr, Range 18 East, City of Lake Gel!cl'<l, Walworih 
County, Stale rifWi.I<'OliSill. 
Containing 6,331,744 SqUr<re Fr•e/ or J.l5.357 O<'ri'S, 1/Uif<' m·l~.<.•. 

r----
1 

lOTS• 

-l 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~3l":.7~4} 5iN~7Yod~t;P'· 
SEIDACK NOTES: 
The minimum building selback 
dlstonc~ is 25' along streets, 
15' along the bock lol lln~• 
and sld~ late sholl be \5' 
totol with o minimum of 5' 
per side. 

r------- -~ 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 
'I 

lOTS: 
l~~-1~~~~~-261, 264-305 

SETBACK NOTES: 
The minimum building setback 
distance Is 25' along slreels, 
15' alonq th~ back lot lines 
and elde lol• shall be 15' 
lotal wllh o mtllmum of 7.5' 
per side. 

SINGLE FA1v11L'r' LOT SETBACKS 
NOT TO SCALE 

LOCATION SKETCH 
NOT TO SCALE 

lAND O~ER/1-AND DI\IIDER: 
SOUTHl/\ND FARMS, llC. 
875 TO~UNE ROAD 
lAKE GENEVA, WI. 53147 

DEVElOPER: 
TAYLOR MORRISON OF ILliNOIS, INC. 
1!.134 WALDEN OFfiCE SQ. 
SUITE 300 

1) SY~PHONV DAY IS A PLANNED DE\IELOP~Em. SCHAUMBURG, IL 60173 

2) AS PER A~ ~FFIOAI'II OF CORRECTION (DOC. fi5357J) 
TO TilE FI~AL 'LAT OF SGUTIILANO I'ARt.IS, ACCE~ TO 
EASO<ENT IS TO BE PR0\1DEO BY OE\IELOI'~ENT 
SOLUTIONS A~D NEXTEL \\EST OORPOOAllON. 

;_EGEND: 
• l 1/4" 0.0. IROI-I PIPE fOONO 

0 J/4" O.J. l'l~ Rill FOIJND 

ALL lit/EM M'ASURE~ENTS HAI'E 
~EEN ~I.IJE TO lliE NfAREST 0.01 
[J' A FOOT 

ALL OISTANCOS SHOI\N •cOMG 
GUR\'00 U'JES ARE AAG DISTANCES 
ELEVATI~S AASI'D UPON NORTH 
A~ERICAN VERTICAl OATIJ~ OF 1~;19, 

BENCI·MI\Ill( 
RB~ E:LEV~ &32.40 
CHSEL CROOS Ill TOP IIIOST SIDE 
IIYJRII~T FLANGE, J1.2' IIOOTIIEAST 
cr NORI\j 1/~ SEGTIOII 6 

'l.~. ~ RECORDeD AS 

----~WILDING SEffiAC~ LINE 

• 
OTT:> 

~ SECTIOII CORNEl! 

~ OEOICATEO TO TliE PUBLIC 

~ [~ISTING ffiANSNISSlON 

·~· D OUTSIDE OIA~[T[R 
~ RECrnOEO AS 

SURVEYOR: 
GARY R. SPliNTER, 
KAPUR & ASSOCIATES 
1224 S. PINE STREET 
BURliNGTON, WI. S3105 

OCTOBER 23, 2015 

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC • 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
12>< SOUTH PINE STREET 
BURLINGTON, WISCOHBIN 0a10' 
"'""~ ,.,.,.,.,,., , ... ,.,.,.,., .. 
www.kapurengineers.com 

SHEET 2 OF 3 



LEGEND: 
• I 1/4" 0.0. IRCI>I PIP[ FCIU~P 

Q J/4" 0.0. IRON ~00 rOUND 

All. CIN[AII "'[~SORE;~ENTS HAl'[ 
~E[N ~AOE; 10 TJl[ NE;ARESl 0.01 
OF A FOOT, 
All DISTANCES SHOW ALONG 
CUR'>'I'D LIN!S AAE ARC DISTANCES 

ELE;VAllCIIS BASED UPON NOOTH 
A"OIICAN I'[RTICAI. OAJIJI,I or 1929 

DrNCHMARK 
RB"' E;LEVc 9J2AD 
CHISEL CllOSS IN 101' M:Sl ,.DE 
H'OtlRANT FLANGE, Jl.2' NORJHE;Asl 
IJf NOillll 1/4 SECTION 6 

R.A = RECORDED AS 

:~::·: ::·.t:.:a "!:llANOS 

--- -• BUILOING 5E;TB4CK UNE; 

NOTES· 

• • SE:CMN CORNER 

011<' ~ DCPICAri:O TO TilE: PUBliC 

= CJQSTING mANSMISSION _, 
• OUlSIOF.: DM.,E;TER 

= RtCOIIDEO AS 

1) 5Yt.11'1!0HY BAY 15 A PlANNED DEVElOPMENT 

Z) AS PER AN AFFIDA\oH OF CORRECTION (DOC jriSJ07J) 
TO THE FI~Al PlAT OF' SOUTI<L~ND FARMS, ACCESS TO 
EASEMENT IS TO BE PRO~OEO BY OEVEI.OP~ENT 
SOLUTIONS AND NEXTEl I'I£ST CORPORATION 

A r<'JMsirm r>j' all nf l'acatt'tl Snuthlmrd Pmms SubdiFisinn, e~wtpl Lot.< 74, 85, 231 aud 232 and pn~1inm nj' Tmwdine Road and Blnmujidd Road pr.-l'k>u,/y 
durlica/ed lo the public, OOUrg localc'll iu dw NortlnW!st 111/ of the Nm'l/wa.<ll/4, 1/w Nmtlieastl/4 of the Nmth~asll/4, the Srmllwast 1/4 af tile Nmt!ieasl 111/ 
am/the Srmthwestl/-1 of the Nortlutasl 1/4 of Section 6 rmd the Sm<lhwe.<l 1/.J of the Nmth"'"'·'' ]II/ and the Narlh~'<JSI 114 of the Nm'lirwe.<l 1/4 of Soctimr 5 
rrl/ in Torm,lhip 1 Norlh, Range 18 E<U'I, Cit)' <>fLrrke Geneva, Wa/wort/1 Cmmty, Stale ~fWi,<Cm~•ill. 
Cmllaittittg6,331,744 Sq!WI'<' Feel or UJ .. U7 aar·s, rtwre or less. 

LAND OWNER/LAND DIVIDE~: 
SOUlliLAND FA~I.IS, LLC. 
875 TOWNLINE ROIID 
LAKE GENEVA. 'M. 53147 

DEVELOPER: 
TAYLOR MORRISON OF ILLINOIS, INC. 
1B34 WALDEN OFfiCE SO 
SUITE 300 
SCI-!AUMBURG. IL 60173 

SURVEYOR: 
CARY R. SPLINTER, 
KAPUR & ASSQCIJ\TES 
1224 S. PINE STREET 
BURLINGTON, 1'11. 53105 

LOCATION SKETCH 
NOT TO SCAlE 

lOTS: 

13l~7~4 nNh7SoJ!~3~~1 
• 

SETBACK NOTES: 
The mlnlm~m bulldin9 setback 
distance Is 25' along slreets, 
15' olon9 lhe back lot lines 
and side loto ohall be 15' 
total with o rnlnlrnurn of 5' 
per side. 

,--------
1 
I 
I 
I 

LOTS: 
l~~-~~~-~~~-261, 264-JOS 

SETBACK NOlES: 
The mlnlrnurn building setback 
distance Is 25' olong slroelo, 
15' olon9 the bock lot llnoo 
ond olde lots sholl be 15' 
tolol with o minimum of 7.5' 
per olde. 

SINGLE FAIAILY LOT SETBACKS 
NOT TO SCALE 

OCTOBER 23, 2015 

12>< SOOTH PINE STREET 
BURLINGTDII, WISCONSIN "100 
Phooo: 261·,.7·2?< 7 Fo~ 262·707·27SO 

SHEET 3 OF 



" 

J~) 

.87 

I 
I 
I 

J 

'I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

_.) 

I 
I 
I 

l 

( 
I 
I 
I 

".i r
1 

:T 

Nl 
~I 
~\I 
rBI 
'" ml 
0 

~ 1 

~ 1 

/ 

D. I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

CSM 2845 
V.15, P.1 
LOT 1 

1·····-·-·····-··<>···· 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

·~. I 
'II 

A I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ 

/ 
/ 

') 

/ 

PrClir-ie Wind Condominium~.> 
CSM j6fJ~5 

V.22, FJ10 CSM 1974 
V.fl, 1'.2:31 

CSM 3663 
V.22, f'.1 0 

lf1 
0 c 
S· 
.z 
;i,_ \ I~ 

KAPUR&. ASSOCIATES, INC. 
(OUSULTlHO 'HOINHO< 

nu H. 'OAT WMHIHGIOH ROM 
MI<WAU<EE,WIOGON"N ml7 

"'"""'·'"·'"' ··~·"·"""" 
www.kapUM11QII1<>Br,.com 

PIIWECT: 

Symphony Bay 

lOOIITION: 

Lake Geneva 
Walworth County 

tliEIII: 

Preliminary 
Utility Exhibit 

~ illiTE DESCR»'IIOI! 

''" . 

PU-1 



Water Safety Patrol 
Geneva Lake Water Safety Committee, Inc., est. 1920 
P.O. Box 548; 451 Outing St., Williams Bay, WI 53191 

Phone: 262-245-6577; Fax: 262-245-6640 
e-mail: wspatrol@sbcglobal.net; web: watersafetypatrol.org 

Lifeguard Services Agreement for the 2016 Summer Season 
The Geneva Lake Water Safety Patrol agrees to provide services to the 

City of Lake Geneva based on the following description: 

Service Description and Dates of Service: 

*REGULAR SEASON: Three lifeguards (overlapping shifts) on weekdays and four lifeguards 
(overlapping shifts) on weekends/holidays from June 4 through Aug. 31. I-Iours of coverage: 
9:30am to 6:00pnt (10:00am to 5:00pm after Aug. 21). 

*PEAK SEASON: A fifth lifeguard to be added on weekends/holidays for the dates of June 25-
Aug. 7. 

*EARLY & LATE SEASON: Two lifeguards (overlapping shifts) on weekdays and three 
lifeguards (overlapping shifts) on weekends for the dates ofMay 28-June 3 and Sept. 1-5 
(Labor Day). Hours of coverage: 10:00 am to 5:00pm .. 

Weather: In cases of dangerous, questionable, rainy or cold weather conditions, the lifeguard( s) 
may be dismissed early or temporarily at the discretion of the Water Safety Patrol1nanagement. 
Also? if the Beach manage1nent closes down the beach house, the lifeguards may be dismissed. A 
"Swim at Your Own Risk" policy is in effect whenever lifeguards are not present on the beach, 
and the city of Lake Geneva is responsible for posting signs to that effect. 

Training, Boat Crew back-up, etc: Water Safety Patrol to provide back-up emergency services 
with its Boat Patrol Lifeguards will be able to activate emergency protocol through two-way 
radios connected in with Water Safety Patrol dispatchers and Boat Patrol. 
Training will be conducted throughout the summer both on the beach and at Water Safety Patrol 
Headquarters. Emergency practice drills will be conducted regularly by Water Safety Patrol 
management, and lifeguards will be tested on use of emergency equipment, etc. 
Lifeguards are to fill out reports for any rescues, pull-outs, or significant injuries. 

Page 1 of2 



Costs for services described above: 

Lifeguard Services for the above dates ............................. $26,020.00 
Liability Insurance ..................................................... $3 885.00 
Workman's Compensation ............................................ $ 585.00 
Uniforms ................................................................. $ 555.00 
First-Aid Supplies ...................................................... $ 360.00 
Swimming Lessons ..................................................... $4160.00 
New megaphone .......................................................... $ 85.00 

Total: $35,650.00 

Payment: Payment due by JulylS, 2016 

Authorized Signatures: 

City ofLake Geneva: _______________ date: _______ _ 

Print: title: --------------------------- ---------------

WaterSafetyPatro!: ~~ 
Te~ Pankau, Director 

date: 

Please return signed agreement to Water Safety Patrol by Nov. 30, 2015 

Page 2 of2 



Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Ordinance 15-14 repealing Section 74-114, Display of Power of the Municipal 
Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, 
Howell voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on changing the Public Fire Protection Charge from a Municipal Charge to a Direct Billing 
Charge. Kupsik/Hill motion to approve effective January 1, 2016 contingent upon Public Service Commission approval. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on the 2016 Budget and setting the Public Hearing date for the Budget 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve publication as presented and set the public hearing date for Nov. 16, 2015 at 5:00 pm. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on the 2016 Summer Season Lifeguard Services Contract with Geneva Lake Water Safety 
Patrol. Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve. Discussion on the 65 degree weather closure condition followed with a 
consensus to obtain further clarification. 
 
Kordus/Hill motion to postpone the item to the next meeting, Monday, Nov. 9, 2015.   
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on upgrading the city website with GovOffice for an amount not to exceed $4,895 (recommended 
by the Communications Committee on 10/20/2015). Kupsik/Howell motion to approve. Alderman Hill opposed, stating nothing 
is broken with the current site and an upgrade will not fix content issues.  Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, 
Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 1 with Ms. Hill voting “no.” 
 
Discussion/Action on creating a part-time Benefits Clerk position (recommended by the Personnel Committee on 10/22/2015) 
Kupsik/Hedlund motion to approve and post the position. Effective immediately as there is money in the 2015 budget.  
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on eliminating the full-time Front Clerk B position and creating two part-time Counter Clerk 
positions (recommended by the Personnel Committee on 10/22/2015) 
Kupsik/Hedlund motion to approve and post the positions. Funding is available in the 2015 budget. Savings from the 
benefits package will be passed on to the Street Department in the next item. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on creating a full-time Street Laborer position effective January 1, 2016 (recommended by the 
Personnel Committee on 9/24/2015).  Kupsik/Hill motion to approve contingent upon approval of the 2016 budget. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on updating the City’s organizational chart (recommended by the Personnel Committee on 10/22/2015) 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve updated organizational chart showing part-time positions and added Street Laborer. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Kapur proposal for the 2015 Street Maintenance Contract not to exceed $20,510 funded by 
Capital Projects Fund (recommended by the Public Works Committee on 10/15/2015). 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve.  Director of Public Works Winkler gave an overview of the streets.  He is hoping to 
get the design bid and award this year with construction starting Spring of 2016. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on memorandum of understanding regarding bike lane highway pavement marking 
(recommended by the Public Works Committee on 10/15/2015). Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve. The state will provide a bike 
lane from the Piggly Wiggly intersection to interchange north highway 12 with the City responsible for maintaining it. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voted “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

 2 of 3 
10 26 15 Council Minutes 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Oct. 26, 2015 Council Minutes



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Mayor Connors & Common Council 
  Finance, License & Regulation Committee (FLR) 
 
CC:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
From:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 
 
Re:  Request approval to send letter of consideration for a “Park and Ride” 
 
Date:  November 19, 2015 
 
Request: 
On November 18, 2015 the Parking Commission discussed the prospect of working with 
WisDOT to build a “Park and Ride” parking lot for the City.  At the meeting the Commission 
recommended staff seek Council’s approval to send a letter of consideration to WisDOT for a 
“Park and Ride” for the City. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



• The stipulation to cancelling the agreement would be that the City would have to retroactively pay 
the past contractual years, in full, before any future labor, parts, software or firmware were released 
to the City. 
 
Mullally stated in 2014 she renegotiated the APT agreement (FY2015) at a lower cost per meter 
because the City’s Parking Department was increasingly performing more maintenance labor duties 
internally.  And fiscal year 2015, the agreement was renegotiated to a lower cost because of the 
City’s winter shutdown.  Upon review, Mullally stated although her department could perform a 
majority of the labor now, because the APT agreement is exclusive she would have to purchase 
updates from APT for software and firmware.  Without renewing the contract the City would risk 
paying a retro fee for all the contractual years missed before receiving updated services.  Mullally 
explained this was the contract the City originally agreed to however with the discounted price and 
her staff performing most repairs, it was beneficial to keep the contract in place.   
Krause/Fleming motioned to recommend that the City continue with the APT contract. Motion 
carried 3 to 0. 

 
10. Discussion/Recommendation Park n Ride on Edwards Blvd. 

Oborn explained because of highway access, the City may be an optimal place for a Park-and-Ride 
parking lot.  Oborn stated the parking lot could be multi-use for commuters going out of the city and 
visitors coming into downtown.  Mullally commented it could also be used as a permanent location 
for the downtown shuttle on event weekends.  Oborn and Mullally thought the Edwards Blvd. area 
near the Home Depot Park would be usable as it is City owned, City maintained and would give 
access to the park.  Esarco felt the Edwards Blvd. area may not be suitable because of speedy traffic 
and Mayor Connors concurred.  Oborn stated the City could write a letter to WisDOT for their 
consideration and they would ultimately do a traffic study and would give their recommendations. 
Krause/Fleming motioned to recommend the Counsel allow Oborn to write a letter of consideration 
to WisDOT for a Park-and-Ride.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 

 
11. Date and agenda items for next meeting 

Thursday, December 17, 2015 at 8:00am. 
Krause requested consideration of garbage pickups at 600 block of Main Street. 
Mayor Connors requested to discuss eliminating the stalls on the 600 block of Main Street.  

 
12. Adjourn 

Fleming motioned to adjourn. Motion carried 3 to 0 to adjourn at 7:28pm. 
 
 
   

 

 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Nov. 18, 2015 Parking Commission Minutes



 
 
Mr. Frank Furdek        November 23, 2015 
Multimodal Transportation Planning Analyst 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Transportation District 2 
141 NW Barstow Street 
P.O. Box 798 
Waukesha, WI 53187-0798 
 
 
Subject:  City of Lake Geneva 

2016 Municipal “Park and Ride” Parking Lot 
 
 
Mr. Furdek, 

Please accept this letter of consideration in support of a municipal “Park and Ride” lot in the City 
of Lake Geneva. 

Although, the City of Lake Geneva serves as a hub for residents, tourists and the business 
community; the current lack of a safe, convenient and clearly designated “Park and Ride” makes 
it difficult for commuters to connect to destinations for work outside of the City or rideshare to 
our downtown area inside the City. 

The benefits to this investment will be multiple: 

1) State Trunk Highway (STH) 50 (Main Street), State Trunk Highway (STH) 120 and U.S. 
12 all intercept with the City of Lake Geneva 

2) More people will have an access to a commuting center, downtown parking spaces will 
be freed up and individuals would experience a reduction in energy use and travel costs. 

For all these reasons the City strongly encourages the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
to consider reviewing our City for a “Park and Ride” lot. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at (262) 249-4098. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Blaine Oborn 
City Administrator 
City of Lake Geneva 



Total:
$4,634.20

Checks over $5,000: -$ 

11/11/15-11/20/15

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

November 23, 2015

Prepaid Checks



DATE: 11/20/2015                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 10:44:51                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  11/11/2015  TO  11/20/2015

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAILC     MAILCOM CONSULTING

          2015 POSTAGE                                                    11/13/15               61601   11/13/15      2,468.00       2,468.00

                    01  POSTAGE-2015 TAX BILLS         1114305312                                                                     2,468.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           2,468.00

PCP       PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT

          PETTY CASH 11/15                                                11/12/15               61598   11/12/15        109.00         109.00

                    01  USPS-POSTAGE                   1121005312                                                                        77.48

                    02  WALMART-HALLOWEEN CANDY        1121005316                                                                        31.52

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             109.00

UNEMP     UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

          7267029                                                         10/31/15               61602   11/20/15        116.04         116.04

                    01  OCT UE-PARK                    1110005154                                                                       116.04

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             116.04

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

          9754542596                                                      10/23/15               61599   11/12/15        714.66         214.22

                    01  CELL CHGS-OCT                  1122005221                                                                       214.22

          9754858543                                                      11/01/15               61599   11/12/15        714.66          40.01

                    01  AIR CARDS-OCT                  1129005221                                                                        40.01

          9754859039                                                      11/01/15               61599   11/12/15        714.66         460.43

                    01  CELL CHGS-OCT                  1121005221                                                                       460.43

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             714.66

WALCOC    WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK

          DOGTAGS-2015                                                    11/11/15               61600   11/12/15      1,155.00       1,155.00

                    01  DOG LICENSES-120               1100004420                                                                     1,155.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,155.00

WIDOTR    REGISTRATION FEE TRUST

          TITLE 11/10/15                                                  11/10/15               61597   11/11/15         71.50          71.50

                    01  TITLE TRANSFER SQUAD #203      1121005361                                                                        71.50

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              71.50

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           4,634.20



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 124,444.56$          

 2.    Debt Service 20 94.84$                   

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 6,301.29$              

 5.   Capital Projects 41 2,536.50$              

 6.   Parking 42 7,440.54$              

 7.   Cemetery 48 519.91$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,804.10$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 7,110.00$              

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                      

Total All Funds $150,251.74

Accounts Payable 

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

November 23, 2015



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 11/23/2015

150,251.74$       

ITEMS > $5,000

John's Disposal - November Service 37,552.57$         
Ewald Hartford LLC - Squad #203 Replacement 27,489.00$         
Alliant Energy - October Electric Bills 19,963.31$         
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees; Tornado Insurance portion 10,463.40$         

Balance of Other Items 54,783.46$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

A+       A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

 8821                 11/05/15  01  "FREE PARKING" FLYERS           4234505310                       11/24/15               35.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00

 8826                 11/05/15  01  "FREE PARKING" FLYERS           4234505310                       11/24/15               30.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.00

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

 A40000006710         10/31/15  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-3.22TN          1136005296                       11/24/15            1,598.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,598.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,598.42

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE111715             11/18/15  01  ACCT #026273-HAVENWOOD FLSH     1134105222                       11/18/15                6.30

                                02  ACCT #057300-SOUTH/WELLS FLSH   1134105222                                               9.73

                                03  ACCT #064443-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                               9.37

                                04  ACCT #072470-MAIN ST LITES      1134105223                                             145.17

                                05  ACCT #089416-SHARED SAVINGS P   9900005623                                             136.04

                                06  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   9900005663                                               3.78

                                07  ACCT #108571-1055 CAREY         1132105222                                             103.23

                                08  ACCT #111395-BROAD ST TRFC LT   1134105223                                              65.35

                                09  ACCT #121601-SHARED SAVINGS P   2081005625                                              91.81

                                10  ACCT #121601-SHARED SAVINGS I   2081005664                                               3.03

                                11  ACCT #148614-HWY 50/12 FLASHER  1134105222                                               9.83

                                12  ACCT #152472-W COOK SIREN       1129005222                                              10.99

                                13  ACCT #161895-RIVIERA ELEC       4055305222                                           2,763.32

                                14  ACCT #165231-BEACH HOUSE        4054105222                                             265.59

                                15  ACCT #178450-INTCHG N/SHER SPR  1134105223                                              83.63

                                16  ACCT #182684-HWY 120/BLMFLD LT  1134105223                                             107.51

                                17  ACCT #243254-LIBRARY PARK       1152005222                                              38.98

                                18  ACCT #252132-EDWDS BLVD/WM SIG  1134105223                                              92.93

                                20  ACCT #293132-SAGE ST/DUNN SRN   1129005222                                               5.04



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE111715             11/18/15  21  ACCT #303645-MS2 STREET LTS     1134105223                       11/18/15              300.45

                                22  ACCT #327582-DUNN FIELD         1152005922                                              87.40

                                23  ACCT #339772-SNAKE RD/HWY 50    1134105222                                               8.81

                                24  ACCT #363673-VETS PK/TWNLN RD   1152015222                                             157.79

                                25  ACCT #393713-MUSEUM 256 MILL    1151105222                                             646.60

                                27  ACCT #401872-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                               9.41

                                28  ACCT #414694-HOST DR WATER TWR  1122005222                                             199.49

                                29  ACCT #422323-GENEVA SQ TRF LT   1134105223                                              30.99

                                30  ACCT #433371-LIBRARY            9900005222                                           1,012.39

                                31  ACCT #457625-LOT LITE GNVA ST   1134105223                                             259.90

                                32  ACCT #462852-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              80.00

                                33  ACCT #549716-FLAT IRON PARK     1152005222                                             181.02

                                34  ACCT #566211-W HWY 50 BLK FLSH  1134105222                                               8.81

                                35  ACCT #595515-LIB PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              35.98

                                36  ACCT #602235-724 WILLIAMS ST    1134105223                                              28.55

                                37  ACCT #604445-S LAKESHORE DR FL  1134105222                                               6.84

                                38  ACCT #622184-S LAKESHORE DR     1152005222                                              21.01

                                39  ACCT #630016-COOK ST/HWY 50     1134105223                                              28.97

                                40  ACCT #661112-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              46.99

                                41  ACCT #684954-730 MARSHALL SRN   1129005222                                              18.62

                                43  ACCT #688465-TENNIS CTS/SCHL    1152005222                                               8.05

                                44  ACCT #718894-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              20.40

                                46  ACCT #732492-389 EDWDS TRF LT   1134105223                                             121.96

                                47  ACCT #734115-HWY 50/HWY 12 LTS  1134105222                                              38.25

                                48  ACCT #738154-RUSHWOOD PARK      1152005222                                              22.65

                                49  ACCT #758433-700 GENEVA ST LOT  1134105223                                             178.56

                                50  ACCT #758940-1065 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             439.60

                                51  ACCT #759513-STREET LIGHTS      1134105223                                           6,972.68

                                52  ACCT #800930-VETS PK SCOREBRD   1152015222                                             276.12

                                53  ACCT #837813-SEM PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              13.72

                                54  ACCT #895526-HWY 50 TRF LT      1134105223                                             169.34

                                55  ACCT #912610-GEORGE ST FLSHR    1134105222                                               6.84

                                56  ACCT #923482-1070 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             137.56

                                59  ACCT #926683-FLAT IRON PK/WRGL  1152005222                                               8.31



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE111715             11/18/15  60  ACCT #932215-DODGE ST FLSHR     1134105222                       11/18/15                7.34

                                63  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   1121005222                                              14.22

                                64  ACCT #952816-FIRE HOUSE         1122005222                                             590.59

                                65  ACCT #957203-HWY 120/TWNLD RD   1134105222                                              95.60

                                66  ACCT #965570-201 EDWARDS SIREN  1129005222                                              10.38

                                67  ACCT #969933-CITY HALL          1116105222                                           3,316.45

                                68  ACCT #973443-VETS PARK PAVLN    1152015222                                             252.45

                                69  ACCT #980910-DONIAN PARK        1152005222                                             120.69

                                70  ACCT #998403-COBB PARK          1152005222                                              19.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             19,963.31

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              19,963.31

ALLIE    ALLIED SAFETY PRODUCTS

 3058                 10/29/15  01  GLOVES                          1132105340                       11/24/15              308.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                308.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 308.50

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 151561               11/11/15  01  UPS-C&B INS SURVEYS             1114305312                       11/24/15                8.43

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.43

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   8.43

ASPHAL   ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC

 15462                11/12/15  01  STORM SEWER PATCH               1132105370                       11/24/15            3,108.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,108.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,108.00

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE111715             11/13/15  01  262 R42-8188 663 1 CITY HALL    1116105221                       11/24/15              277.83

                                02  262 R42-8188 663 1-POLICE       1121005221                                             277.83



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE111715             11/13/15  03  262 R42-8188 663 1-COURT        1112005221                       11/24/15               30.87

                                04  262 R42-8188 663 1-METER        4234505221                                              30.87

                                06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             266.77

                                07  262 248-4567 367 1-911 MODEM    1121005221                                             173.34

                                08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             222.84

                                10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                                             154.42

                                12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                             118.12

                                13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              19.69

                                14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              19.69

                                15  262 249-5299 313 5-CH ALARM     1116105221                                              39.37

                                16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES  4800005221                                              39.37

                                17  262 249-5299 313 5-LOWER RIV    4055205221                                              19.69

                                18  262 249-5299 313 5-UPPER RIV    4055105221                                              39.37

                                19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              39.37

                                20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              59.05

                                21  262 248-6837 457 9-POL 911 CON  1121005221                                              90.92

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,919.41

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,919.41

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 RE111715             11/04/15  01  LONG DIST-OCT                   1100001391                       11/24/15               17.65

                                02  LONG DIST-OCT                   4055105221                                               0.28

                                03  LONG DIST-OCT                   4800005221                                               0.65

                                04  LONG DIST-OCT                   1132105221                                               4.38

                                05  LONG DIST-OCT                   1122005221                                              13.92

                                06  LONG DIST-OCT                   9900005221                                               9.25

                                07  LONG DIST-OCT                   1121005221                                              82.30

                                08  LONG DIST-OCT                   1116105221                                               0.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                128.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 128.95

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 1463477              11/01/15  01  DRUG TESTS,EXAM                 1132105205                       11/24/15              175.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                175.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 175.00



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BRUCE    BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC

 SB15403              11/06/15  01  HOSE FIX-PELICAN                1132105250                       11/24/15            1,516.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,516.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,516.80

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-328607           11/10/15  01  WELDED SADDLE,SWITCHES-#26      1132105250                       11/24/15               16.15

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.15

 662-329366           11/17/15  01  BRAKE CHAMBER-TRK #22           1132105351                       11/24/15               53.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 53.52

 662-329409           11/17/15  01  FLASHER                         1132105351                       11/24/15                2.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.09

 662-329410           11/17/15  01  BATTERY CREDIT                  1132105351                       11/24/15              -32.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -32.00

 662-329450           11/18/15  01  HEADLAMP                        1132105351                       11/24/15                7.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.49

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  47.25

CINTAS   CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION F36

 5003965739           11/09/15  01  EAR PLUGS                       1132105390                       11/24/15               84.05

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.05

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  84.05

CITYDE   CITY OF DELAVAN

 WARRANT-SMALE        11/09/15  01  WARRANT #401112112              1112002428                       11/24/15              303.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                303.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 303.00

DELS     DEL'S SERVICE



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DELS     DEL'S SERVICE

 25321                10/28/15  01  TOW TRACTOR TO MIDSTATE         4800005399                       11/24/15              150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

 242                  10/12/15  01  OCT MODEM SVC                   4234505221                       11/24/15              945.00

                                02  OCT MODEM SVC                   4054105221                                              45.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                990.00

 261                  11/12/15  01  NOV MODEM SVC                   4234505221                       11/24/15              945.00

                                02  NOV MODEM SVC                   4054105221                                              45.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                990.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,980.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 607443               06/08/15  01  DOWELING BIT-ASH BORER CHEM     1132135430                       11/24/15                7.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 619339               09/14/15  01  WASP SPRAY,GARDEN DUST          1152005399                       11/24/15               41.87

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.97

 623761               10/21/15  01  SLIP HOOK-LEAF VAC BOOM         1132145430                       11/24/15                7.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 625674               11/06/15  01  SWITCH                          1132135420                       11/24/15                6.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.50

 625692               11/06/15  01  ELBOW,HOSE BARB-HYD TANK        1132135420                       11/24/15                3.78

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.59



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 626202               11/11/15  01  HOSE CLAMPS                     1152015350                       11/24/15               14.60

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.73

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.87

 626364               11/12/15  01  BRUSH                           1152005350                       11/24/15                1.49

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.07

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.42

 626383               11/12/15  01  NUTS,BOLTS-DOOR LOCK FIX        1152015350                       11/24/15                1.40

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.07

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.33

 626425               11/13/15  01  ANTI FREEZE                     1152005350                       11/24/15               23.94

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.74

 626510               11/13/15  01  DUCT TAPE                       4234505250                       11/24/15                6.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.35

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.64

 626873               11/17/15  01  NUTS,BOLTS,BIT,WHEEL-LEAF VAC   1132135420                       11/24/15               24.55

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.23

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.32

 626976               11/18/15  01  ANTIFREEZE,BUG FOGGERS          1152005350                       11/24/15               25.95

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.30

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.65

 627035               11/18/15  01  FAN HEATER                      1152005399                       11/24/15               19.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.99

 627183               11/19/15  01  AERATOR WASHER                  1116105350                       11/24/15                1.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.10

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.89

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 181.09



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EARLE    TOM EARLE

 REIMB 11/15          11/04/15  01  81 MILES-ETHICS SEMINAR         1132105330                       11/24/15               46.58

                                02  OIL PRESSURE SWITCH-GIANT VAC   1132145430                                              50.22

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 96.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  96.80

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 568412               11/10/15  01  14" VACUUM CLEANER              1132105340                       11/24/15              199.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                199.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 199.00

EWALD    EWALD HARTFORD LLC

 17179                11/10/15  01  SQUAD 203                       1110005245                       11/24/15           27,489.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             27,489.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              27,489.00

FIRSTS   FIRST SUPPLY LLC

 1251849-00           10/16/15  01  TOILET FLUSHER PARTS            1116105350                       11/24/15              101.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                101.20

 1272781-00           11/05/15  01  TOILET PART                     1116105350                       11/24/15               22.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 123.60

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2096071              11/06/15  01  OCT ENG                         4132101413                       11/24/15            1,937.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,937.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,937.50

GENEVA   TOWN OF GENEVA

 GOVPAY-STACK         11/12/15  01  STACK-U321839-0                 1112002428                       11/24/15                2.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.75



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HEALT    HEALTHCHECK 360

 HC2506               11/16/15  01  2015 HC360 BALANCE              1110205132                       11/24/15            4,027.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,027.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,027.50

HEIN     HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

 184810-00            10/28/15  01  DRILL,SAWZALL,WORK LIGHT        1132105340                       11/24/15              388.14

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                388.14

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 388.14

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-10/15       10/30/15  01  OCT COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       11/24/15              138.10

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                138.10

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 138.10

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6078789              11/06/15  01  MATS                            1116105360                       11/24/15               91.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.01

 6084871              11/19/15  01  MATS                            1116105360                       11/24/15               91.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.01

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 182.02

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 48723                11/03/15  01  TRASH SVC-2YD DUMPSTER          4800005360                       11/24/15              141.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                141.00

 48908                11/05/15  01  NOV SVC                         1136005294                       11/24/15           26,552.12

                                02  NOV SVC                         1136005297                                          10,859.45

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             37,411.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              37,552.57



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 86174                10/30/15  01  GIS UPDATES-FORESTRY            1132135430                       11/24/15            2,010.00

                                02  GIS UPDATES                     1130005217                                             294.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,304.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,304.00

LABYR    LABYRINTH HEALTHCARE GROUP

 26541                11/19/15  01  PATIENT CARE-DEC                1110205132                       11/24/15              337.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                337.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 337.50

LANGE    LANGE ENTERPRISES INC

 55962                11/03/15  01  "NO DOGS ALLOWED" SIGNS         1152015340                       11/24/15              259.50

                                02  "VIDEO CAMS IN USE" SIGNS       1152005352                                              70.92

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                330.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 330.42

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1439849-00           11/09/15  01  FLOURESCENT BULBS               1116105350                       11/24/15               84.16

                                02  LIGHT BULBS                     1151105240                                              71.00

                                03  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -3.10

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                152.06

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 152.06

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1130597              10/08/15  01  LN-ORD 15-10 DOG PARK           1110005314                       11/24/15               41.41

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.41

 1130607              10/08/15  01  LN-9/14 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       11/24/15              229.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                229.16

 1131318              10/08/15  01  LN-CSM KEY DVLP-HOME DEPOT      1110005315                       11/24/15               46.89

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 46.89



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1132735              10/22/15  01  LN 9/28 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       11/24/15              333.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                333.79

 1132807              10/22/15  01  LN ORD 15-11 ANNEXATION         1110005314                       11/24/15              138.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                138.87

 1134308              10/29/15  01  LN LIQ LIC BOARD&BRUSH          1110005315                       11/24/15               17.77

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.77

 1134943              10/29/15  01  LN PUB HRNG-HILLMOOR            1110005314                       11/24/15              144.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                144.85

 1134950              10/29/15  01  LN 2016 BUDGET HEARING          1110005314                       11/24/15              193.10

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                193.10

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,145.84

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 5277                 11/05/15  01  BROKEN WATER LINE-CHAMBER       1152005241                       11/24/15            1,128.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,128.00

 965 CUMBERLAND       11/06/15  01  965 CUMBERLAND TR               4500002452                       11/24/15            1,690.00

                                02  965 CUMBERLAND TR               4500002453                                           1,865.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 979 HUDSON TR        11/05/15  01  979 HUDSON TR                   4500002452                       11/24/15            1,690.00

                                02  979 HUDSON TR                   4500002453                                           1,865.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 CHUBB INS            11/13/15  01  UTILITY PORTION-TORNADO INS     1100004840                       11/24/15            2,225.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,225.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              10,463.40

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 94491                10/31/15  01  CHILLER PROCESSOR BOARD         1116105240                       11/24/15            3,150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,150.00

 95066                10/31/15  01  CHILLER VALVE FIX               1116105240                       11/24/15              464.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                464.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,614.00

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

 RE111715             11/01/15  01  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         1112005134                       11/24/15                9.67

                                02  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         1113005134                                              33.60

                                03  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         1114305134                                               8.71

                                04  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         4234505134                                               3.72

                                05  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         1115105134                                              43.05

                                07  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         1124005134                                              30.67

                                09  INV 099002-DEC LIFE INS         1114205134                                              24.41

                                12  INV 099009-DEC LIFE INS         1121005134                                             259.61

                                15  INV 099010-DEC LIFE INS         1122005133                                              77.28

                                17  INV 099019-DEC LIFE INS         9900005134                                              92.44

                                20  INV 099044-DEC LIFE INS         4234505134                                              22.94

                                23  INV 099052-DEC LIFE INS         4055105134                                              28.70

                                24  INV 099052-DEC LIFE INS         1132105134                                             151.63

                                25  INV 099052-DEC LIFE INS         1116105134                                              20.47

                                26  INV 099016-DEC LIFE INS         4800005134                                              29.06

                                27  DEC LIFE INS                    1110005133                                             148.30

                                28  DEC LIFE INS                    1100002134                                             918.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,902.51

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,902.51

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 10242                11/05/15  01  SENDER-LEAF VAC                 1132145430                       11/24/15               33.59

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.59

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  33.59



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INC

 521119               10/21/15  01  PENS                            1124005310                       11/24/15                4.98

                                02  THERMAL POUCHES,SEALER          1114305310                                              59.27

                                03  SHARPIES                        4234505310                                               9.16

                                04  TONER                           1115105310                                             151.03

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                224.44

 922376               11/12/15  01  SEALER RETURN                   1114305310                       11/24/15               -7.14

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 -7.14

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 217.30

OILEQ    OIL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

 223609               10/27/15  01  CHIPKEYS,CARD ENCODING          4132101428                       11/24/15              599.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                599.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 599.00

OTTER    OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC

 P158519              11/18/15  01  PLOW SPRING                     1132125250                       11/24/15               12.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.80

PHILI    PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 47744638             11/07/15  01  MONITOR,DEFIBS-NOV              1122005830                       11/24/15              700.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                700.16

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.16

PNC      PNC BANK

 0437-11/15           11/08/15  01  WSB DEPOSIT SLIPS               1115105310                       11/24/15               41.98

                                02  US BANK CKS,DEPOSIT SLIPS       1115105310                                             150.59

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                192.57

 1831-11/15           11/08/15  01  HOME DEPOT-FILTERS              1122005350                       11/24/15              112.91



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PNC      PNC BANK

 1831-11/15           11/08/15  02  HOME DEPOT-D BATTERIES          1122005340                       11/24/15               11.98

                                03  HOME DEPOT-PEN LIGHT AMB 2      1122005810                                               7.97

                                04  USPS-BATTERY CHARGER FIX        1122005312                                              37.72

                                05  PNC-FINANCE CHARGE              1122005399                                               4.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                175.26

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 367.83

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 9174499              10/30/15  01  TONER                           1124005310                       11/24/15              183.23

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                183.23

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 183.23

REINDER  REINDERS INC

 2561601              10/30/15  01  FERTILIZER                      1152005362                       11/24/15            1,064.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,064.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,064.80

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 306984               11/02/15  01  191.7 GALS DYED DIESEL          1132105341                       11/24/15              373.62

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                373.62

 307059               11/10/15  01  441.1 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       11/24/15              996.44

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                996.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,370.06

RYDIN    RYDIN DECAL

 313007               11/06/15  01  RESIDENT STICKERS               4234505340                       11/24/15            1,163.76

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,163.76

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,163.76

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 3591-9               10/28/15  01  MINERAL SPIRITS                 1152015350                       11/24/15              350.03

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                350.03

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 350.03

STRAI    STRAIGHT EDGE CONCRETE LLC

 333                  10/26/15  01  STORM INLET FAILURE             1132155450                       11/24/15              630.00

                                02  SIDEWALK REPAIR                 1132105270                                           3,450.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,080.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,080.00

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE111715             11/01/15  01  CEM DISABILITY-DEC              4800005137                       11/24/15               29.65

                                03  LIB DISABILITY-DEC              9900005137                                              69.38

                                04  PD DISABILITY-DEC               1110205134                                             564.70

                                05  STREET DISABILITY-DEC           1110205134                                             199.90

                                06  WATER DISABILITY-DEC            1100001634                                             139.69

                                07  WWTF DISABILITY-DEC             1100001634                                             109.41

                                08  C HALL DISABILITY-DEC           1110205134                                             151.40

                                09  PARKING DISABILITY-DEC          4234505137                                              15.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,279.13

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,279.13

SWWBIAM  SWWBIA

 CONF REG             11/06/15  01  SWWBIA CONF 12/3-4              1124005332                       11/24/15               20.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.00

SYSTEMS  SYSTEMS DESIGN

 12960                11/06/15  01  IRRIGATION SHUTDOWN-LIB         1152005399                       11/24/15              210.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                210.00



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SYSTEMS  SYSTEMS DESIGN

 12961                11/06/15  01  IRRIGATION SHUTDOWN             4055205360                       11/24/15              111.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                111.65

 12962                11/06/15  01  IRRIGATION SHUTDOWN             1116105360                       11/24/15              120.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                120.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 441.65

T0001137 KRISTIN CARTY

 REFUND               11/06/15  01  CARTY-SEC DEP 10/31/15          4055102353                       11/24/15            1,000.00

                                02  CARTY-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/31/15    4055104674                                            -304.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                696.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 696.00

T0001138 DANIELLE RUGGIERO

 REFUND               11/06/15  01  RUGGIERO-SEC DEP 10/30/15       4055102353                       11/24/15            1,000.00

                                02  RUGGIERO-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/30    4055104674                                            -474.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                526.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 526.00

T0001139 WOLF POINT ASSET MGMT

 REFUND               11/10/15  01  ZIEMANN-SEC DEP 9/19/15         4055102353                       11/24/15            1,000.00

                                02  ZIEMANN-SETUP,SEC GRD 9/19/15   4055104674                                            -338.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                661.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 661.50

T0001140 SHARON HEWES

 REFUND GOVPAY        11/12/15  01  REFUND CIT #78491               1112002428                       11/24/15               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

T0001141 JENNIFER MULSOFF



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001141 JENNIFER MULSOFF

 REFUND               11/16/15  01  MULSOFF-SEC DEP 11/14           4055102353                       11/24/15            1,000.00

                                02  MULSOFF-SETUP,SEC GRD 11/14     4055104674                                            -344.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0001142 JAMI VOS

 REFUND               11/16/15  01  AQUA DUCKS-SEC DEP 11/13        4055102353                       11/24/15            1,000.00

                                02  AQUA DUCKS-SETUP,SEC GRD 11/13  4055104674                                            -677.63

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                322.37

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 322.37

T0001143 WOLFF REAL ESTATE LLC

 WALK SHARE           09/16/15  01  SIDEWALK REPL-201 BROAD         1132105270                       11/24/15              455.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                455.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 455.00

TAPCO    TAPCO

 I507061              10/27/15  01  SIGNAL,PARTS                    1134105260                       11/24/15            1,836.38

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,836.38

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,836.38

TRIEB    TRIEBOLD IMPLEMENT INC

 IW46333              11/12/15  01  SKID STEER PIN                  1132125250                       11/24/15               77.34

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.34

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  77.34

TROM     TROMCOM

 22860                10/02/15  01  SQUAD 203                       1110005245                       11/24/15               90.00

                                02  SQUAD 203 DEDUCTIBLE            1121005342                                           1,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,090.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,090.00



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TRUGR    TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR

 41196558             10/20/15  01  FERTILIZER SVC                  1152005362                       11/24/15              689.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                689.97

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 689.97

UNITEDC  UNITED CANVAS

 27692                11/09/15  01  KIOSK METER COVERS              4234505870                       11/24/15            4,095.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,095.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,095.00

UWM      UNIVERSITY OF WI-EXTENSION

 378102               11/11/15  01  HWY SAFETY CLASS-EARLE,WASWO    1132105332                       11/24/15              160.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                160.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 160.00

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 10/15                11/04/15  01  OCT PRISONER CONFINES           1112005290                       11/24/15              165.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 165.00

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 ATLAS/PLAT BOOK      11/12/15  01  WALCO ATLAS,PLAT BOOK           9900005413                       11/24/15               35.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  35.70

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 MILEAGE 11/12        11/12/15  01  92 MILES-WMCA DIST MTG          1114305330                       11/24/15               52.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 52.90

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  52.90

WEENE    WE ENERGIES



DATE: 11/20/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 12:42:43                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/24/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE111715             11/03/15  01  7891-194-618 OCT GAS BILL       1116105224                       11/24/15              308.56

                                03  7837-744-963 OCT GAS BILL       1122005224                                              34.92

                                04  0480-524-472 OCT GAS BILL       4055105224                                             120.82

                                06  0847-573-906 OCT GAS BILL-ST#2  1122005224                                              12.38

                                07  5288-664-956 OCT GAS BILL       1151105224                                              25.50

                                08  8052-439-940 OCT GAS BILL-1055  1132105224                                              10.56

                                09  8017-524-022 OCT GAS BILL-1065  1132105224                                              -1.58

                                10  6602-046-262 OCT GAS BILL-1070  1132105224                                              32.40

                                11  7283-171-261 OCT GAS BILL       1152015224                                               9.24

                                12  1885-876-489 OCT GAS BILL       4800005224                                              62.79

                                13  3843-358-997 OCT GAS BILL       9900005222                                              85.00

                                14  5604-510-433 OCT GAS BILL       9900005222                                             242.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                942.59

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 942.59

WIREV    WI DEPT OF REVENUE

 64-246 2015          11/01/15  01  2015 MFG ASSESSMENT             1115405213                       11/24/15            1,932.73

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,932.73

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,932.73

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       150,251.74


	Nov 23 2015 Finance Agenda
	4. November 9, 2015 Finance Minutes
	Nov 23 2015 Council Agenda
	8. November 9, 2015 Council Minutes
	8. November 16, 2015 Special Council Minutes
	9.a. Original Operator Application
	9.b. Original Class "B" Beer License
	11.a. Ordinance 15-15 Adding stop sign at Lake View and Orchard Lane
	11.b. Resolution 15-R56 Mill Rate Levy
	11.c. Resolution 15-R54 Increasing Dog License Fee_Redline
	11.d. Adaptive Playground Equipment
	11.e. Resolution 15-R57 Designated Fund Balance for Adaptive Playground
	11.f. 2016 BID Operating Plan
	11.g. BID Riviera request_Festival of Lights
	11.h. Limited Issuance of Credit Cards
	11.i. Correction of Retirement Benefits
	11.j. Health Benefits Plan
	11.k. HVAC 2016 Maintenance BIDs
	11.l. EMS Medical Billing Contract
	11.m. Emergency Services Agreement Town of Geneva
	11.n. Luke Maintenance Contract
	11.o. Residential Parking Stickers
	11.p. Geneva Lake Use Committee Bylaws
	11.q. TID 4
	11.r. Resolution 15-R55 TID 4
	12.a. Resolution 15-R52 Board and Brush
	12.b. Resolution 15-R53 Yoga Studio
	12.c. Basso Builders Site Plan Amendment
	12.d. Symphony bay Preliminary Plat
	13. Water Safety Patrol Contract
	14. Park and Ride
	15.b. Prepaid Bills
	15.c. Regular Bills



